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Fax: 203-375-2600
kconnors@carmodylaw.com

50 Leavenworth Street
PO Box L1110
Waterbury, CT 06721-1110

June 27, 2014

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Office of the Attorney General

55 Elm Street, P.O. Box 120

Hartford, CT 06141-0120

Attn: Perry Zinn Rowthorn, Deputy Attorney General

Office of Health Care Access, Dept. of Public Health
410 Capitol Avenue

Hartford, CT 06134

Attn: Lisa Davis, Deputy Commissioner

Re:  Proposal for Joint Venture between Greater Waterbury Health Network,

Inc., and Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. — OHCA Docket No. 13-31838-CON
and Attorney General Docket No. 13-486-01

Dear Mr. Rowthorn and Ms. Davis:

Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. and Vanguard Healthcare Services, Inc., a
wholly owned subsidiary of Tenet Healthcare Corporation, hereby submit responses to
the questions posed by you regarding the First Supplement to the Application for Joint
Venture dated June 6, 2014,

At your request, one copy has been hand delivered to Mr. Rowthorn’s office and seven
copies have been hand delivered to Ms. Davis’ office. In addition, each office has
received an electronic version. Those who are copied on the letter will receive the
responses to the questions by electronic mail, but the exhibits will be provided on a disk
due to size.

If you have any questions or need anything further, please contact me at (203) 578-4202.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
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Very truly yours,

CARMODY & TORRANCE LLP

KCiro

“VM

tm onnors

Enclosures

c:

Gary Hawes, Esq. (via electronic mail and disk)
Office of the Attorney General

Steven Lazarus (via electronic mail and disk)
Office of Health Care Access

Darlene Stromstad (via electronic mail and disk)
Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc.

Jeffrey Peterson, Esq. (via electronic mail and disk)
Tenet Healthcare Corporation

Collin Baron, Esq. (via electronic mail and disk)
Pullman & Comley LLC

Randall Mathieson, Esq. (via electronic mail and disk)
Pullman & Comley LLC

Attormey Ann Zucker (via electronic mail and disk)
Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey, LLP
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APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF JOINT VENTURE

Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. (“GWHN”) and Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. or an
affiliate (“Vanguard”) (collectively, the “Applicants”) hereby respectfully submit to the Attorney
General and the Commissioner of the Department of Public Health the following responses to
supplemental completeness questions dated June 12, 2014 regarding the application for approval of
their joint venture under Conn. Gen. Stat 8 19a-486 et seq. (the “Application”).

1. Please provide an updated, independent fairness evaluation opinion.
See attached Exhibit 1.

2. Please provide audited fiscal year financial statements for 2013 (income statement, cash
flow statement, and year-end balance sheet), as well as details of any adjustments to
financial statements for previous years.

See attached Exhibits 2, 3, and 4.

3. Please provide most recent year-to-date financial statements for 2014 and comparable
period for 2013.

See attached Exhibits 5 and 6.

4. Please provide hospital operating metrics report for 2012, 2013, and year-to-date 2014,
including payer mix details.
See attached Exhibits 7, 8, and 9.

5. Please provide a timeline of all Waterbury Board or committees meetings since August
2013 in which the joint venture transaction was on agenda or discussed.

See attached Exhibit 10.

6. Please provide an updated list of Waterbury Board members and committee members.
See attached Exhibit 11.
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7. Please provide an updated Conflict of Interest disclosure from Waterbury Board and
management.

See attached Exhibit 12.

8. Please provide details of all modifications to letter of intent related to included assets,
excluded assets, retained liabilities, financing, or other transaction terms either,
independent of or as a result of, Tenet Healthcare Corporation's (*"Tenet') acquisition
of Vanguard.

The transfer of GWHN’s equity interests in the Harold Leever Regional Cancer Center, Inc. and
the Heart Center of Greater Waterbury, Inc. is not contemplated at this time. A first amendment
to the proposed Contribution Agreement is attached as Exhibit 13.

9. Please provide details related to any material asset acquisitions, sales, or dispositions
since July 1, 2013.

None.

10. Public Act 14-168 provides, among other things, that "'[a] hospital, health system or
medical school may organize and be a member of no more than one medical
foundation.”” (Public Act 14-168, Sec. 3(f).) Please describe in detail the resulting
ownership structure of GWHN's medical foundation after the proposed transaction,
including the identity, role, and authority of any other entity that will be a member of the
GWHN foundation. Please also disclose whether Tenet currently anticipates becoming a
member or owner of any other medical foundations operating in Connecticut and, if so,
explain how doing so comports with Connecticut law.

Vanguard intends to establish a medical foundation in accordance with the provisions of Public
Act 14-168. As a health system described in C.G.S. Section 33-182a(4), as amended and restated
by Section 2 of Public Act 14-168, Vanguard may organize and become the member of a medical
foundation under the provisions of Chapter 594b of the Connecticut General Statutes.
Simultaneously with the closing of the transaction of the conversion of the Hospital, the medical
foundation formed by Vanguard shall acquire substantially all of the assets and assume
substantially all of the liabilities of Alliance Medical Group, Inc., the Hospital’s medical
foundation.

Vanguard does not intend to be a member or owner of any other medical foundations operating in
Connecticut. Vanguard intends to use Vanguard Medical Foundation to employ physicians at any
other Connecticut hospitals acquired by Vanguard.

11. Please describe the relationship, if any, between VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC, the
joint venture entity being formed between GWHN and VHS Waterbury Management
Company, LLC to own and operate the Hospital, and the publicly announced partnership

{W2400506;4}
Page 2 of 14
June 27, 2014

001232



between Yale New Haven Health System and Tenet to create a comprehensive health
care delivery network in Connecticut (the "YNHHS/Tenet Partnership™). If there is no
present relationship, please also comment on whether there is any planned relationship
between the Hospital and the YNHHS/Tenet Partnership or any entity formed as a result
of the YNHHS/Tenet Partnership, and the nature of such planned relationship.

It is anticipated that VHS Waterbury Management Company, LLC, will be an 80-20 Joint
Venture between VHS of Connecticut, LLC, with an 80% interest, and an affiliate of Yale-
New Haven Health Services Corporation (“YNHHSC”), with a 20% interest. VHS
Waterbury Management Company, LLC, would participate fully in all aspects of the Strategic
Alliance described below.

Strategic _Alliance Agreement. On February 12, 2014, YNHHSC and Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (“Tenet”) entered into a strategic alliance agreement (the “Strategic Alliance
Agreement”). The Strategic Alliance Agreement was intended to outline the framework whereby
the parties would create a comprehensive health care delivery network in Connecticut to enhance
the efficiency and coordination of health care in the region by offering comprehensive clinical
services to a larger geography, with the intention to possibly expand into the greater Northeast
region. Under the terms of the agreement, YNHHSC and Tenet will remain independent of each
other. The Strategic Alliance Agreement describes a framework whereby the parties would
establish two related joint venture organizations: (i) a regional integrated provider network
organization (the “Regional Provider Organization”) to endeavor to establish a network of
community hospitals in Connecticut, New York, Rhode Island, and parts of Massachusetts (the
“Geographic Service Area”); and (ii) a risk organization (the “Risk Organization™) to endeavor to
enter into risk contracts with payors on behalf of YNHHSC, Yale-New Haven Hospital, Inc.,
Bridgeport Hospital, Greenwich Hospital and Northeast Medical Group, Inc. (the “Yale New
Haven Health System™), providers owned by the Regional Provider Organization, and potentially
other non-affiliated providers. The Strategic Alliance Agreement also contemplates that the
parties would enter into co-branding arrangements and possible service line agreements. The
consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Strategic Alliance Agreement is subject to
numerous contingencies and conditions, including any required regulatory approvals. The parties
do not intend to consummate any of the transactions contemplated by the Strategic Alliance
Agreement, and as described below, unless and until the parties complete the acquisition of one
or more acute care providers in Connecticut.

Proposed Regional Provider Organization. The Strategic Alliance Agreement contemplates
that YNHHSC and Tenet will establish the Regional Provider Organization as the exclusive
vehicle (subject to certain exceptions) of YNHHSC and Tenet for the acquisition of any
ownership interest in any healthcare facility and provider in the Geographic Service Area (which
may include acute care providers, skilled nursing facilities, ambulatory surgery centers, physician
organizations, home health agencies, and other clinical providers). The Regional Provider
Organization would serve as a holding company for directly or indirectly owned subsidiary
business entities that would be established or acquired for the purpose of purchasing, owning and
operating healthcare facilities and providers. Tenet would own an 80% membership interest in the
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Regional Provider Organization. YNHHSC would own a 20% membership interest in the
Regional Provider Organization. The Regional Provider Organization would be governed by a
Board of Managers, the majority of whom would be appointed by Tenet, provided that YNHHSC
would have certain super-majority rights related to material decisions. The Yale New Haven
Health System would remain an independent not-for-profit organization. The day-to-day
operations of each subsidiary of the Regional Provider would be managed by a an affiliate of
Tenet pursuant to one or more management services agreements. Tenet would provide any
necessary debt financing related to an acquisition, and in addition would fund necessary working
capital related to any acquired business.

Proposed Regional Risk Organization. The Strategic Alliance Agreement contemplates that
YNHHSC and Tenet would affect all risk and gain-sharing agreements entered into by them or
providers owned by the Regional Provider Organization in the Geographic Services Area through
a newly formed entity (the “Regional Risk Organization”). The Regional Risk Organization may
also include other, non-affiliated providers with which YNHHSC and Tenet clinically integrate.
The purpose of the Risk Organization would be to manage increasing levels of risk of enrolled
patient populations at participating locations within the Geographic Service Area, including
managing such risk contracts with Medicare, Medicaid and other third party payers as maybe able
to be negotiated by the Risk Organization. Each of YNHHSC and Tenet would have a 50%
ownership interest in the Risk Organization. The business of the Risk Organization will be
predicated and conditioned on participating providers achieving a level of clinical integration that
is sufficient to enable the assumption of risk of the cost of all or a portion of the provision of care
as well as the opportunity to share in all or a portion of savings against specified benchmarks.
The Regional Provider Organization would be governed by a Board of Managers, half of whom
would be appointed by Tenet and half of whom would be appointed by YNHHSC.

Proposed Regional Physician Network Organization. The Strategic Alliance Agreement contemplates
that YNHHSC and Tenet would establish a regionally clinically integrated physician network
organization (the *“Regional Physician Network Organization”), which would include the
physician organizations associated with each healthcare facility or provider owned by the
Regional Provider Network, the physician organizations associated with the YNHHSC hospitals,
and other mutually agreed upon independent physician organizations. Tenet and YNHHSC intend
that the Regional Physician Network Organization would have a governing body including
representatives of each of the physician organizations and would contract for management
services and risk contracting with the Regional Risk Organization.12.  Reference is made to
GWHN's and Vanguard's Completeness Letter of June 11, 2013 (*"Completeness Letter™).
Please update the response to Question No. | in the Completeness Letter to provide
information on the specific payment adjustments that were made to hospitals owned
directly or indirectly by Tenet under the Medicare Value- Based Purchasing Program
(""VBP"™) for federal fiscal year (""FY"") 2014, including, but not limited to, those Vanguard
hospitals acquired as part of Tenet's acquisition of Vanguard. In the response, please
identify those hospitals that are receiving an upward payment adjustment as a result of the
VBP program and those receiving a downward adjustment. Please also identify the
percentage payment adjustment for each hospital under the VBP program and comment
generally on the performance scoring of Tenet hospitals under the VBP program in each
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of the states where they operate.

As stated in the Question Number 1 of the Completeness Questions, Tenet is committed to
transforming the quality of hospital care. Regarding the VBP factors provided previously for
FY2013, 18 legacy-Vanguard facilities are receiving positive VBP payment adjustments in
FY2014 compared to 10 facilities receiving positive adjustments for FY2013. This significant
improvement is evidence of Tenet’s commitment to quality. Among the legacy-Tenet facilities,
17 facilities are receiving positive adjustments and 30 facilities are receiving negative
adjustments. FY2014 VBP factors are presented in Exhibit 14. Tenet’s Chief Medical Officer has
made improving VBP a priority and will leverage lessons learned from the legacy-Vanguard
facilities at the legacy-Tenet facilities. Each state that Tenet operates in had facilities with both
positive and negative adjustments, with the exception of North Carolina and Pennsylvania, which
only have negative adjustments.

13. Please update the response to Question No. 3 of the Completeness Letter to discuss the
specific achievements of the Vanguard hospitals in improving the quality, accessibility
and the cost-effectiveness of health care in connection with the initiatives listed at
subsections a through d of that question.

a. CMS Pioneer ACO in Detroit and the 2 CMS Shared Savings ACOs in Chicago and San
Antonio;

= Pioneer ACO in Detroit: For 2012, the ACO generated savings of $8M. 2013 results
have not been announced yet, but it is anticipated that 2013 savings will exceed that of
2012.

» Medicare Shared Savings Programs (MSSPs) in Chicago and San Antonio: These
MSSPs began in July 2012. CMS has not yet released performance results, however it is
anticipated that both ACOs are generating per participant saving.

b. CMS Community Based Care Transition Program in Massachusetts;

The CMS Community Based Care Transition Program in Massachusetts has served more than
5,500 patients in the first 20 months. The program’s interventions have reduced readmission rates
in the population served by 47.0% versus the comparison group of 4.3% reduction. After the
initial two year agreement with CMS, the program has been renewed for a 3rd year. Other
programs have been renewed for only 3 months, 6 months or have not been renewed. Identified
as highly successful, the program leaders were asked to present on four different topics at the
most recent national CCTP Learning Session.

c. CMS Innovation grant in Chicago; and

The Right Exam, at the Right Time, Read by the Right Radiologist is the program that Imaging
Advantage, in partnership with Tenet Healthcare, embarked on with the receipt of the prestigious
CMS Healthcare Innovation Award. The overall goal is to provide clinicians with accurate,
timely reports that result in properly placed patients and appropriate treatment that will reduce
utilization and length of stay. All Tenet Chicago hospitals had their preliminary “wet” reads
replaced with final reads. Reduction in emergent turnaround times has been significant. Emergent
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final report turnaround times have been reduced from a market average of 855 minutes to 34
minutes. Additionally, at West Suburban Hospital, CT head utilization has reduced by on average
1.4% in 2014 compared to the baseline.

d. Dual-Eligible risk in other markets.

There are no significant updates to report at this time.

14. Please update the response to Question No. 22 of the Completeness Letter to provide
information on the implementation strategies the proposed joint venture will use to
address each of the prioritized health issues identified at page 3 of the Greater
Waterbury Health Improvement Partnership's Community Health Needs Assessment
Final Summary Report dated September 2013. In this response, please elaborate on how
the implementation strategies of the Hospital to address each of the prioritized health
issues will be aided by approval of the proposed joint venture and specifically address
how the proposed joint venture will aid the Hospital in attempting to remove cost of care
as a barrier to health care access for Waterbury-area residents.

The Hospital’s CHNA Summary Report of Strategies is included as Exhibit 15. The Hospital’s
CHNA Implementation Strategy is posted on the hospital website and included as Exhibit 16.
Tenet’s home office resources are available to assist with the implementation of these strategies.

To increase the Hospital’s efforts to remove cost of care as a barrier to health care access, Tenet
will provide charity care as described in Question 16 and also adhere to the principles of Tenet’s
Compact with the Uninsured (Exhibit 17). The Hospital will also have access to Tenet’s Path to
Health initiative, which is designed to improve access to care for indigent and low income
persons by encouraging and facilitating enrollment in exchange plans or expanded Medicaid. Path
to Health includes web-based information and tools, as well as community enrollment events that
also offer a direct opportunity to provide health and wellness education to the community.

15. Please update the response to Question 25 of the Completeness Letter to discuss what, if
any, due diligence was undertaken by GWHN of Tenet in light of Tenet's acquisition of
Vanguard. To the extent such additional due diligence took place, please supply
summaries of GWHN's findings with respect to the matters listed at subsections a
through k of that question.

Upon the announcement of Tenet’s proposed acquisition of Vanguard on June 24, 2013,
GWHN’s task force and Board met with its advisors, Cain Brothers and counsel. Publicly
available information about Tenet Healthcare Corporation was synthesized and present to the
Board and the task force at meetings in early July and August. A copy of the presentation by
Cain Brothers is attached as Exhibit 18. GWHN'’s counsel also presented a summary of certain
regulatory issues that Tenet had described in its filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Tenet’s investor presentation was also shared with the Board; it is attached as
Exhibit 19.
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The Board then asked to visit Tenet facilities that were similar in size to the Hospital.
Arrangements were made for Ms. Stromstad, President of the Hospital, Carl Contadini, Board
Chair and David Pizzuto, M.D., VP of Medical Affairs to visit two Tenet hospitals: Good
Samaritan and Saint Mary’s Hospitals in West Palm Beach, Florida. During this August 2013
meeting, they met with Tenet executives, physicians at these hospitals and board members of
these hospitals and toured the facilities and had an opportunity to meet their counterparts and
have frank discussions.

16. Please update the response to subsections a through h of Question 28 of the
Completeness Letter in light of Tenet’s acquisition of Vanguard and describe what affect,
if any, the acquisition will have on the proposed charity care policies that will be
established by the Hospital if the joint venture is approved.

a. Will the same Vanguard charity and indigent care policies as referenced above be instituted
at the Hospital and, if not, why not?

Vanguard policies will not be implemented as Tenet has acquired Vanguard and is currently
transitioning legacy-Vanguard facilities to Tenet’s policy. As Tenet’s policy currently does not
provide benefit for over 300% FPG, Tenet would maintain GWHN’s current charity care policy
at the Hospital.

In the event Tenet adopts a new company wide policy, the future Tenet policy would be
compared against the current charity care policy at the Hospital. If the future Tenet policy would
provide greater benefit to the community, the future Tenet policy would be adopted at the
Hospital. Otherwise, the current Hospital policy would remain in effect.

b. What measure is used to determine the referenced discounts of between 40% and 80% (e.g.,
is this a discount of hospital charges or some other measure?)

Both Tenet and the Hospital measure discounts against charges as set forth in the Charge Master.

c. What are Vanguard’s plans with respect to raising the Hospital’s charges post-closing?

Tenet has no current plans to raise the Hospital’s charges post-closing. Tenet reviews all hospitals
charges on an annual basis compared to hospital and industry cost trends. On occasion, Tenet also
performs comparative market rate assessments of the service area.

d. Do the Vanguard charity and indigent care policies only apply to the uninsured?

No, while the Tenet Charity Care policy only applies to those under 300% FPG, other financial
benefits are provided for both the uninsured and insured above 300% PPG. In addition to what
the Hospital currently provides, the JV will also provide financial assistance to insured patients
who suffer from financial hardship on a case by case basis — particularly the under-insured
patients who have benefits exhausted, non- covered or exceed daily maximums and their out of
pocket expenses exceed 10% of their household income.
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What types of financial assistance plans have Vanguard hospitals offered to uninsured
patients over 500% of the Federal Poverty Level and/or insured patients who suffer from
financial hardship?

Tenet provides assistance to all uninsured patients based upon a predetermined discount without
regard to FPG. Charity Care will only be applicable to patients below 400% FPG. Any patients
with a FPG greater than 401% would be considered on a case by case basis.

Will the JV offer financial assistance to uninsured patients over 500% of Federal Poverty
Level and/or insured patients who suffer from financial hardship?

Yes. Please reference the response to part e.
What components of GWHN'’s charity care policy are more favorable than Vanguard’s?

GWHN’s charity care policy is more favorable than Tenet’s charity care policy. As such, the
Hospital will adopt GWHN’s charity care policy.

What components of Vanguard’s charity care policy are more favorable than GWHN’s?
Tenet provides assistance for the under-insured in addition to uninsured as defined in d. Tenet
also provides other benefits to the communities it serves, not specified in the current Hospital
policy. These benefits to the community will be adopted by the Hospital and examples include:

= Patients are not required to apply for Financial Assistance

= Patients can provide verbal attestation for household size and other key non-
financial aspects.

17. Please update the response to subsections a through c of Question 33 of the Completeness
Letter to the extent that Tenet's acquisition of Vanguard would change these responses
and provide an update of the chart on page 997 to include FY 2013 data.

The expenses related to the aforementioned programs or services are detailed in the following
table:
FY2013 FY2012 FY2011 FY2013 FY2012 FY2011

Program/Service Cost Cost Cost Grant Grant Grant

Waterbury Health Access Program $367,388 $390,725 $410,557 $367,388 $390,725 $410,557

Waterbury Hospital Center for Behavioral Health | 11,226,158 10,577,221 10,356,148 2,149,568 @ 2,137,134 2,136,312

Heart Center of Greater Waterbury 659,000 688,000 806,000 - - -

Greater Waterbury Area Family Birthing Center 4,304,295 4,021,251 | 3,995,529

Evergreen 50 Club 68,683 53,518 52,600 - - -

Waterbury Hospital ID Clinic 1,686,568 = 2,584,929 2,879,271 1,602,198 | 1,772,339 2,024,798
As stated in the Completeness Questions, the JV intends to make similar expenditures to support
these programs in each of the first three years of the operation of the Hospital, contingent upon
the availability of the grants associated with these programs. Based upon diligence regarding
these grants, there is high level of certainty that the grants will be available to the JV or to the
post conversion foundation. As such, these costs were included in the Financial Attachments.
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18.

As the Heart Center of Greater Waterbury is excluded from the transaction as indicated in the
CON supplement, then the cost of this program would be borne by then entity retaining the
interest in the Heart Center of Greater Waterbury.

With respect to Exhibit 15 of the Completeness Letter, please provide the following:

a) Revised Financial Attachments IA, IB & IC updated with actual results for FY
2013.1

Revised Financial Attachments are provided as Exhibit 20.
b) The assumptions utilized in developing the Financial Attachments.

Financial Attachment 1A: Greater Waterbury Health Network Without CON

Financial Attachment 1A assumes that GWHN continues to operate as an independent
organization. The following methodology and assumptions are deployed in developing the
financial projections.

FY2014 projections reflect the financial performance through April 30, 2014. The projections
presented herein take into account the degradation of historical performance since the Financial
Attachments were first submitted as a part of the Completeness Questions.

Revenue / Volume

= Inpatient discharges are expected to decrease by 0.5% each year. This decrease is offset
by an increase in outpatient and ambulatory volume of 0.5%. Note that the FY2014
volume projection takes into account actual volume trends experienced through April
2014.

» The aggregate reimbursement rate is expected to increase at 2% annually.

= The FY2013 payer mix is expected to remain unchanged throughout the projection
period.

= Adjustments are made for known reductions in reimbursement. These include the
announced reduction in state Medicaid DSH payments and the impact of the updated
Wage Index factor as published by CMS in the proposed IPPS rule. These adjustments
have an unfavorable impact of $5.9M on FY2015 and remain in the run rate thereafter.

= The decrease in other operating revenue reflects the absence of Meaningful Use income.

= Non-operating revenue includes investment income and donations. These are projected to
increase at 1% annually.

Expense

! In complying with this request, please submit the Financial Attachments in the same form as submitted at pages

1217 through 1221 of the Completeness Letter.
{W2400506;4}
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Salaries are a function of productivity and wage rate. Productivity is expected to improve
by 0.5% annually. The wage rate is expected to increase by 2% annually. Benefits are
projected as a function of salary expense.

The decrease in Professional and Contracted Services in FY 2014 is due to decreased
expenditures related to the GWHN-Tenet partnership. After FY2014, this expense
increases at 2% annually.

Supplies and drugs are projected as a function of supply pricing and volume. Supply
pricing is expected to increase at 3% annually. Volume assumptions are stated above.
Bad debt decreases in FY2014 as a result of Medicaid Expansion and a change in
reporting methodology. Thereafter, bad debt increases as a function of Net Patient
Revenue.

Other operating expenses, and lease expense are expected to increase at 2% annually
reflecting inflation.

Depreciation/amortization and interest expense is expected to increase at 1%.

Financial Attachment 1B: Greater Waterbury Health Network With CON

Financial Attachment 1B assumes that GWHN partners with Tenet healthcare.

FY2014 projections reflect the financial performance through April 30, 2014. The projections
presented herein take into account the degradation of historical performance since the Financial
Attachments were first submitted as a part of the Completeness Questions.

Revenue / Volume

Inpatient discharges are expected to remain flat throughout the projection period.
Outpatient and ambulatory volume is expected to increase at 1% annually. Note that the
FY2014 volume projection takes into account actual volume trends experienced through
April of this year.

The aggregate reimbursement rate is expected to increase at 2% annually.

The FY2013 payer mix is expected to remain unchanged throughout the projection
period. The receipt of the CON and creation of the JV will not affect the payer mix that
the Hospital / JV experiences.

Adjustments are made for known reductions in reimbursement. These include the
announced reduction in state Medicaid DSH payments and the impact of the updated
Wage Index factor as published by CMS in the proposed IPPS rule. These adjustments
have an unfavorable impact of $5.9M on FY2015 and remain in the run rate thereafter.
The decrease in other operating revenue reflects the absence of Meaningful Use income.
Net Assets Released, included in Other Operating Revenue, is removed from the
projected financials as these monies will not be available to a for-profit entity.
Non-operating revenue includes a management fee calculated as 2% of Net Revenue.

Expense

{W2400506;4}
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= Salaries are a function of productivity and wage rate. Productivity is expected to improve
by 0.5% annually. The wage rate is expected to increase by 2% annually. Benefits are
projected as a function of salary expense. Benefit savings are recognized as a result of
being able to provide benefits more cost efficiently.

= The decrease in Professional and Contracted Services in FY 2014 is due to decreased
expenditures related to the GWHN-Tenet partnership. After FY2014, this expense
increases at 2% annually.

= Supplies and drugs are projected as a function of supply pricing and volume. Supply
pricing is expected to increase at 3% annually. VVolume assumptions are stated above.
Note that the benefit of 340b supplies pricing is not recognized on a go forward basis and
the additional expense related to sales tax is layered in.

= Bad debt decreases in FY2014 as a result of Medicaid Expansion and a change in
reporting methodology. Bad debt is adjusted downward to reflect more effective revenue
cycle operations under the JV partnership. Thereafter, bad debt increases as a function of
Net Patient Revenue.

» Projected sales and property taxes are included.

= Other operating expense is adjusted for more cost efficient medical malpractice insurance
expense.

= Other operating expenses, and lease expense are expected to increase 2% annually
reflecting inflation.

= Depreciation is calculated assuming a blended useful life of 14 years.

= Interest is calculated based upon the JVs usage of intercompany debt.

Financial Attachment 1C: Waterbury Hospital Only

The assumptions used for developing the financial projections for the Hospital are consistent with
the underlying assumptions of Financial Attachment 1A and 1B.

c) The sources upon which the revenue, expense, volume projections and other
assumptions are based.

The financial projections are the product of the due diligence process, conversations with
management and market research. In the due diligence process, Tenet evaluated the historical
financial and statistical results and conducted discussion with the Hospital management team.
This evaluation led to the development of the financial projections presented.

Sources for specific financial assumptions are as follows:
Revenue

= The Wage Index cut affecting FY15 and FY16 was sourced the CMS’ proposed IPPS rule
as published in April 2014
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= The state Medicaid DSH reduction was sourced from page 17 of the Proposed FY2014 —
FY 2015 Budget: Issue Briefs released on February 6, 2013 by Governor Dannel P.
Malloy.

Expense

= Normalizing expense adjustments were the outcome of conversations with Tenet and
Hospital management teams.

» Proforma tax assumptions were sourced from the Tenet tax department.

= Proforma benefit assumptions were sourced from the Tenet HR department.

= Proforma bad debt expense assumptions were sourced from the Tenet’s business office.

= Proforma medical malpractice / worker’s compensation insurance expense assumptions
were sourced from Tenet’s Financial Reporting team with input from Tenet’s actuary.

19. With respect to Exhibits 1, 2 and 3 to the Application, please provide any revised copies of
the Contribution Agreement, Operating Agreement and/or Management Agreement
denoting such revisions.

The proposed Operating Agreement and Management Agreement have not been revised. The
proposed Contribution Agreement has a first amendment which is attached hereto as Exhibit 13.

20. Reference is made to the Joint Venture Organization Chart submitted with the First
Supplement as revised Exhibit 16 to the Completeness Letter. Working downward from
Tenet Healthcare Corporation to the joint venture entity, VHS Waterbury Health System,
LLC, please: (i) describe the nature of the ownership and control that each entity has in the
entity directly below it; (ii) describe the major business activities/functions of each entity;
(iii) provide the principal place of business address for each entity; and (iv) provide the
name and business address of each individual currently serving as a member of the
governing body of each entity.

Tenet Healthcare Corporation is an investor-owned company whose subsidiaries and affiliates
operate regionally focused, integrated health care delivery networks with a significant presence in
several large urban and suburban markets. As of June 26, 2014, Tenet Healthcare Corporation
through its various subsidiaries operated 79 hospitals and 189 outpatient centers. The principal
place of business of this entity is 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1400, Dallas, Texas 75202. The
following individuals currently serve as directors of Tenet Healthcare Corporation: (i) Edward A.
Kangas; (ii) John E. (Jeb) Bush; (iii) Trevor Fetter; (iv) Brenda J. Gaines; (v) Karen M. Garrison;
(vi) J. Robert (Bob) Kerrey; (vii) Richard R. Pettingill; (viii) Ronald A. Rittenmeyer; and (ix)
James A. Unruh.

Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. is a holding company that was previously the ultimate parent
company of the Vanguard entities. Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. was acquired by Tenet
Healthcare Corporation on October 1, 2013. Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. does not currently
have any other material independent operations or assets other than holding the membership
interests in Vanguard Health Holding Company |, LLC and other Tenet subsidiaries, directly or
indirectly. The principal place of business of this entity is 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1400, Dallas,
Texas 75202. The following individuals serve as directors of Vanguard Health Systems, Inc.: (i)
Jeffrey Peterson; (ii) Jeffrey McFall; and (iii) Paul Castanon and their principal business address
{W2400506;4}
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is 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1400 Dallas, Texas 75202.

Vanguard Health Holding Company I, LLC is a holding company that holds the outstanding
equity interests in Vanguard Health Holding Company II, LLC. Vanguard Health Holding
Company I, LLC does not currently have any other material independent operations or assets
other than holding the membership interests in Vanguard Health Holding Company II, LLC and
other Tenet subsidiaries, directly or indirectly. The principal place of business of this entity is
1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1400, Dallas, Texas 75202. The following individuals serve as
managers of Vanguard Health Holding Company |, LLC: (i) Jeffrey Peterson; (ii) Jeffrey McFall;
and (iii) Paul Castanon and their principal business address is 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1400
Dallas, Texas 75202.

Vanguard Health Holding Company II, LLC is a holding company that holds the outstanding
equity interests in Vanguard Health Management, Inc. Vanguard Health Holding Company I,
LLC does not currently have any other material independent operations or assets other than
holding the equity interests in Vanguard Management, Inc. and other Tenet subsidiaries, directly
or indirectly. The principal place of business of this entity is 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1400,
Dallas, Texas 75202. Vanguard Health Holding Company II, LLC is member managed by its sole
member, Vanguard Health Holding Company |, LLC. The following individuals serve as
managers of Vanguard Health Holding Company |, LLC: (i) Jeffrey Peterson; (ii) Jeffrey McFall;
and (iii) Paul Castanon and their principal business address is 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1400
Dallas, Texas 75202.

Vanguard Health Management, Inc. is a holding company that holds the outstanding equity
interests in Vanguard Health Financial Company, LLC. Vanguard Health Management, Inc. is the
primary employer of personnel at Tenet’s corporate offices in Nashville, TN. Otherwise, this
entity does not currently have any other material independent operations or assets other than
holding the membership interests in Vanguard Health Financial Company, LLC and other Tenet
subsidiaries, directly or indirectly. The principal place of business of this entity is 1445 Ross
Avenue, Suite 1400, Dallas, Texas 75202. The following individuals serve as directors of
Vanguard Health Management, Inc.: (i) Jeffrey Peterson; (ii) Jeffrey McFall; and (iii) Paul
Castanon and their principal business address is 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1400 Dallas, Texas
75202.

Vanguard Health Financial Company, LLC is a holding company that holds the outstanding
equity interests in the to-be-formed company referenced as VHS of Connecticut, LLC in the
Organizational Chart. Vanguard Health Financial Company, LLC provides intercompany lending
to certain Tenet subsidiaries. Otherwise, this entity does not currently have any material
independent operations or assets. The principal place of business of this entity is 1445 Ross
Avenue, Suite 1400, Dallas, Texas 75202. Vanguard Health Financial Company, LLC is member
managed by its sole member, Vanguard Health Management, Inc. The following individuals
serve as directors of Vanguard Health Management, Inc.: (i) Jeffrey Peterson; (ii) Jeffrey McFall;
and (iii) Paul Castanon and their principal business address is 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1400
Dallas, Texas 75202.

VHS of Connecticut, LLC has not yet been formed but it is anticipated that it will serve as a
holding company for other entities that will own and operate hospital related assets and activities

{W2400506;4}
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within the state of Connecticut.

VHS Waterbury Management Company, LLC, has not yet been formed, but it is anticipated
that it will be an 80-20 Joint Venture between VHS of Connecticut, LLC, with an 80%
interest, and an affiliate of Yale-New Haven Health Services Corporation (“YNHHSC”), with
a 20% interest. See the response to Question 11 for a full description of the proposed
relationship between the two joint venture partners. The Second Revised Joint Venture
Organizational Chart is provided as Exhibit 21 (previously provided as Exhibit 16 to the
Reponses to Completeness Questions (Bates No. 001223) and the First Supplement to the
Application (Bates No. 001227)).

21. Please confirm that except for the information provided in Applicants’ First Supplement
and any information Applicants may provide in response to the questions above, all prior
information provided in the Application and the Completeness Letter remains true and
correct.

Confirmed.

{W2400506;4}
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Exhibit 1: Independent Fairness Evaluation
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! {% Principle Valuation,Lic

PeorLE AND VALUES YOU cAN TRUST

June 26, 2014

Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc.
64 Robbins Street
Waterbury, Connecticut 06708

Attention: Ms. Darlene Stromstad, FACHE
Re: Fairness Opinion for Conversion of Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Pursuant to the Contribution Agreement (Draft dated April 19, 2013), Greater Waterbury Health
Network, Inc. and its affiliates ("GWHN"} will contribute substantially all of their operating assets
(“Assets”) to a new joint venture {the “Transaction"). The new joint venture will be known as VHS
Waterbury Heaith System, LLC (“VHSWHS" or "NEWCQ") and will include the contribution of
assets and commitments from VHS Management Company, LLC ("VHS Sub"), a subsidiary of
Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. (*VHS") and GWHN. On October 1, 2013, Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (*Tenet”) completed its acquisition of Vanguard. All of the documents remain in the
Vanguard name. In connection with the Transaction, you have asked us to prepare a fairness
evaluation as to whether, in our opinion, the consideration set for in the Transaction is fair from a
financial point of view in order to assist the Board in meeting its fiduciary duties and to address
the requirements of Connecticut General Statutes § 19a-486 et seq. ("Conversion Statute™). The
date of our analysis is June 20, 2014 giving consideration to historical data available as of
April 30, 2014 and subsequent financial data provided to us by the GWHN and their financial
consultants.

KEY ELEMENTS OF THE TRANSACTION

We have included the drafts of the Contribution Agreement, the Amended and Restated Operating
Agreement, and Management Services Agreement provided to us in the Addenda of this report.
Key elements of the Transaction include the following:

+ GWHN will combine with VHS Sub to form VHS Waterbury Health System, LLC;

s The overall stated mission for NEWCO is to increase the ability and commitment
of the business to provide healthcare services in Waterbury Connecticut and its
surrounding communities (including charity care and community health services);

« NEWCO will be owned 80% by VHS Sub and 20% by GWHN,;

¢ The governance of the new organization will be structured to provide significant
input by GWHN an the overall operations and strategic mission of NEWCO;

ICIO www.principlevainaiton.com
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Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc.
June 26, 2014

Page 2

NEWCO will purchase GWHN's Assets (inclusive of approximately $6,800,000 of
networking capital assets) for $45,000,000;

NEWCO will assume $12,138,663 of Liabilities from GWHN which will be credited
from the cash payments to GWHN,;

GWHN will purchase a 20% interest in NEWCO for $6,320,420 which will be
credited from the cash payments to GWHN;

NEWCO will make a commitment to spend $55,000,000 in capital or other
approved commitments to the Hospital Business over a seven year time frame;

The agreements include buy-sell provisions to both members.

The Contribution Agreement and Operating Agreement include additional understandings and
terms not directly related to the financial aspects of the transaction. Although we recognize that
these terms may have a bearing on the overall acceptance of the transaction by either party; we
have not independently analyzed all of these non-financial items.

SCOoPE

In determining whether the consideration is fair from a financial point of view, we have compared
the financial rights and responsibilities that currently are held by GWHN with the proposed sales
terms. In arriving at the opinion set forth below, we have among other things:

Visited the Waterbury Hospital Site to describe and assess the overall condition of
the physical assets and improvements (the site visit was conducted in November
2011 and we have relied upon representations that there have been no significant
changes that have occurred at the site);

Reviewed and relied upon certain information contained in the Confidential
Information Memorandum (“CIM") prepared by Cain Brothers in September 2012
that was used to solicit offers of interest for GWHN;

Been provided and reviewed certain available business and financial information
relating to the GWHN that was provided by GWHN's management team and
produced subsequent to the CiM, including audited financial statements for the
fiscal years ended September 30, 2011 through September 30, 2013 and internally
prepared financial statements for the seven months ended April 30, 2014;

Been provided and relied upon income statement estimates for the fiscal years
2014 through 2018 prepared by Vanguard/Tenet and approved by GWHN as a
Stand-Alone organization if the transaction does not occur,

Reviewed the initial offer outlines by Vanguard and a second proposal to GWHN;

Provided and relied upon financial and operating forecasts prepared by
VanguardfTenet and approved by GWHN for NEWCQ, for the fiscal years 2014
through 2018;

Considered the criteria set forth in Conversion Statute;

Interviewed members of GWHN's management;

A
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Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc.
June 26, 2014
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o Reviewed the Draft Contribution Agreement by and among Greater Waterbury
Health Network, Inc., VHS Waterbury Health Systems, LLC, VHS Waterbury
Management Company, LLC and Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. dated April 19,
2013;

o Reviewed the Draft Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of VHS
Waterbury Health System, LLC dated April 17, 2013;

+ Reviewed the Draft Management Agreement by and between VHS Waterbury
Health System and VHS Waterbury Management Company, LLC and an affiliate
of Vanguard dated December 28, 2012;

* Reviewed minutes of the Board of Directors of GWHN for the period February 14,
2013 through May 8, 2014, including the 2014 annual meeting minutes; the
Waterbury Hospital Joint Task Force meeting minutes of October 17, 2012, July 8,
2013, and March 27, 2014; and the special board meeting minutes of October 18,
2012 and October 25, 2012;

+ Reviewed such other financial studies and analysis and took into account such
other matters as we deemed necessary, including our assessment of general
economic market and monetary conditions.

» Reviewed the historical market prices, trading activity and valuation multiples of
certain publicly traded companies that we deemed to be relevant and used them
as benchmarks to estimate relative criteria in our analysis; and

» Compared the proposed financial terms of the proposed purchase with certain
other transactions that we deemed relevant.

In preparing our opinion, we have assumed and relied on the accuracy and completeness of all
information supplied or otherwise made available to us, discussed with or reviewed by or for us,
or publically available, and we have not assumed any responsibility for independently verifying
such information. Nor have we evaluated the solvency or fair value of GWHN under any state or
federal laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, or similar matters. The Contribution Agreement
speaks to specific remedies and obligations based upon future potential events occurring. In
deriving our opinion, to the extent reasonably possible, we have considered the financial impact
of these events and their overall impact on the consideration offered.

We have made a physical visit to the Waterbury Hospital and have assessed the contributory
value of the depreciated replacement cost of the fixed assets currently present at the site. The
inspection was conducted in late 2011 and upon representations of management we believe that
the overall condition of the assets are in a similar condition as when initially inspected, wear and
tear excepted. With respect to the financial forecast provided to or discussed with us by
representatives of GWHN and Vanguard, we have assumed that they have been reasonably
prepared and reflect the best currently available estimates and judgment of GWHN and Vanguard
as to the expected future financial performance of the joint venture. We have also assumed that
the final form of any agreements presented to us will be substantially similar to the drafts reviewed
by us dated April 19, 2013, April 17, 2013 and December 28, 2012.

N
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We understand the parties have agreed that the heart center entity and the cancer center entity
are not included in the transaction and have incorporated that in our analysis.

Our opinion is necessarily based upon market, economic and other conditions as they exist and
can be evaluated, and on the information made available to us as of the date hereof. We have
assumed that there are no undisclosed or unexpected conditions that would affect the value of
GWHN's assets or the financial condition or operations of GWHN or the expected future financial
performance of the GWHN or the newly formed joint venture. We have assumed that that in the
course of obtaining the necessary regulatory or other consents or approvals (contractual or
otherwise) for the Transaction, no restrictions, including any amendment or modifications, will be
imposed that will have a material adverse effect on the transaction.

In connection with the preparation of this opinion, we have not been authorized by GWHN to
solicit, nor have we solicited, third-party indications of interest for the acquisition of GWHN's
interest.

We are not acting as a financial advisor to any party in this arrangement. Qur fees for this
engagement are not at all dependent upon the opinion rendered. We have performed work for
GWHN in the past in a similar role associated with a failed transaction. Several years ago we
performed work for Vanguard Health Systems. GWHN has agreed to indemnify us for certain
liabilities arising out of our engagement.

UsE

These valuation-consulting services are intended to assist the Board in meeting its fiduciary duties
and obligations under the Conversion Statute. Our work is not intended to establish specific
pricing recommendations; rather, it is designed to provide the Board with relevant data that will
allow it to make an informed decision. Our opinion does not constitute a recommendation
regarding the proposed transaction, or any matter related thereto.

We understand that the report may be requested by Connecticut's Attorney General in his overall
assessment of the transaction and that we may be required to respond to some of his inquiries
about our overall analysis.

CONCLUSIONS

We understand that under the Conversion Statute, the Attorney General shall deny an application
as not in the public interest if the Attorney General determines that one or more of the following
conditions exist and, as requested by GWHN, we respond to these criteria below to the best of
our knowledge and expertise:

(1) The transaction is prohibited by Connecticut statutory or common law governing
nonprofit entities, trusts or charities;

Please note that we are not admitted to practice law in Connecticut and are not qualified to make
this opinion. GWHN and its Transaction attorney have indicated to us that there is no absolute

prohibition of the Transaction by Connecticut statutory or common law governing nonprofit
entities, trusts or charities, other than that the requirements of the Conversion Statute must be

satisfied.
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(2) the nonprofit hospital failed to exercise due diligence in (A) deciding to transfer, (B)
selecting the purchaser, (C) obtaining a fairness evaluation from an independent person
expert in such agreements, or (D) negotiating the terms and conditions of the transfer;

Having reviewed the minutes of the Board and the task force and speaking with GWHN's
management, counsel and financial advisors, we find that the Board has exercised due diligence
in deciding to transfer, selecting Vanguard as the purchaser and negotiating the terms and
conditions of the transfer.

This firm responded to an RFP issued by GWHN, provided its qualifications and was chosen after
review of those qualifications and an interview. Principle Valuations, Inc. is independent; it is
being paid a flat non-contingent fee for its work on the Transaction. Its expertise in such
transactions is enumerated in the Addendum.

(3) the nonprofit hospital failed to disclose any conflict of interest, including, but not
limited to, conflicts of interest pertaining to board members, officers, key employees and
experts of the hospital, the purchaser or any other party to the transaction;

We are aware that GWHN circulated and received responses to queries of its board members,
officers, key employees and experts as well as those of the purchaser with respect to conflicts of
interest. While we have not conducted any review in this regard, we are not aware of any
undisclosed conflict of interest.

(4) the nonprofit hospital will not receive fair market value for its assets, which, for
purposes of this subsection, means the most likely price that the assets would bring in a
sale in a competitive and open market under all conditions requisite to a fair sale, with the
buyer and seller each acting prudently, knowledgeably and in their own best interest, and
with a reasonable time being allowed for exposure in the open market;

On the basis of and subject to the foregoing, we are of the opinion that, as of June 20, 2014, the
Consideration set forth in the Transaction is fair from a financial point of view to the GWHN.

(5) the fair market value of the assets has been manipulated by any person in a manner
that causes the value of the assets to decrease;

As noted previously, we have performed reviews of GWHN's financials and assets and find no
indication that the fair market value of its assets has been manipulated by any person in a manner
that causes the value of the assets to decrease.

(6) the financing of the transaction by the nonprofit hospital will place the nonprofit
hospital's assets at an unreasonable risk;

The Transaction does not encumber NEWCO with any financing for the completion of this
transaction; consequently, there is no financing of the proposed transaction that would place the
nonprofit hospital's assets at an unreasonable risk upon commencement of the Joint Venture.

A
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(7) any management contract contemplated under the transaction is not for reasonable
fair value;

We have reviewed the draft management contract dated December 28, 2012 and based on our
knowledge of similar contracts, we find this arrangement to be at a commercially fair rate.

(8) a sum equal to the fair market value of the nonprofit hospital's assets (A) is not
being transferred to one or more persons to be selected by the superior court for the
judicial district where the nonprofit hospital is located who are not affiliated through
corporate structure, governance or membership with either the nonprofit hospital or the
purchaser, unless the nonprofit hospital continues to operate on a nonprofit basis after
the transaction and such sum is transferred to the nonprofit hospital to provide health care
services, and (B) is not being used for one of the following purposes: (i) For appropriate
charitable health care purposes consistent with the nonprofit hospital’s original purpose,
(ii) for the support and promotion of health care generally in the affected community, or
(iii) with respect to any assets held by the nonprofit hospital that are subject to a use
restriction imposed by a donor, for a purpose consistent with the intent of said donor;

Based on the materials and interviews referenced in this letter and our review of the proposed
plans for a post conversion foundation, (a) the fair market value of GWHN's assets will be received
and (b) the existing Waterbury Hospital will continue to operate for the support and promotion of
health care generally in the hospital’s service area. GWHN and its Transaction Attorney have
indicated to us that the restricted assets will be used for purposes consistent with the intent of
their donors. Principle Valuation has conducted no investigation into the source, limitations, or
value of the restricted use assets.

(9) the nonprofit hospital or the purchaser has failed to provide the Attorney General
with information and data sufficient to evaluate the proposed agreement adequately.

Principle Valuation is not acting, in any fashion, as an agent of the Transaction; and therefore has
no opinion as to whether or not all data and information sufficient to evaluate the proposed
fransaction has been provided to the Attorney General. GWHN advises us that the Attorney
General has not concluded its request for information with respect to the Transaction.
Respectfully submitted,

PRINCIPLE VALUATION, LLC

PRELIMINARY AND TENTATIVE
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

PV14.1400
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Exhibit 2: Waterbury Hospital Consolidated Financial Statements FY 2013
and FY 2012
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SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012
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MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS » ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Trustees
The Waterbury Hospital

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Waterbury
Hospital, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2013 and 2012,
and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

MARCUM GROUP
MEMBER
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of The Waterbury Hospital as of
September 30, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations and changes in net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

WMorewn LLF

Hartford, CT
January 10, 2014
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012
2013 2012
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,993,423 24,607,775
Restricted cash 4,519,908 3,511,398
Short-term investments 472,637 448,318
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance
($20,385,000 in 2013 and $17,046,000 in 2012) 29,441,126 31,771,976
Grants and other receivables 3,702,524 2,977,504
Inventories of supplies 3,581,595 3,305,079
Prepaid insurance and other expenses 1,571,465 1,493,512
Total Current Assets 67,282,678 68,115,562
Other Assets
Funds held in escrow by agreement with the
State of Connecticut Health and Educational
Facilities Authority (CHEFA) and trustee:

Construction fund -- 661,338
Funds held in trust by others 44,960,039 42,218,163
Long-term investments 10,814,695 10,001,712
Board-designated endowment funds 3,193,664 2,974,503
Other receivables 171,972 290,416
Goodwill 1,813,567 1,813,567
CHEFA obligations issue expense, less amortization 282,676 321,666

61,236,613 57,620,027
Property, plant and equipment:
Land 287,549 287,549
Buildings and improvements 94,052,332 92,117,304
Equipment 186,912,261 184,952,035
Construction in progress (estimated additional
cost to complete: 2013 - $13,000) 73,654 2,473,015
281,325,796 279,829,903
Less accumulated depreciation (238,890,019)  (230,695,459)
42,435,777 49,134,444

$ 170,955,068 $ 175,531,371

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Salaries, wages, payroll taxes and amounts

withheld from employees

Due to third-party reimbursement agencies
Current portion of CHEFA obligations
Current portion of notes payable
Due to affiliates

Total Current Liabilities

Other Noncurrent Liabilities

CHEFA Obligations - less current portion and discount
Notes Payable - less current portion

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total Net Assets Excluding Noncontrolling Interests
Noncontrolling Interests

Total Net Assets

2013

2012

$ 21,578,227

$ 28,420,641

7,395,011 8,325,174
2,969,391 601,271
472,136 451,444
694,549 666,376
2,042,951 2,999,940
35,152,265 41,464,846
21,813,507 21,853,067
24,283,520 24,755,656
852,568 1,426,291
29,976,833 30,228,350
8,409,794 7,645,420
47,752,075 45,010,199
86,138,702 82,883,969
2,714,506 3,147,542
88,853,208 86,031,511

$ 170,955,068

$ 175,531,371

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

Unrestricted Revenues
Net revenues from services to patients
Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts
Other operating revenues
Net assets released from restrictions

Operating Expenses
Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies and other
Depreciation
Interest and amortization

(Loss) Income from Operations

Nonoperating Gains
Unrestricted gifts and bequests
Investment income

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues over Expenses Before
Changes in Net Unrealized Gains on Investments

Changes in Net Unrealized Gains on Investments
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues over Expenses

Less Excess of Revenues over Expenses
Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues Over Expenses
Attributable to Controlling Interest

2013 2012
$ 254,713,112 $ 269,112,543
(11,366,671)  (10,964,528)
243,346,441 258,148,015
5,209,968 5,784,691
5,419,591 5,609,005
253,976,000 269,541,711
116,676,000 124,608,715
30,913,497 35,479,916
100,247,756 98,648,364
8,821,562 9,241,684
1,049,355 1,160,533
257,708,170 269,139,212
(3,732,170) 402,499
217,275 83,577
1,737,423 1,607,608
1,954,698 1,691,185
(1,777,472) 2,093,684
268,235 392,543
(1,509,237) 2,486,227
(874,685) (997,139)
(2,383,922) 1,489,088

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

Unrestricted Net Assets, Controlling Interest
(Deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses
Net assets released from restrictions used for

purchase of property and equipment
Interest rate swap adjustment
Pension liability adjustments

(Decrease) Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets,
Controlling Interest

Unrestricted Net Assets, Noncontrolling Interest
Excess of revenues over expenses
Distributions and other

Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets
Noncontrolling Interest

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Gifts and bequests
Income from investments
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Grants
Net assets released from restrictions

Increase in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Increase in fair value of funds held in trust by others

Increase in Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - End

2013 2012
(2,383,922) $ 1,489,088
19,654 134,036
1,209,256 (524,547)
903,495 366,769
(251,517) 1,465,346
874,685 997,139
(1,307,721) (1,031,774)
(433,036) (34,635)
475,360 444,830
497,540 476,299
810,002 1,255,981
4,420,717 4,733,897
(5,439,245) (5,743,041)
764,374 1,167,966
2,741,876 4,878,924
2,741,876 4,878,924
2,821,697 7,477,601
86,031,511 78,553,910

$ 88,853,208

$ 86,031,511

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012

Operating Activities and Nonoperating Revenues

Change in net assets $ 2821697 § 7,477,601
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
and nonoperating revenues:
Provision for bad debts 11,366,671 10,964,528
Depreciation and amortization 8,860,554 9,349,683
Pension liability adjustments (903,495) (366,769)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests 1,307,721 1,031,774
Net realized and unrealized gains and change in
fair value of funds held in trust by others (3,820,113) (6,527,448)
Restricted gifts, bequests and income from investments (972,900) (921,129)
Change in market value of interest rate swap (1,209,256) 524,547
17,450,879 21,532,787
Changes in operating working capital other
than cash and cash equivalents:
Patient accounts receivable, net (9,035,821) (13,705,794)
Grants and other receivables (725,020) 1,406,813
Inventories of supplies (276,516) (46,317)
Prepaid insurance and other expenses (77,953) 253,646
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (6,842,414) (815,566)
Salaries, wages, payroll taxes and amounts
withheld from employees (930,163) (1,771,866)
Due to third-party reimbursement agencies 2,368,120 3,459,357
Increase in other noncurrent liabilities 2,073,189 1,819,663
(13,446,578) (9,400,064)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
and Nonoperating Revenues 4,004,301 12,132,723

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Increase in restricted cash $ (1,008510) $ (9,473)
Purchases of investments (23,516,332) (4,884,095)
Sales of investments 24,199,444 4,885,678
Cash received from affiliates - 6,848,889
Cash paid to affiliates (956,989) -
Other assets 118,444 3,009,787
Additions to property, plant and equipment (2,122,895) (8,759,471)
Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Investing Activities (3,286,838) 1,091,315
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Restricted gifts, bequests and income from investments 972,900 921,129
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (1,307,721) (1,031,774)
Proceeds from issuance of debt 157,781 616,571
Principal payments on debt obligations (1,154,775) (1,030,933)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (1,331,815) {525,007)
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (614,352) 12,699,031
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 24,607,775 11,908,744
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End $ 23993423 § 24,607,775

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the year for interest on borrowings was $1,224,496 and $1,319,213

for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION
ORGANTZATION

The Waterbury Hospital (the Hospital), a voluntary association incorporated under the
General Statutes of the State of Connecticut, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Greater
Waterbury Health Network, Inc. (sole member) {the Network or GWHN). The Board of the
Hospital, which is appointed by the Network, controls the operations of the Hospital. In
addition to the Hospital, the accompanying financial statements include Access Rehab
Centers LLC (Access), Greater Waterbury Imaging Center Limited Partnership (GWIC),
Imaging Partners, LLC, Alliance Medical Group, Inc. (AMG) and Cardiology Associates of
Greater Waterbury, LLC (CAGW) to the extent of the Hospital’s ownership interest in these
affiliated entities.

On October 29, 2012, the Network signed a Letter of Intent to develop a Joint Venture
relationship with Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. (Vanguard) of Nashville, TN, a network of
for-profit hospitals. Under terms of the proposed Joint Venture, the two organizations would
form a Limited Liability Company in which Vanguard would have an 80 percent ownership
interest and GWHN would have a 20 percent interest. The Joint Venture would create a
taxable, for-profit health system. The GWHN board selected Vanguard due to the
company’s unique ability to meet the long-term goals of the Greater Waterbury Health
Network, Inc. Under the terms of the transaction, the new Joint Venture would be overseen
by a 12-member board of directors, half of whom will be appointed by GWHN with
Vanguard serving as manager of the Joint Venture. The transaction with Waterbury Hospital
will allow it to expand its range of outpatient services to the communities it serves while also
conducting extensive renovations and upgrades to the Hospital’s main campus. The
transaction will also allow the Hospital tc continue to attract and maintain top-quality
physicians. With the Letter of Intent, the two organizations have developed a Definitive
Agreement for the Certificate of Need (CON) process, which will be necessary for the
approval from the State of Connecticut Office of Health Care Access (OHCA) and the Office
of the Attorney General. The transaction will also require approval from state and federal
antitrust authorities.

On October 1, 2013, Tenet Healthcare Corporation (THC) completed its acquisition of
Vanguard. THC is a leading health care services company, which through its subsidiaries
operates 77 acute care hospitals, 173 outpatient centers and Conifer Health Solutions, a
provider of business process solutions for health care providers serving more than 600
hospitals and other clients nationwide.

During November 2010, the Hospital established a limited liability company by the name of
Cardiology Associates of Greater Waterbury, LLC to operate a cardiology practice. CAGW
acquired the assets of Cardiology Associates of Waterbury (CAW) that were used by CAW
physicians in the performance of their professional services.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)

Waterbury Hospital also acquired the assets of CAW that were used by CAW to perform
diagnostic ancillary services. The Hospital converted these ancillary services to provider-
based services, which are provided at a diagnostic center located near the Hospital. The
goodwill recorded on the consolidated balance sheets relates to the purchase of CAW.

During June 2010, the Hospital entered into an arrangement with certain gastroenterology
physician-members of the Hospital’s medical staff to form Waterbury Gastroenterology Co-
Management Company, LLC (GI Co-Management Company), a Connecticut limited liability
company. This company was formed as a collaborative effort between the Hospital and the
physicians for the purpose of improving the quality and efficiency of the gastroenterology
service line at the Hospital. The Hospital’s investment of $50,000 in the GI Co-Management
Company is included in the Hospital’s consolidated financial statements in long-term
investments.

The Hospital entered inlo a members’ agreement, making it an equal member with St.
Mary’s Hospital, located in Waterbury, Connecticut, in a joint venture to form The Harold
Leever Regional Cancer Center, Inc. (the Cancer Center). The Cancer Center is a
Connecticut non-stock corporation exempt from federal income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The purpose of the joint venture is to develop,
construct, own and operate the Cancer Center. Both member hospitals transferred the
revenue and related expenses of their respective radiation oncology services to the Cancer
Center in October 2002. Both member hospitals made working capital advances to the
Cancer Center. The Cancer Center is not included in the Hospital’s consolidated financial
statements.

The Hospital’s major accounting policies are as summarized below and in Note 2.
PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Hospital and the affiliated
entities. Recognition has been given to noncontrolling interests in the affiliates which is

reflected as a component of unrestricted net assets. All significant intercompany accounts
and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND QORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, including estimated uncollectible
accounts receivable for services to patients, and liabilities, including estimated net
settlements with third-party reimbursement agencies and professional liabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Estimates also affect the amounts of revenues and expenses reported during the
period. There is at least a reasonable possibility that certain estimates will change by material
amounts in the near term. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain prior year amounts were reclassed to conform to the current year presentation.
REGULATORY MATTERS

The Hospital is required to file annual operating information with OHCA.
TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available to provide grant related services, free care, and
educational seminars. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be
maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity or in funds held in trust by others.

DONOR RESTRICTED GIFTS

Unconditional promises to give cash are recorded at the present value of their estimated
future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-free interest
rates applicable to the years in which the promises to give are received. Amostization of the
discounts is included in gifts and bequests on the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets. Unconditional promises to give other assets are reported at fair value
at the date the promise is received.

The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted net assets if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Hospital considers all highly liquid investments with remaining maturities of three
months or less at date of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are held
at a limited number of financial institutions and at times, the amounts on deposit exceed
insured limits.

RESTRICTED CASH

The Hospital had letters of credit totaling $4.5 million and $3.5 million with banks available
at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, to support its self-insured workers’
compensation program that were collateralized by certain investments held by the banks. As
of September 30, 2013 and 2012, there were no borrowings on the letters of credit.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Patient accounts receivable result from the health care services provided by the Hospital.
Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts result from the provision for bad debts.
Accounts written off as uncollectible are deducted from the allowance for doubtful accounts.

The amount of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based upon management’s assessment
of historical and expected net collections, business and economic conditions, trends in
Medicare and Medicaid health care coverage and other collection indicators. See Note 2 for
additional information relative to net patient service revenue and third-party payor programs.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. The Hospital values its inventories using
the first in first out method.

INVESTMENTS

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Investment
income or loss (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends)
and unrealized gains and losses are included in the (deficiency) excess of revenues over
expenses unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)

Unrealized gains and losses on investments related to permanently restricted net assets and
certain temporarily restricted net assets are included in temporarily restricted net assets under
State law which allows the Board of Trustees to appropriate as much of the net appreciation
of investments as is prudent considering the Hospital’s long and short-term needs, present
and anticipated financial requirements, expected total return on its investments, price level
trends, and general economic conditions. Reference is made to Note 5.

OTHER ASSETS

Other assets include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements relating to financing
activities with the State of Connecticut Health and Education Facilities Authority. The
portion of these amounts required for funding current liabilities is included in current assets.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. The Hospital provides for depreciation of
property, plant and equipment and amortization of assets recorded under capital leases using
the straight-line method in amounts sufficient to amortize the cost of the assets over their
estimated useful lives which range from 3 to 40 years.

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ASC 410-20, Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations (ASC 410-20), provides guidance on accounting and reporting for
obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated
asset retirement costs. Asset retirement obligations include, but are not limited to, certain
types of environmental issues which are legally required to be remediated upon an asset’s
retirement as well as contractually required asset retirement obligations. ASC 410-20
provides clarifying guidance on conditional asset retirement obligations. Conditional asset
retirement obligations are obligations whose settlement may be uncertain.

ASC 410-20’s guidance requires such conditional asset retirement obligations to be
estimated and recognized.

Conditional asset retirement obligations of $2,684,704 and $2,785,468 as of September 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively, are recorded in other noncurrent liabilities related to future
asbestos remediation. During 2013 and 2012, there were no retirement obligations incurred
or settled.

GOODWILL

Goodwill, which has an indefinite life, is not amortized and is evaluated for impairment
whenever events or business conditions indicate that the carrying values of such assets may
not be fully recoverable.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

The Hospital records impairment losses on long-lived assets used in operations when events
and circumstances indicate that the assets might be impaired and the undiscounted cash flows
estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the carrying amounts of those assets.
There were no impairment losses recorded in 2013 and 2012.

NONOPERATING GAINS

Activities, other than in connection with providing health care services, are considered to be
nonoperating. Nonoperating gains consist primarily of income on invested funds, gains and
losses on sales of securities, changes in unrestricted unrealized gains and losses and
unrestricted gifts and bequests.

(DEFICIENCY) EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include the (deficiency)
excess of revenues over expenses as the performance indicator. Changes in unrestricted net
assets which are excluded from the (deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses, consistent
with industry practice, include contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired
using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring
such assets), pension liability adjustments, and interest rate swap adjustments.

INCOME TAXES

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to
Section 501(a) of the Code. The Hospital is also exempt from state income taxes. Access,
GWIC, CAGW, and Imaging Partners LLC are partnerships. For tax purposes, these
partnerships are pass-through entities. Taxation does not occur at the partnership level.
Accordingly, no provision for taxes is included. AMG is tax exempt under Section 501 (c)(3)
of the code.

Management has analyzed the tax positions taken and has concluded that as of September 30,
2013, there are no uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in that would require
recognition of a liability (or asset) or disclosure in the financial statements. The Hospital is
subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for
any tax periods in progress. Management believes the Hospital is no longer subject to
income tax examinations prior to 2010.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
MEDICAL MALPRACTICE AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Hospital has a policy of self-insuring the deductible portion of its workers’
compensation claims. The deductible limit is $500,000 and $400,000 per claim for the years
ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Management records its best estimate of
losses as they occur. The accrued workers’ compensation self-insurance liabilities of
$9,996,921 and $9,871,633 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, have been
discounted 2.25%.

Effective October 1, 2006, the Hospital obtained ‘“claims-made” medical malpractice
insurance coverage, through the Network, from Healthcare Alliance Insurance Company,
Ltd. (HAIC). HAIC is a multi-provider captive insurance company domiciled in the Cayman
Islands. The Network is a one third owner of the HAIC with two other local hospitals that
each hold one third ownership. The Hospital’s insurance coverage is $1,500,000 per
occurrence and $5,000,000 in the aggregate. In addition to the coverage from HAIC, the
Hospital recorded reserves of approximately $2,066,103 and $2,104,554 at September 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively, related to claims that were incurred subsequent to October 1,
2006, but not yet reported. These reserves were discounted at 2.25% at September 30, 2013
and 2012,

The Hospital also obtains excess insurance coverage for professional and general liability,
through the Network, from HAIC. These policies have limits of $25,000,000 per claim and
$25,000,000 aggregate, in excess of the underlying limits in the primary layer, for both
professional and general liability.

The Hospital also purchased a loss transfer insurance policy which provides $1,000,000 of
coverage for each medical incident that was incurred between October 1, 2003 and
October 1, 2006 and specifically reported to the insurance company on the effective date of
the transfer policy (February 7, 2008) in addition to medical incidents incurred during the
aforementioned period which are first reported after the effective date of the policy. This
policy also provides $1,000,000 of coverage for general liability incurred but not reported
claims that occurred after October 1, 2003 through October 1, 2006 and were first reported
after the effective date of the policy.

The policy has annual aggregate limits of $4,500,000 for medical incidents and $3,000,000
for general liability cases with a combined $25,000,000 total limit for all policy years. These
aggregate limits are eroded by claims previously paid by the Hospital or other insurance.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital maintains a defined benefit pension plan for eligible individuals and
participates in two multi-employer pension plans that cover certain union employees.
Reference is made to Note 9.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Other noncurrent liabilities include the long-term portion of liabilities for medical
malpractice, workers’ compensation, retirement benefits, the interest rate swap, and
conditional asset retirement obligations.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Hospital invests in a variety of investment securities which are exposed to various risks,
such as interest rate risk, financial market risk, currency risk and credit risk. Due to the level
of risk associated with investment securities, coupled with the economic events, it is at least
reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near
term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
Hospital's September 30, 2013 financial statements, in addition to the funded status of its
defined benefit pension plan.

NEWACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
BAD DEBTS

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad
Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts, which requires certain health care entities
to present the provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue as a deduction
from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) rather than as an
operating expense with enhanced footnote disclosures on the policies for recognizing
revenue and assessing bad debts, in addition to qualitative and quantitative information about
changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts. The pronouncement was adopted for the
year ended September 30, 2013 and retrospectively applied to the year ended September 30,
2012. Refer to Note 2 for the additional disclosures required by ASU 2011-07. There was
no material impact to the Hospital's consolidated financial statements aside from the required
changes in presentation.

MULTI-EMPLOYER PENSION PLAN DISCLOSURES

ASU 2011-09, Disclosures about an Employer’s Participation in a Multi-Employer Plan,
became effective for the year ended September 30, 2013 and required additional disclosures
regarding multi-employer pension plans. The Hospital has made these additional disclosures
in Note 9. The adoption of this pronouncement had no material impact on the Hospital’s
consolidated financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE

The following table summarizes net revenues from services to patients:

2013 2012
Gross revenues from services to patients $ 936,820,801 § 966,591,489
Deductions (additions)
Allowances 682,420,456 698,910,302
Regulatory (312,767) {1,431,356)

682,107,689 697,478,946

Net revenues from services to patients 254,713,112 269,112,543
Provision for bad debts 11,366,671 10,964,528

Net patient service revenue
less provision for bad debts $ 243,346,441  $ 258,148,015

Patient accounts receivable and revenues are recorded when patient services are performed.

Amounts received from most payors are different from the established billing rates of the
Hospital, and these differences are accounted for as allowances. Net revenues have been
affected by State of Connecticut Disproportionate Share program in 2013 and 2012 which is
reflected in the regulatory amounts in the table above.

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive
adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered
and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined. For the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Hospital recorded approximately ($2,400,000) and
$2,066,000, respectively, as a (decrease) increase to net revenues from services to patients as
changes in estimates related to third-party payor settlements and adjustments to accruals
recorded in prior years.

During 2013 and 2012, approximately 37% and 43%, respectively, of net revenue from
services to patients was received under the Medicare program, 16% and 11%, respectively,
under the state Medicaid program, and 42% and 41%, respectively, from contracts with other
third-parties.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 — REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)

Changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs and the reduction of funding levels could
have an adverse impact on the Hospital. The State of Connecticut has announced reductions
in the State’s Disproportionate Share Reimbursement Program for the period from July 1,
2012 through June 30, 2015.

The significant concentrations of net accounts receivable for services to patients include 44%
from Medicare, 13% from Medicaid, 24% from commercial insurance carriers and 19% from
others at September 30, 2013 (47%, 13%, 25% and 15%, respectively, in 2012).

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and
subject to interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future
government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines,
penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The Hospital believes
that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Cost reports for the
Hospital, which serve as a basis for final settlement with government payors, have been
settled by final settlement through 2009 for Medicare and 1995 for Medicaid. Other years
remain open for settlement.

‘The Hospital has agreements with various Health Maintenance Organizations (HMOs) to
provide medical services to subscribing participants. Under these agreements, the HMOs
make fee-for-service payments to the Hospital for certain covered services based upon
discounted fee schedules.

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

The Hospital’s estimation of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based primarily upon the
type and age of the patient accounts receivable and the effectiveness of the Hospital’s
collection efforts. The Hospital’s policy is to reserve a portion of all self-pay receivables,
including amounts due from the uninsured and amounts related to co-payments and
deductibles, as the charges are recorded. On a monthly basis, the Hospital reviews its
accounts receivable balances, the effectiveness of the Hospital’s reserve policies and various
analytics to support the basis for its estimates. These efforts primarily consist of reviewing
the following:

Revenue and volume trends by payor, particularly the self-pay components;
Changes in the aging and payor mix of accounts receivable, including increased focus
on accounts due from the uninsured and accounts that represent co-payments and
deductibles due from patients;

e Various allowance coverage statistics.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)

The Hospital regularly performs hindsight procedures to cvaluate historical write-off and
collection experience throughout the year to assist in determining the reasonableness of its
process for estimating the allowance for doubtful accounts.

A summary of the Hospital’s allowance for doubtful accounts activity for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012 is as follows:

Accounts
Additions Written off,
Balance at Recorded in Net of Balance at
Beginning the Provision Recoveries End of
of Period for Bad Debts and Other Period

Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Year ended September 30,2012  § (15,096,000) § (10,964,528) $ 9,014,528  § (17,046,000)
Year ended September 30,2013  § (17,046,000) § (11,366,671) § 8,027,671 $ (20,385,000)

MEASURING CHARITY CARE

The Hospital accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a
charity patient by reference to the established policies of the Hospital. Essentially, these
policies define charity services as those services for which no payment is possible. In
assessing a patient’s inability to pay, the Hospital utilizes the generally recognized Federal
poverty income levels, but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are significant
when compared to incomes and assets. These services are not included in net patient service
revenues for financial reporting purposes.

Self-pay revenues are derived primarily from patients who do not have any form of health
care coverage. The Hospital evaluates these patients, after the patient’s medical condition is
determined to be stable, for their ability to pay based upon federal and state poverty
guidelines, qualifications for Medicaid or other governmental assistance programs, as well as
the Hospital’s policy for charity care. The Hospital provides care without charge to certain
patients that qualify under its charity care policy. For the years ended September 30, 2013
and 2012, the Hospital estimates that its costs of care provided under its charity care
programs approximated $440,051 and $369,888, respectively.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)

The Hospital’s management estimates its costs of care provided under its charity care
programs utilizing a calculated ratio of costs to gross charges multiplied by the Hospital’s
gross charity care charges provided. The Hospital’s gross charity care charges include only
services provided to patients who are unable to pay and qualify under the Hospital’s charity
care policy. To the extent the Hospital receives reimbursement through the various
governmental assistance programs in which it participates to subsidize its care of indigent
patients, the Hospital does not include these patients’ charges in its’ cost of care provided
under its’ charity care program. Additionally, the Hospital does not report a charity care
patient’s charges in revenues or in the provision for doubtful accounts as it is the Hospital’s
policy not to pursue collection of amounts related to these patients.

ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD INCENTIVE PAYMENTS

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) included provisions for
implementing health information technology under the Health Information Technology for
Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH). The provisions were designed to increase the
use of electronic health record (EHR) technology and establish the requirements for a
Medicare and Medicaid incentive payment program for eligible providers that adopt and
meaningfully use certified EHR technology. Eligibility for annual Medicare incentive
payments is dependent on providers demonstrating meaningful use of EHR technology in
each period over a four-year period. Initial Medicaid incentive payments are also available
to providers that adopt, implement or upgrade certified EHR technology. Providers must
demonstrate meaningful use of such technology in subsequent years to qualify for additional
Medicaid incentive payments.

Income from Medicare incentive payments is recognized as revenue after the Hospital has
demonstrated that it complied with the meaningful use criteria over the entire applicable
compliance period. The Hospital recognized revenue from Medicaid and Medicare for
incentive payments after it adopted certified EHR technology. Medicaid incentive payments
were $483,979 and $806,632 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
Medicare incentive payments were $1,939,299 and $2,585,732 for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Incentive payments are included in other
operating revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes
in net assets. Income from incentive payments is subject to retrospective adjustment as the
incentive payments are calculated using Medicare cost report data that is subject to audit.
Additionally, the Hospital’s compliance with the meaningful use criteria is subject to audit
by the federal government.

20
001274



THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)
ICD-10 IMPLEMENTATION

The Hospital is subject to the administrative simplification provisions of HIPAA which
require the use of uniform electronic data transmission standards for health care claims and
payment transactions submitted or received electronically.

In January 2009, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) published its tenth
revision of International Statistical Classification of Diseases and Related Health Problems
(ICD-10) and related changes to the formats used for certain electronic transactions. ICD-10
contains significantly more diagnostic and procedural codes than the existing ICD-9 coding
system, and as a result, the coding for the patient services provided in the Hospital will
require much greater specificity when ICD-10 becomes effective on October 1, 2014.

The implementation of ICD-10 will require a significant investment in technology and
training. The Hospital may experience delays in reimbursement while the Hospital and the
payors from which it seeks reimbursement make the transition to ICD-10. I the Hospital
fails to implement the new coding systems by the deadline, the Hospital will not be paid for
services. Management is not able to reasonably estimate the overall finaacial statement
impact of the Hospital’s transition to ICD-10.
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS

The composition of investments, including other assets and funds held in escrow is set forth
in the following table. Investments are stated at fair value:

2013 2012
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Short-Term Investments
Certificates of deposit and
money market funds $ 406088 $ 472637 $ 386,726 $ 448,318
Escrow funds for long-term debt:
Cash and money market funds $ - ¥ - $§ 661338 $ 661,338
Investments of funds held
in trust by others $ 36,611,831 §$ 44,960,039 §$ 35,730,956 § 42,218,163
Long-term investments and
Board-designated funds:
Certificates of deposit and
money market funds $ 901472 $§ 901472 $ 854843 $ 854,843
Marketable equity securities 197,835 287,008 73,305 116,299
U.S. Government obligations 108,451 154,567 108,451 169,163
Corporate bonds 3,412,334 3,396,880 3,386,725 3,548,495
Mutual funds 7,708,657 8,908,523 7,626,076 7,904,439

$ 12,328,749

$ 13,648,450 § 12,049,400 $ 12,593,239

The Hospital had long-term investments in partnerships and joint ventures that were recorded
at cost of $359,909 and $382,976 as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, as it was
not practicable to estimate fair value. These investments are not included in the tables above.
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Unrestricted investment income, including income on funds held in trust by others and gains
are comprised of the following for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012:

2013 2012
Income
Investment income $§ 1737423 § 1,607,608
Changes in net unrealized gains on investments 268,235 392,543

$§ 2005658 $ 2,000,151

A summary of interest cost and investment income on borrowed funds held by the trustee
under revenue bond indentures during the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 follows:

2013 2012

Interest charged to operations $§ 101798 § 929,633

Investment income credited to other operating revenues $ 31 § 233

NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Hospital categorizes assets and liabilities for disclosure purposes based on whether the
inputs used to determine their fair values are observable or unobservable. The Hospital
utilizes a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure assets at
fair value. Level inputs are as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the Hospital has the ability to access on the reporting date.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specific
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset.

Level 3 ~ Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

23
001277
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NOTE 4 — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The fair values of Level 1 securities were determined through quoted market prices, while
fair values of Level 2 securities were determined primarily through prices obtained from
third party pricing sources, where quoted market prices for such securities are not available.
The fair values of Level 3 securities were determined primarily through information obtained
from the relevant counterparties for such assets or liabilities, as information on which these

fair values are based is generally not readily available in the market,

The fair value of the interest rate swap was determined by the counterparty based on an
estimate of the net present value of the expected cash flows using relevant mid-market data
inputs and based on the assumption of no unusual market conditions or forced liquidation.

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at September 30, 2013,
for all assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the

consolidated financial statements;

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Common stock-Insurance
Mutual funds:
U.S. large cap
U.S. mid cap
U.S. small cap
International developed
Emerging markets
Fixed income securities:
Investment grade taxable
International developed bonds
Global high yield taxable
Real estate investment trusts
Other

Total investments at fair value
Liabilities:

Interest rate swap

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 31,081,328 §$ - - § 31,081,328
93,309 - -- 93,309
23,645,248 - - 23,645,248
3,460,785 = - 3,460,785
3,034,881 = - 3,034,881
4,960,376 - - 4,960,376
2,705,380 - - 2,705,380
2,042,330 11,202,070 - 13,244,400
1,237 719,184 - 720,421
261,841 2,027,557 - 2,289,398
1,972,747 = - 1,972,747
101,506 284,678 - 386,184
$ 73,360,968 § 14,233,489 - § 87,594,457

$ 1,729,706

$ 1,729,706
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NOTE 4 — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at September 30, 2012,
for all assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the
consolidated financial statements:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,686,030 § - 3 - § 31,686,030
Common stock-Insurance 64,739 -- - 64,739
Mutual funds:

1U.S. large cap 19,580,267 -- - 19,580,267

U.S. mid cap 2,972,585 - - 2,972,585

U.S. small cap 2,025,227 - - 2,025,227

International developed 4,210,680 - - 4,210,680

Emerging markets 2,394,768 - - 2,394,768

Bonds 345,802 - - 345,802
Fixed income securities;

Investment grade taxable 2,293,528 10,423,958 - 12,717,486

International developed bonds - 632,249 - 632,249

Global high yield taxable 399,340 2,977.811 - 3,377,151

U.S. Government obligations 1,276,960 - - 1,276,960

Mortgage backed securities -- 873,732 - 873,732
Real estate investment trusts 1,844,055 - - 1,844,055
Other 38,500 - -- 38,500
Total investments at fair value $ 69,132 481 5 14,907,750 5 - $ 84,040,231
Liabilities:

Interest rate swap 5 == $ 2938962 $ - 5 2,938,962
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NOTE 5 — RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS

The Hospital’s endowments consist of donor-restricted endowment funds and Board
designated endowment funds. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and
reported based on donor-imposed restrictions.

The Hospital’s Board of Trustees has interpreted the Connecticut Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair
value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor restricted endowment funds, absent
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Hospital
classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and, if applicable (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in
accordance with the related gift’s donor instructions. The remaining portion of the donor-
restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Hospital in a manner consistent with the standard for expenditure as
proscribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Hospital considers the following
factors in making determinations to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment
funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Hospital and the donor-restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Hospital

(7} The investment policies of the Hospital

RETURN OBJECTIVES AND RISK PARAMETERS

For the permanently restricted endowment funds, the bank, acting in its capacity as trustee,
determines and directs the investment policy and asset allocation. For the unrestricted and
temporarily restricted endowment funds, the Hospital's Board of Trustees has adopted
investment and spending policies that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to
programs supported by its endowments while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of
the endowment assets. The Hospital expects these endowment funds, over time, to provide an
average rate of return that exceeds the rate of inflation by 3.5% annually. Actual returns in
any given year may vary from this amount.
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NOTE 5 — RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)
STRATEGIES EMPLOYED FOR ACHIEVING OBJECTIVES

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Hospital relies on a total return strategy
in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Hospital targets a diversified asset
allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-
term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

SPENDING POLICY AND HOW THE INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES RELATE TO SPENDING
PoLicy

The Hospital has a policy of evaluating the spending decisions for each endowment fund
based upon the intentions of the donors and specific contractual agreements. In determining
the annual amount to be spent, the Hospital considers the long-term expected return on its
endowment. The spending policy is designed to limit spending to the expected long-term real
rate of return. The annual distribution from the endowment funds is expected to be contained
within a range of 4-6% of the trusts’ market value. This is consistent with the Hospital's
objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for
a specified term as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and
investment return.

ENDOWMENT NET ASSET COMFPOSITION BY TYPE OF FUND AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 7,446,152 $47,752,075 §55,198,227
Board-designated endowment funds 3,193,664 - - 3,193,664

$ 3,193,664 3§ 7,446,152 $47,752,075 $58,391,891
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NOTE 5 — RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

CHANGES IN ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2013

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning balance $ 2,974,503 § 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $54,791,385
Investment return

Investment income 72,896 238,568 - 311,464
Net appreciation

(realized and unrealized) 277,353 829,688 2,741,876 3,848,917

Total investment return 350,249 1,068,256 2,741,876 4,160,381

Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure (131,088) (428,787) -- (559,875)

Endowment net assets, ending balance § 3,193,664 $ 7,446,152 $47,752,075 $58,391,891

ENDOWMENT NET ASSET COMPOSITION BY TYPE OF FUND AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds 3 - % 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $51,816,882
Board-designated endowment funds 2,974,503 - - 2,974,503

$ 2,974,503 3 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $54,791,385
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NOTE 5 — RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

CHANGES IN ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2012

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning balance § 2,615,009 $ 5,696,591 §$40,131,275 $48,442,875
Investment return

Investment income 72,000 259,851 - 331,851
Net appreciation

(realized and unrealized) 406,963 1,266,934 4,878,924 6,552,821

Total investment return 478,963 1,526,785 4,878,924 6,884,672

Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure (119,469) (416,693) - (536,162)

Endowment net assets, ending balance $_2,974503 § 6,806,683 $45010,199 $54,791,385

NOTE 6 - TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2013 and 2012, are restricted amounts
which are to be held in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to provide free care,
scholarships for the children of the Hospital’s employees, and for the operations of the
Hospital. Also included in permanently restricted net assets are funds held in trust by others.
The Hospital is the restricted income beneficiary of funds held in trust by others. The total
trust assets, as reported by the trustee, had an aggregate fair value at September 30, 2013 and
2012 of $44,960,039 and $42,218,163, respectively. Income of $1,896,981 and $1,759,075
earned on these assets for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, is
included in investment income.

Temporarily restricted net assets are available to provide psychiatric services, free care and
educational seminars.
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NOTE 6 - TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

During 2013, net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses which
satisfied the restricted purposes in providing grant related services, free care, and various
miscellaneous services in the amounts of $4,420,718, $657,252 and $341,621, respectively in
2013 and $4,733,897, $625,195, and $249,913, respectively in 2012. In addition, $19,654
and $134,036 were released for the purchase of property and equipment in 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

NOTE 7 - DEBT
SERIES C AND D BOND FINANCING

In December 2010, the Hospital refinanced its Series C bond financing and financed an
additional $8,000,000 for various capital projects to be completed over a two year period.
The par amount of the new Series D debt was $25,918,000 and interest is variable at the
interest rate that is equal to the product of (i} sixty-eight percent (68%) and (ii) the sum of
the LIBOR Rate and three hundred basis points (2.16% at September 30, 2013). The new
bonds require monthly principal and iaterest payments, based upon a 10 year amortization
schedule, from 2011 through 2020 with the remaining principal balance due in 2020.

The terms of the bonds provide for, among other things, a pledge of gross receipts of the
Hospital, restriction on the incurrence of certain indebtedness of the Hospital and provide for
covenants regarding the Hospital’s debt service coverage ratios, minimum levels of cash on
hand, sale and lease of assets and other covenants similar in financings of this type.

In connection with this refinancing, the Hospital entered into an interest rate swap with a
bank which allowed it to convert its variable interest rate liability to a fixed interest rate
liability of 4.475% without changing the structure of the underlying debt.

The Hospital uses the interest rate swap agreement to manage interest rate risk associated
with its outstanding debt. At September 30, 2013 and 2012, the notional value of
outstanding interest rate swap was $24,755,656 and $25,207,100, respectively.

The Hospital recognizes the fair value of its interest rate swap in the consolidated balance
sheet as a liability, recorded in other noncurrent liabilities. At September 30, 2013 and 2012,
the fair value of interest rate swap was in a liability position of $1,729,706 and $2,938,962,
respectively.
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NOTE 7 - DEBT (CONTINUED)

The Hospital designated its interest rate swap as a cash flow hedge for accounting purposes,
and accordingly defers gains or Iosses associated with the swap in net assets.

Future minimum payments by year and in the aggregate under the Series D bond financing
are as follows at September 30, 2013:

2014 $ 472,136
2015 493,776
2016 516,408
2017 540,080
2018 564,832
Aggregate thereafter 22,168,424

$ 24,755,656

Access has a $250,000 line of credit with a bank. There were no borrowings under this line
of credit at September 30, 2013 and 2012.

AMG had a capital lease for equipment that called for monthly payments of $1,485 through
April 2013 and was secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease liability was
$0 at September 30, 2013 and $10,054 at September 30, 2012,

AMG has a capital lease for equipment that calls for monthly payments of $593 through
January 2014 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease liability was
$2,858 at September 30, 2013 and $9,037 at September 30, 2012.

AMG entered into an equipment lease during 2010. The lease calls for monthly payments of
$353 through March 2015 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease
liability was $5,877 at September 30, 2013 and $9,445 at September 30, 2012.

AMG entered into an equipment lease during 2010. The lease calls for monthly payments of
$447 through May 2015 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease
liability was $8,687 at September 30, 2013 and $13,095 at September 30, 2012.

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2011. The lease calls for
equal monthly payments of $20,885 through May 2016 and is secured by the equipment.
The balance of the capital lease liability was $609,435 at September 30, 2013 and $835,685
at September 30, 2012.
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NOTE 7 - DEBT (CONTINUED)

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2011. The lease called for
equal monthly payments of $14,031 through July 2013 and was secured by the equipment.
The balance of the capital lease liability was $0 at September 30, 2013 and $137,403 at
September 30, 2012.

AMG entered into a term note during 2010 at an interest rate of 9.8%. The note calls for
monthly payments of $13,216 through November 2014 and is secured by the assets of AMG.
The balance of the term note liability was $173,794 at September 30, 2013 and $307,277 at
September 30, 2012.

AMG assumed a note payable during 2009 for the fit-up of office space. The original
amount of the note was $320,000 and is repayable in installments of principal plus interest at
7.50% totaling $4,908 per month through January 2014. Ia addition, this note calls for a
final payment of principal and interest of $113,981 in February 2014. The balance of this
note was $129,815 at September 30, 2013 and $177,038 at September 30, 2012.

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2012. The lease calls for
equal monthly payments of $11,469 through August 2017 and is secured by the equipment.
The balance of the capital lease liability was $495,826 at September 30, 2013 and $593,633
at September 30, 2012.

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2013. The lease calls for
equal monthly payments of $4,779 through November 2015. The balance of capital lease
liability was $120,826 at September 30, 2013.

Future minimum payments by year and in the aggregate for all obligations other than the
CHEFA Series D bonds were as follows at September 30, 2013:

2014 $ 694,549
2015 448,424
2016 280,624
2017 123,520

$ 1,547,117

The fair value of the debt, using the discounted cash flow analyses, was approximately
$28,032,000 at September 30, 2013 and $29,240,000 at September 30, 2012.
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NOTE 8 — RENTAL EXPENSE AND LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Hospital has entered into operating leases for office space and office equipment. Rental
expense for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 was $4,740,477 and $4,586,155,
respectively. The minimum rental commitments under all noncancellable operating leases
with initiai or remaining terms of more than one year are as follows:

2014 $ 4,354,779
2015 3,592,196
2016 3,271,507
2017 2,479,208
2018 27,036
Thereafter 201,566

NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital bas a noncontributory defined benefit cash balance plan (the Plan). Under the
Plan, each participant who elected to transfer their balances to the Plan from the former
defined contribution plan receives a credit of 6% of compensation allocated to their cash
balance accounts. All other participants receive a 3% credit. Additionally, each participant
receives an interest credit to their cash balance account based on the yield to maturity on
three-year treasury bills, The Plan covers substantially all non-union employees age 21 and
older with one year of service. It is the Hospital’s policy to make contributions to the Plan
sufficient to meet the minimum funding requirements of applicable laws and regulations.
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NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

Following is a summary of the Plan’s funded status using the measurement dates of
September 30, 2013 and 2012 and amounts recognized in the Hospital’s consolidated

financial statements.

Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation beginning of year
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial gain (loss)
Benefits paid

Benefit obligation, end of year

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets
Employer contributions
Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets, end of year
Funded status

Accrued pension liability

Components of net periodic pension cost
Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of actuarial loss
Amortization of prior service cost

Net periodic pension cost

Accumulated benefit obligation

2013

2012

$ (37,888,825)

$ (37,373,483)

(1,702,273) (1,220,226)
(1,154,537) (1,798,078)
2,126,771 (443,054)
3,056,653 2,946,016

$ (35,562,211)

$ (37,888,825)

$ 28,843,113

$ 26,540,513

253,055 2,716,897
1,162,156 2,531,719
(3,056,653) (2,946,016)

$ 27,201,671

$ 28,843,113

3 (8,360,540)

$  (9,045,712)

$ (8,360,540)

$ (9,045,712)

$ 1,702273 $ 1,220,226
1,154,537 1,798,078
(2483,658)  (2,566,157)

971,872 623,556
35,455 35,527

$ 1380479 §$ 1,111,230
$ 34,675,898 $ 36,832,025
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NOTE 9 ~ EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

Included in unrestricted net assets are the following amounts that have not yet been
recognized in net periodic cost:

2013 2012
Unrecognized prior service cost $ (156,531) $  (191,986)
Unrecognized actuarial losses (14,772,799) (15,640,839)
Benefit obligation, end of year $ (14,929,330) $ (15,832,825)

Changes in benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets include:

2013 2012
Current year actuarial losses $  (103,832) § (292,314)
Amortization of prior service cost 35,455 35,527
Amortization of net loss 971,872 623,556

$ 903,495 § 366,769

The prior service cost and actuarial losses included in unrestricted net assets and expected to
be recognized in net periodic cost during the year ending September 30, 2014 are $35,455
and $816,016, respectively.

ASSUMPTIONS

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at September 30 are
as follows:

2013 2012
Discount rate 3.99% 3.17%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00%
Rate of compensation increase 2.00% for 3 year  2.00% for 4 year
select period, select period,

3.00% ultimate 3.00% ultimate
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NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for years
ended September 30 are as follows:

2013 2012
Discount rate 3.17% 5.07%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00%
Rate of compensation increase 2.00% for 4 year  2.00% for 5 year
select period, select period,

3.00% ultimate 3.00% ultimate

EXPECTED LONG-TERM RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS

To develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumptions, the Hospital
considered the historical returns and the future expectations of returns for each asset class, as
well as target asset allocations of the pension portfolio. This resulted in the selection of the
8.0% long-term rate of return.

INVESTMENT POLICY

The Plan’s weighted-average asset allocation at September 30, 2013, by asset category are as
follows:

Asset Allocation Policy

Asset Category Plan Assets Target Range
Global defensive equity unhedged 10% 0.1 5% - 15%
Custom fixed income 90% 0.9 85% - 95%

The Plan’s weighted-average asset allocation at September 30, 2012, by asset category are as
follows:

Asset Allocation Policy
Asset Category Plan Assets Target Range
Equity securities 44% 45% 40% -50%
Debt securities 33% 35% 25% -45%
Multi-strategy hedge fund of funds 20% 20% 15% -25%
Cash and cash equivalents 3%
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NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

The Pension Committee of the Board of Trustees (the Committee) is responsible for
employee benefit program policies with respect to plan assets and the retention of qualified
managers, consultants and trustee/custodians. The purpose of the Committee is to ensure the
Plan assets accumulate monies required to meet the anticipated benefit payments of the Plan;
contributions are made by the Hospital on a basis determined by the Plan’s actuary to be
adequate to fund the benefits. The investment objective of the Committee is to maximize
total return after inflation within the limits of prudent risk taking by diversifying across asset
classes and multiple managers. The Committee has established an asset allocation policy that
sets a target and range for each asset class, as shown in the table above.

CONTRIBUTIONS
The Hospital expects to make $1,500,000 in contributions to the Plan in 2014.
ESTIMATED FUTURE BENEFIT PAYMENTS

The following benefit payments which reflect expected future service are expected to be paid
as follows:

2014 $ 3,702,000
2015 3,025,000
2016 3,414,000
2017 3,289,000
2018 3,512,000
2019-2023 15,898,000

$_32840,000

As required by ASC 820, assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the investment assets
and investment liabilities at fair value, as of September 30, 2013.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Commingled funds
and private equity $ - 8 - $27,201,671  $27,201,671

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the investment assets
and investment liabilities at fair value, as of September 30, 2012.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Equities $ 1450511 § - - $ 1,450,511
Commingled funds

and private equity - - 19,307,214 19,307,214
U.S. Government obligations 4,463,951 - -- 4,463,951
Corporate bonds - 3,210,511 - 3,210,511
Distribution receivable 363,345 - - 363,345
Interest and dividends 47,581 -- - 47,581

$ 6,325,388 § 3,210,511 $19,307,214 $28,843,113

The following is a reconciliation of Level 3 assets for which significant unobservable inputs
were used to determine fair value:

2013 2012
Balance as of September 30, $ 19,307,214 §$ 17,038,042
Change in unrealized (depreciation) appreciation (487,433) 2,362,257
Purchases 52,316,941 7,446,351
Sales (43,935,051) (7.539,436)
Balance as of September 30, $ 27,201,671 $ 19,307,214
38

001292



THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital participates in multi-employer pension plans that cover substantially alf union
employees. Contributions to the plans are based upon a percentage of each participant’s total
salary. The risks of participating in these multi-employer plans are different from single-
employer plans in the following aspects:

- Assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to provide
benefits to employees of another participating employer.

- If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, the unfunded obligation of the
plan may be borne by the remaining participating employers.

- If the Hospital chose to stop participating in the multi-employer plans, it would be
required to pay those plans an amount based on the underfunded status of the plans,
referred to as a withdrawal liability.

The following table presents the Hospital’s participation in these plans as of and for the years

ended September 30, 2013 and 2012.

Measion Man Pension Protection FiP/RP
Ercployer Act [("PPA") Cenified Slatus
Identification Zone Status' Pending / Contritutions Surcharpe
__ Pensiup Trust Fund Number 2013 2012 Implemented’ 2013 2012 Imposzd
Connecticul Health Care Associales Pension Fund 05-13134562 Creen Gieent NIA $ 2077612 $ 2230433 No
New England Health Care Employees Peaslon Fund 223071963 Green Green NIA 83233 . B6S.646 No
Total Contsibutk $2860.847  §3.096.079

Expisation
Datg of
Collection

Bargsini
Agrecment’
Sepumber 30, 2013
February 29, 2016

! The most secent PPA zone status avallable in 2013 and 2012 is for the plan's yeareading during 2012 and 2011, respectively. The zone stats is besed on nfocination recelved from the
plan nnd ia certified by the plan’s sciuary. Among other EBciors, plans in the red zome sre generslly bess than 65 pereent Tunded, plans in the orange zone are less than MY pereent funded xnd
have an laied funding deficiency in the current year or projecied in the pext zix yeaes, plans in tbe yellow 20ne are lest than B0 percent funded, and plans jn tse green zone are st

teast B0 percent funded.

! The *FIP/AP Siatus Pending/lmpl d* columa {ndi plans for which a financisl Improvement plan ("FIP*) or & rehabilivion plan ("RP*) is either pending or has been

Implemented.

? Lisig the expiration dates of the collective-bargaining agresmeats b which the plans are subject.

During the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Hospital’s contributions to the
Connecticut Health Care Associates Pension Plan represented 96% of the total contributions
made to the plan by all participating employers.

During the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Hospital’s contributions to the
New England Health Care Employees Pension Plan represented 3% of the total contributions
made to the plan by all participating employers.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 9 — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

Governmental regulations impose certain requirements relative to union-sponsored pension
plans. In the event of plan termination or employer withdrawal, an employer may be liable
for a portion of the plan's unfunded vested benefits. The Hospital has explored the costs to
withdraw from the Connecticut Health Care Associates (CHCA) Pension Plan in the event
that the Hospital enters into a joint venture (Note 1). As of September 30, 2013, it is
estimated a withdrawal liability to exit this plan would be $17,200,000. It is expected that
CHCA will likewise withdraw from the pension plan making a total withdrawal liability for
the Hospital of approximately $27,700,000. Management expects that the costs to withdraw
from the plan will be funded by the proceeds from the transaction and payable over time at
the rate of $2,400,000 per annum.

In addition, the Hospital has a supplemental employee retirement plan for certain executives.
The plan provides for a total benefit and is partially funded. As of September 30, 2013 and
2012, liabilities of $240,869 and $152,244, respectively, have been reflected in the
consolidated balance sheets.

As noted above, the Hospital also has a noncontributory defined benefit cash balance plan
covering substantially all non-union employees age 21 and older with one year of service.
Total pension expense, relating to this plan, charged to operations during the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012 was $1,380,479 and $1,111,230, respectively.

NOTE 10 - SELF-INSURANCE CLAIMS

There have been medical malpractice and workers’ compensation claims that fall within the
Hospital’s partially self-insured program, which have been asserted against the Hospital. In
addition, there are known incidents that have occurred through September 30, 2013 that may
result in the assertion of claims. Hospital management has accrued its best estimate of these
contingent losses. Other claims may be asserted arising from services provided to patients or
workers’ compensation incidents in the past. Hospital management has provided reserves for
these contingent liabilities.

NOTE 11 - CONTINGENCIES

The Hospital is a party to various lawsuits incidental to its business.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 12 - DUE (TO) FROM AFFILIATES

The amounts due to affiliates of ($2,042,951) and ($2,999,940) at September 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively, represent receivables from and (payables) to affiliates that do not
eliminate in consolidation. These balances are comprised of the following:

2013 2012
Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. $ (1,885,946) $ (2,828,764)
Alliance Medical Group of Greater Waterbury, P.C. (9,983) (9,983)
Greater Waterbury Management Resources, Inc. (162,693) (162,693)
G Co-Management Company 1,500 1,500
Children's Center of Greater
Waterbury Health Network, Inc. 14,171 -

$ (2,042,951) $ (2,999,940)

NOTE 13 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

2013 2012
Health care services $ 193,831,378  § 202,823,451
General and administrative 63,524,487 66,059,047
Fundraising 352,305 256,714

$ 257,708,170  $ 269,139,212

NOTE 14 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Hospital evaluates the impact of subsequent events, events that occur after the balance
sheet date but before the financial statements are issued, for potential recognition in the
financial statements as of the balance sheet date or for disclosure in the notes to the financial
statements. The Hospital evaluated events occurring subsequent to September 30, 2013
through January 10, 2014, the date on which the accompanying consolidated financial
statements were available to be issued. During this period, there were no subsequent events
that required recognition in the consolidated financial statements.
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MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS + ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Board of Trustees
The Waterbury Hospital

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Waterbury Hospital as of and for
the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, and our report thereon dated January 10, 2014,
which contained an unmeodified opinion on those consolidated financial statements, appears on
page 1. Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements as a whole. The supplementary information is presented for the purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

WMorew LLF

Hartford, CT
January 10, 2014
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Exhibit 3: GWHN Consolidated Financial Statements FY 2013 and FY 2012

001303



GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

001304



GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONTENTS

Independent AUGItOrS’ REPOTL ... e ssr e sessssssesesesesesessnsssssens 1-2
Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance SHeets.........cuvuviviiriinisinininicccnnereerecisresssssssssssssssaresssorerssssssssssssssssnenns 34

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net ASSeLS..........ccoeverirererserrsnsrsnnes 5-6

Consolidated Statements 0f Cash FIOWS .........covvvriiniiiiiiieinesnesssenesmessssssssssssssssssrerssrssssses 7-8
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ............cccccevrrereermrercreneeercreresssnssnseresresessesessnns 9-45
Independent Auditors’ Report on Other Financial Information..................cccornrmrrueneremenennen. 46
Other Financial Information

Consolidating Balance SHEELS .........ccccveecceieiniernninnnrinsriisssssesnrrsiesesssssessssssssssssssesasssaes 47-50

Consolidating Statements of OPErations ..........c.cccvurernrnrrsersrissssnsseseseesssrsssessassesesesessenas 51-52

001305



MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS » ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Greater Waterbury
Health Network, Inc., which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2013
and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Marcum WP = CiyPhcel - 185 Asylwn Strea) = 7% Floor = Hartlord, CT 06103 = Phene 860 549.8500 / §77.231.535) = Fas 850 5498501 + mwnﬂm§06



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc.
as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations and changes in net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

%W LLP

Hartford, CT
January 10, 2014
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012
2013 2012
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 25,712,050 § 25,756,594
Restricted cash 4,519,908 3,511,398
Short-lerm investments 1,203,559 1,089,172
Accounts receivable, less allowance
($20,453,000 in 2013 and $17,101,000 in 2012)
Patients 29,957,753 32,367,012
Grants and other 3,702,524 2,977,504
33,660,277 35,344,516
Inventories 3,586,821 3,305,079
Prepaid insurance and other expenses 1,603,096 1,525,890
Due from affiliates 189,379 195,978
Total Current Assets 70,475,090 70,728,627
Other Assets
Under bond indenture agreements 34,218 30,070
Construction fund - 661,338
34,218 691,408
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land 287,549 287,549
Buildings and improvements 97,137,417 95,206,351
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 187,642,399 185,958,291
Construction in progress (estimated additional cost to
complete: 2013 - $13,000) 73,654 2,473,015
Accumulated depreciation (240,510,083) (232,453,154)
44,630,936 51,472,052
Funds held in trust by others 44,960,039 42,218,163
Goodwill 1,813,567 1,813,567
CHEFA obligations issue expense, less amortization 282,676 321,666
Long-term investments 25,296,300 23,280,651
Boatd-designated endowment funds 3,193,664 2,974,503
Other investments 80,000 55,000
Loans and other receivables 359,375 521,906
Accrued interest and dividends receivable 13,743 22,017
75,999,364 71,207,473

$ 191,139,608 § 194,099,560

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Linbilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to third-party reimbursement agencies
Current portion of CHEFA obligations

Current portion of notes payable
Total Current Liabilities
CHEFA Obligations - less current portion and discount
Notes Payable - less current portion
Other Noncurrent Liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total Net Assets Excluding Noncontrolling Interests

Noncontrolling Interests

Total Net Assets

2013

2012

$ 29,395,718

$ 37,244,812

3,143,186 771,288
532,136 506,444
694,549 666,376

33,765,589 39,188,920
25,608,520 26,140,656
852,568 1,426,291
21,813,507 21,853,067
50,223,049 49,687,465
8,409,794 7,645,420
47,752,075 45,010,199
106,384,918 102,343,084
2,714,506 3,147,542
109,099,424 105,490,626
$ 191,139.608 § 194,099,560

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

2013

2012

Revenues
Net revenues from services to patients
Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenuc less provision for bad debts
Investment related income

Other operating revenues

Services, sales and rental income

Unrestricted gifts and bequests

Net assets released from restrictions

Expenses
Salaries, wages and benefits
Supplies, utilities and other
Depreciation
Interest and amortization

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues over Expenses
Before Net Unrealized Gains on Investments

Changes in Net Unrealized Gains on Investments
(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues Qver Expenses

Less Excess of Revenues over Expenses
Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues Over Expenses
Attributable to Controlling Interest

$ 259,397,257

$ 273,484,098

(11,368,671) _ (10,966,628)
248,028,586 262,517,470
2,336,622 1,245,481
5,333,245 5,905,372
1,670,464 1,713,317
232,275 123,699
5,419,591 5,609,005
263,020,783 277,114,344
152,117,220 164,634,664
101,697,631 100,249,125
8,996,581 9,421,603
1,125,827 1,237,849
263,937,259 275,543,241
(916,476) 1,571,103
194,340 1,715,547
(722,136) 3,286,650
(874,685) (997,139)
(1,596,821) 2,289,511

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

Unrestricted Net Assets, Controlling Interest
(Deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses
Net assets released from restrictions used

2013

2012

$ (1,596,821) $ 2,289,511

for purchase of property and equipment 19,654 134,036
Interest rate swap adjustment 1,209,256 (524,547)
Pension liability adjustments 903,495 366,769
Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets,

Controlling Interest 535,584 2,265,769
Unrestricted Net Assets, Noncontrolling Interest

Excess of revenues over expenses 874,685 997,139

Distributions and other (1,307,721) (1,031,774)
Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets,

Noncontrelling Interest (433,036) (34,635)
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Gifts and bequests 475,360 444 830

Income from investments 497,540 476,299

Net realized and unrealized gains
on investments 810,002 1,255,981
Grants 4,420,717 4,733,897
Net assets released from restrictions (5,439,245) (5,743,041)
Increase in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 764,374 1,167,966
Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Increase in funds held in trust by others 2,741,876 4,878,924
Increase in Permanently Restricted Net Assets 2,741,876 4,878,924
Increase in Net Assets 3,608,798 8,278,024
Net Assets - Beginning 105,490,626 97,212,602

Net Assets - End $ 109,099,424  $ 105,450,626

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for bad debts
Depreciation and amortization
Pension liability adjustments
Distributions to noncontrolling interests
Net realized and unrealized gains and
change in fair value of funds held in trust by others
Restricted gifts, bequests and income from investments
Change in market value of interest rate swap

Change in operating working capital, other than cash
and cash equivalents and short-term investments:
Patient accounts receivable, net
Grants and other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid insurance and other expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to third-party reimbursement agencies
Increase in other noncurrent liabilities

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

2013

2012

$ 3,608,798

$ 8,278,024

11,368,671 10,966,628
9,035,571 9,529,602
(903,495) (366,769)
1,307,721 1,031,774
(4,648,320) (6,959,218)
(972,900) (921,129)
(1,209,256) 524,547
17,586,790 22,083,459
(8,959,412)  (13,749,013)
(725,020) 1,406,813
(281,742) (46,317)
(77,206) 258,443
(7,849,094) (3,385,387)
2,371,898 3,405,769
2,073,189 1,819,663
(13,447387) _ (10,290,029)
4,139,403 11,793,430

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Increase in restricted cash
Cash received from affiliates
Cash paid to affiliates

Other assets

Additions to property, plant and equipment
Purchases of investments
Sales of investments
Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Investing Activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Restricted gifts, bequests and income from investments
Distributions to noncontrolling interests
Net proceeds from issuance of debt
Principal payments on debt obligations
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

2013 2012
$ (1,008,510) (9,473)
6,599 563
- (131,833)
162,532 3,011,891
(2,155465)  (8,885,118)
(50,581,585)  (40,779,607)
50,779,297 48,186,914
(2,797,132) 1,393,337
972,900 921,129
(1,307,721)  (1,031,774)
157,781 616,571
(1,209,775) (1,095,933)
(1,386,815) (590,007)
(44,544) 12,596,760
25,756,594 13,159,834

§ 25,712,050

$ 25,756,594

Cash paid during the year for interest on borrowings was $1,300,968 and
$1,396,529 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION
ORGANIZATION

Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. (the Corporation, Network or GWHN) was
incorporated on September 27, 1984 as a not-for-profit organization under the Non-Stock
Corporation Act of the State of Connecticut. The Corporation’s subsidiaries are The
Waterbury Hospital (the Hospital), Greater Waterbury Health Services, Inc., Greater
Waterbury Management Resources, Inc. (GWMRI), VNA Health at Home, Inc. (VNA), and
the Children’s Center of Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. (Children’s Center). The
accompanying financial statements also include Access Rehab Centers LLC (Access),
Greater Waterbury Imaging Center Limited Partnership (GWIC), Imaging Partners, LLC,
Alliance Medical Group, Inc. (AMG) and Cardiology Associates of Greater Waterbury, LLC
to the extent of the Hospital’s ownership interest in these affiliated entities.

On October 29, 2012, the Network signed a Letter of Intent to develop a Joint Venture
relationship with Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. (Vanguard) of Nashville, TN, a network of
for-profit hospitals. Under terms of the proposed Joint Venture, the two organizations would
form a Limited Liability Company in which Vanguard would have an 80 percent ownership
interest and GWHN would have a 20 percent interest. The Joint Venture would create a
taxable, for-profit health system. The GWHN board selected Vanguard due to the
company’s unique ability to meet the long-term goals of the Greater Waterbury Health
Network, Inc. Under the terms of the transaction, the new Joint Venture would be overseen
by a 12-member board of directors, half of whom will be appointed by GWHN with
Vanguard serving as manager of the Joint Venture, The transaction with Waterbury Hospital
will allow it to expand its range of outpatient services to the communities it serves while also
conducting extensive renovations and upgrades to the Hospital’s main campus. The
transaction will also allow the Hospital to continue to attract and maintain top-quality
physicians. With the Letter of Intent, the two organizations have developed a Definitive
Agreement for the Certificate of Need (CON) process, which will be necessary for the
approval from the State of Connecticut Office of Health Care Access (OHCA) and the Office
of the Attorney General. The transaction will also require approval from state and federal
antitrust authorities.

On October 1, 2013, Tenet Healthcare Corporation (THC) completed its acquisition of
Vanguard. THC is a leading health care services company, which through its subsidiaries
operates 77 acute care hospitals, 173 outpatient centers and Conifer Health Solutions, a
provider of business process solutions for health care providers serving more than 600
hospitals and other clients nationwide.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)

During November 2010, the Hospital established a new limited liability company by the
name of Cardiology Associates of Greater Waterbury, LLC (CAGW) to operate a cardiology
practice. CAGW acquired the assets of Cardiology Associates of Waterbury (CAW) that
were used by CAW physicians in the performance of their professional services.

The Hospital also acquired the assets of CAW that were used by CAW to perform diagnostic
ancillary services, The Hospital converted these ancillary services to provider-based services,
which are provided at a diagnostic center located near the Hospital. The goodwill recorded
on the consolidated balance sheets relates to the purchase of CAW.

During June 2010, the Hospital entered into an arrangement with certain gastroenterology
physician-members of the Hospital’s medical staff to form Waterbury Gastroenterology Co-
Management Company, LLC (GI Co-Management Company), a Connecticut limited liability
company. This company was formed as a collaborative effort between the Hospital and the
physicians for the purpose of improving the quality and efficiency of the gastroenterology
service line at the Hospital. The Hospital’s investment of $50,000 in the GI Co-Management
Company is included in the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements in long-term
investments.

The Hospital entered into a members’ agreement, making it an equal member with St.
Mary’s Hospital, located in Waterbury, Connecticut, in a joint venture to form The Harold
Leever Regional Cancer Center, Inc. (the Cancer Center). The Cancer Center is a
Connecticut non-stock corporation exempt from federal income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The purpose of the joint venture is to develop,
construct, own and operate the Cancer Center. Both member hospitals transferred the
revenue and related expenses of their respective radiation oncology services to the Cancer
Center in October 2002. Both member hospitals made working capital advances to the
Cancer Center. The Cancer Center is not included in the Corporation’s consolidated
financial statements.

The Corporation’s major accounting policies are as summarized below and in Note 2.
PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Corporation and the
affiliated entities. Recognition has been given to noncortrolling interests in the affiliates
which is reflected as a component of unrestricted net assets. All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, including estimated uncollectible
accounts receivable for services to patients, and liabilities, including estimated net
settlements with third-party reimbursement agencies and professional liabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. There is at least a reasonable possibility that certain estimates will change
by material amounts in the near term. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain prior year amounts were reclassed to conform to the current year presentation.
REGULATORY MATTERS

The Hospital is required to file annual operating information with OHCA.
TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available to provide grant related services, free care, and
educational seminars. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be
maintained by the Corporation in perpetuity or in funds held in trust by others.

DONOR RESTRICTED GIFTS

Unconditional promises to give cash are recorded at the present value of their estimated
future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-free interest rates
applicable to the years in which the promises to give are received. Amortization of the
discounts is included in gifts and bequests on the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets. Unconditional promises to give other assets are reported at fair value
at the date the promise is received.

The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted net assets if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 34, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Corporation considers all highly liquid investments with remaining maturities of three
months or less at date of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are held
al a limited number of financial institutions and at times, the amounts on deposit exceed
insured limits.

RESTRICTED CASH

The Hospital had letters of credit totaling $4.5 million and $3.5 million with banks available
at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, to support its self-insured workers’
compensation program that were collateralized by certain investments held by the banks. As
of September 30, 2013 and 2012, there were no borrowings on the letters of credit.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Patient accounts receivable result from the health care services provided by the Corporation,
Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts result from the provision for bad debts.
Accounts written off as uncollectible are deducted from the allowance for doubtful accounts.

The amount of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based upon management’s assessment
of historical and expected net collections, business and economic conditions, trends in
Medicare and Medicaid health care coverage and other collection indicators. See Note 2 for
additional information relative to net patient service revenue and third-party payor programs.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. The Corporation values its inventories
using the first-in first-out method.

INVESTMENTS

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Investment
income or loss (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends)
and unrealized gains and losses are included in the (deficiency) excess of revenues over
expenses uniess the income or loss is restricted by donor or law.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)

Unrealized gains and losses on investments related to permanently restricted net assets and
certain temporarily restricted net assets are included in temporarily restricted net assets under
State law which allows the Board of Trustees to appropriate as much of the net appreciation
of investments as is prudent considering the Hospital’s long and short-term needs, present
and anticipated financial requirements, expected total return on its investments, price level
trends, and general economic conditions. Reference is made to Note 5.

OTHER ASSETS

Other assets include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements relating to financing
activities with the State of Connecticut Health and Educational Facilities Authority. The
portion of these amounts required for funding current liabilities is included in current assets.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. The Corporation and its subsidiaries
provide for depreciation of property, plant and equipment and amortization of assets
recorded under capital leases using the straight-line method in amounts sufficient to amortize
the cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives which range from 3 to 40 years.

Finaocial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ASC 410-20, Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations (ASC 410-20), provides guidance on accounting and reporting for
obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated
asset retirement costs. Asset retirement obligations include, but are not limited to, certain
types of environmental issues which are legally required to be remediated upon an asset’s
retirement as well as contractually required asset retirement obligations. ASC 410-20
provides clarifying puidance on conditional asset retirement obligations. Conditional asset
retirement obligations are obligations whose settlement may be uncertain.

ASC 410-20’s guidance requires such conditional asset retirement obligations to be
estimated and recognized.

Conditional asset retirement obligations of $2,684,704 and $2,785,468 as of September 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively, are recorded in other noncurrent liabilities related to future
asbestos remediation. During 2013 and 2012, there were no retirement obligations incurred
or settled.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
GOODWILL

Goodwill, which has an indefinite life, is not amortized and is evaluated for impairment
whenever events or business conditions indicate that the carrying values of such assets may
not be fully recoverable,

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

The Corporation records impairment losses on long-lived assets used in operations when
events and circumstances indicate that the assets might be impaired and the uadiscounted
cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the carrying amounts of
those assets. There were no impairment losses recorded in 2013 and 2012.

NONOPERATING GAINS

Activities, other than in connection with providing health care services, are considered to be
nonoperating. Nonoperating gains consist primarily of income on invested funds, gains and
losses on sales of securities, changes in uarestricted unrealized gains and losses and
unrestricted gifts and bequests.

(DEFICIENCY) EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include the (deficiency)
excess of revenues over expenses as the performance indicator. Changes in unrestricted net
assets which are excluded from the (deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses, consistent
with industry practice, include contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired
using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring
such assets), pension liability adjustments, and interest rate swap adjustments.

INCOME TAXES

The Corporation and its subsidiaries, with the exception of GWMRI, Access, GWIC,
CAGW, and Imaging Partners LLC, are not-for-profit organizations and are exempt from
federal income taxes on related income under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. GWMRI has no current federal tax liability due to net operating losses since its date of
incorporation. The Corporation is also exempt from state income tax.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND QORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)

Access, GWIC, CAGW and Imaging Partners LLC are partnerships. For tax purposes, these
partnerships are pass-through entities. Taxation does not occur at the partnership level.
Accordingly, no provision for taxes is included. AMG is tax exempt under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Code.

GWMRI has approximately $6,800,000 in net operating losses. This results in a deferred tax
asset of $2,720,000 which is offset by a corresponding valuation allowance of the same
amount.

Management has analyzed the tax positions taken and has concluded that as of September 30,
2013, there are no uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken that would require
recognition of a liability (or asset) or disclosure in the financial statements. The Corporation
is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for
any tax petiods in progress. Management believes the Corporation is no longer subject to
income tax examinations prior to 2010.

MEDICAL MALPRACTICE AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Hospital has a policy of self-insuring the deductible portion of its workers’
compensation claims. The deductible limit is $500,000 and $400,000 per claim for the years
ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Management records its best estimate of
losses as they occur. The accrued workers’ compensation self-insurance liabilities of
$9,996,921 and $9,871,633 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, have been
discounted 2.25%.

Effective October 1, 2006, the Hospital obtained “claims-made” medical malpractice
insurance coverage, through the Network, from Healthcare Alliance Insurance Company,
Ltd. (HAIC). HAIC is a multi-provider captive insurance company domiciled in the Cayman
Islands. The Network is a one third owner of the HAIC with two other local hospitals that
each hold one third ownership. The Hospital’s insurance coverage is $1,500,000 per
occurrence and $5,000,000 in the aggregate. In addition to the coverage from HAIC, the
Hospital recorded reserves of approximately $2,066,103 and $2,104,554 at September 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively, related to claims that were incurred subsequent to October 1,
2006, but not yet reported, These reserves were discounted at 2.25% at September 30, 2013
and 2012.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)

The Hospital also obtains excess insurance coverage for professional and general liability,
through the Network, from HAIC. These policies have limits of $25,000,000 per claim and
$25,000,000 aggregate, in excess of the underlying limits in the primary layer, for both
professional and general liability.

The Hospital also purchased a loss transfer insurance policy which provides $1,000,000 of
coverage for each medical incident that was incurred between October 1, 2003 and
October 1, 2006 and specifically reported to the insurance company on the effective date of
the transfer policy (February 7, 2008) in addition to medical incidents incurred during the
aforementioned period which are first reported after the effective date of the policy. This
policy also provides $1,000,000 of coverage for general liability incurred but not reported
claims that occurred after October 1, 2003 through October 1, 2006 and were first reported
after the effective date of the policy.

The policy has annual aggregate limits of $4,500,000 for medical incidents and $3,000,000
for general liability cases with a combined $25,000,000 total limit for all policy years. These
aggregate limits are eroded by claims previously paid by the Hospital or other insurance.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital maintains a defined benefit pension plan for eligible individuals and
participates in two multi-employer pension plans that cover certain union employees.
Reference is made to Note 9.

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Other noncurrent liabilities include the long-term portion of liabilities for medical

malpractice, workers’ compensation, retirement benefits, the interest rate swap, and
conditional asset retirement obligations.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Corporation invests in a variety of investment securities which are exposed to various
risks, such as interest rate risk, financial market risk, currency risk and credit risk. Due to the
level of risk associated with investment securities, coupled with the economic events, it is at
least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the
near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
Corporation's September 30, 2013 financial statements, in addition to the funded status of its
defined benefit pension plan.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

BAD DEBTS

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad
Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts, which requires certain health care entities
to present the provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue as a deduction
from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) rather than as an
operating expense with enbanced footnote disclosures on the policies for recognizing
revenue and assessing bad debts, in addition to qualitative and quantitative information about
changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts. The pronouncement was adopted for the
year ended September 30, 2013 and retrospectively applied to the year ended September 30,
2012. Refer to Note 2 for the additional disclosures required by ASU 2011-07. There was
no material impact to the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements aside from the
required changes in presentation.

MULTI-EMPLOYER PENSION PLAN DISCLOSURES

ASU 2011-09, Disclosures about an Employer’s Participation in a Multi-Employer Plan,
became effective for the year ended September 30, 2013 and required additional disclosures
regarding multi-employer pension plans. The Corporation has made these additional
disclosures in Note 9. The adoption of this pronouncement had no material impact on the
Corporation’s consolidated financial statements.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE

The following summarizes net revenues from services to patients:

2013 2012
Gross revenues from services to patients $ 942 280,060 $ 971,551,590
Deductions (additions):
Allowances 683,195,570 699,498,848
Regulatory (312,767) (1,431,356)

682,882,803 698,067,492

Net revenues from services to patients 259,397,257 273,484,098
Provision for bad debts 11,368,671 10,966,628

Net patient service revenue
less provision for bad debts $ 248,028,586  $ 262,517,470

Patient accounts receivable and revenues are recorded when patient services are performed.

Amounts received from most payors are different from the established billing rates of the
Hospital, and these differences are accounted for as allowances. Net revenues have been
affected by State of Connecticut Disproportionate Share program in 2013 and 2012 which is
reflected in the regulatory amounts in the table above.

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive
adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered
and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined. For the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Corporation recorded approximately ($2,400,000) and
$2,066,000, respectively, as a (decrease) increase to net revenues from services to patients as
changes in estimates related to third-party payor settlements and adjustmeants to accrials
recorded in prior years.

During 2013 and 2012 approximately 37% and 43%, respectively, of net revenue from
service to patients was received under the Medicare program, 16% and 11%, respectively,
under the state Medicaid program, and 42% and 41%, respectively, from contracts with other

third-parties.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)

Changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs and the reduction of funding levels could
have an adverse impact on the Network. The State of Connecticut has announced reductions
in the State’s Disproportionate Share Reimbursement Program for the period from July 1,
2012 through June 30, 2015.

The significant concentrations of net accounts receivable for services to patients include 44%
from Medicare, 13% from Medicaid, 24% from commercial insurance carriers and 19% from
others at September 30, 2013 (47%, 13%, 25% and 15%, respectively, in 2012),

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and
subject to interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future
government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines,
penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The Corporation
believes tha it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Cost reports for the
Hospital, which serve as a basis for final settlement with government payors, have been
settled by final settlement through 2009 for Medicare and 1995 for Medicaid. Other years
remain open for settlement.

The Corporation has agreements with various Health Maintenance Organizations (HMOs) to
provide medical services to subscribing participants. Under these agreements, the HMOs
make fee-for-service payments to the Corporation for certain covered services based upon
discounted fee schedules.

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

The Corporation’s estimation of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based primarily upon
the type and age of the patient accounts receivable and the effectiveness of the Corporation’s
collection efforts. The Corporation’s policy is to reserve a portion of all self-pay receivables,
including amounts due from the uninsured and amounts related to co-payments and
deductibles, as the charges are recorded. On a monthly basis, the Corporation reviews its
accounls receivable balances, the effectiveness of the Corporation’s reserve policies and
various analytics to support the basis for its estimates. These efforts primarily consist of
reviewing the following;

* Revenue and volume trends by payor, particularly the self-pay components;

e Changes in the aging and payor mix of accounts receivable, including increased focus
on accounts due from the uninsured and accounts that represent co-payments and
deductibles due from patients;

* Various allowance coverage statistics.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)

The Corporation regularly performs hindsight procedures to evaluate historical write-off and
collection experience throughout the year to assist in determining the reasonableness of its
process for estimating the allowance for doubtful accounts,

A summary of the Cotporation’s allowance for doubtful accounts activity for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012 is as follows:

Accounts
Additions Written off,
Balance at Recorded in Net of Balance at
Beginning the Provision Recoveries End of
of Period for Bad Debts and Other Period

Allowance for doubtful accounts;
Year ended September 30,2012 § (15,162,000) $ (10,966,628) $ 9,027,628 § (17,101,000)
Year ended September 30,2013  § (17,101,000) $ (11,368,671) $§ 8,016,671 § (20,453,000)

MEASURING CHARITY CARE

The Corporation accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified
as a charity patient by reference to the established policies of the Corporation. Essentially,
these policies define charity services as those services for which no payment is possible. In
assessing a patient’s inability to pay, the Corporation utilizes the generally recognized
Federal poverty income levels, but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are
significant when compared to incomes and assets. These services are not included in net
patient service revenues for financial reporting purposes.

Self-pay revenues are derived primarily from patients who do not have any form of health
care coverage. The Corporation evaluates these patients, after the patient’s medical condition
is determined to be stable, for their ability to pay based upon federal and state poverty
guidelines, qualifications for Medicaid or other governmental assistance programs, as well as
the Corporation’s policy for charity care. The Corporation provides care without charge to
certain patients that qualify under its charity care policy. For the years ended September 30,
2013 and 2012, the Corporation estimates that its costs of care provided under its charity care
programs approximated $440,051 and $369,888, respectively.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)

The Corporation’s management estimates its costs of care provided under its charity care
programs utilizing a calculated ratio of costs to gross charges multiplied by the Corporation’s
gross charity care charges provided. The Corporation’s gross charity care charges include
only services provided to patients who are unable to pay and qualify under the Corporation’s
charity care policy. To the extent the Corporation receives reimbursement through the
various governmental assistance programs in which it participates to subsidize its care of
indigent patients, the Corporation does not include these patients’ charges in its’ cost of care
provided under its’ charity care program. Additionally, the Corporation does not report a
charity care patient’s charges in revenues or in the provision for doubtful accounts as it is the
Corporation’s policy not to pursue collection of amounts related to these patients,

ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD INCENTIVE PAYMENTS

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) included provisions for
implementing health information technology under the Health Information Technology for
Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH). The provisions were designed to increase the
use of electronic health record (EHR) technology and establish the requirements for a
Medicare and Medicaid incentive payment program for eligible providers that adopt and
meaningfully use certified EHR technology. Eligibility for annual Medicare incentive
payments is dependent on providers demonstrating meaningful use of EHR technology in
each period over a four-year period. Initial Medicaid incentive payments are also available
to providers that adopt, implement or upgrade certified EHR technology. Providers must
demonstrate meaningful use of such technology in subsequent years to qualify for additional
Medicaid incentive payments.

Income from Medicare incentive payments is recognized as revenue after the Corporation
has demonstrated that it complied with the meaningful use criteria over the entire applicable
compliance period. The Corporation recognized revenue from Medicaid and Medicare for
incentive payments after it adopted certified EHR technology. Medicaid incentive payments
were $483,979 and $806,632 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
Medicare incentive payments were $1,939,299 and $2,585,732 for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Incentive payments are included in other
operating revenues in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes
in net assets. Income from incentive payments is subject to retrospective adjustment as the
incentive payments are calculated using Medicare cost report data that is subject to audit.
Additionally, the Corporation’s compliance with the meaningful use criteria is subject to
audit by the federal government.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 2 - REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)
ICD-10 IMPLEMENTATION

The Corporation is subject to the administrative simplification provisions of HIPAA which
require the use of uniform electronic data transmission standards for health care claims and
payment transactions submitied or received electronically.

In January 2009, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) published its tenth
revision of International Statistical Classification of Diseases and Related Health Problems
(ICD-10) and related changes to the formats used for certain electronic transactions. ICD-10
contains significantly more diagnostic and procedural codes than the existing ICD-9 coding
system, and as a result, the coding for the patient services provided by the Corporation will
require much greater specificity when ICD-10 becomes effective on October 1, 2014.

The implementation of ICD-10 will require a significant investment in technology and
training. The Corporation may experience delays in reimbursement while the Corporation
and the payors from which it seeks reimbursement make the transition to ICD-10. I the
Corporation fails to implement the new coding systems by the deadline, the Corporation will
not be paid for services. Management is not able to reasonably estimate the overall financial
statement impact of the Corporation’s transition to ICD-10.

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS

The composition of investments, including funds held in escrow, is set forth in the following
table. Investments are stated at fair value:

2013 2012
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Short-term investments:

U.S. Treasury notes and

other bonds $ 62002 $§ 68022 $§ 87136 $ 93454
Marketable equity securities 202,843 295,936 231,802 344 945
Mutual funds 679,578 784,269 604,927 619,383
Certificates of deposit and

money market funds 55,332 55,332 31,390 31,390

$ 999,755 §$ 1,203,559 $ 955,255 §$ 1,089,172

22
001327



GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.,
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 3 — INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

2013 2012
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Escrow funds for long-term debt:
Cash and money market funds $ 34218 § 34218 § 691,408 $ 691,408
§ 34218 $§ 34218 $ 691,408 $ 691,408
Investments of funds
held in trust by others $36,611,821 $44,960,039 $35,730,956 $42,218,163

Long-term investments and
Board-designated endowment funds:

Certificates of deposit and
money market funds $ 1,416,975 §$ 1,416,975 $ 2,099,343 $ 2,099,343
Marketable equity securities 198,290 287,463 73,760 116,754
U.S. Government obligations 108,451 154,567 2,462,365 2,553,684
Corporate bonds 3,412,334 3,396,880 5,215,186 5,475,931
Annuity contract 100,000 182,882 100,000 178,878
Mutual funds 20,665,211 22,094,465 14,395,273 15,038,953
Allernative investments - - 164,929 37,758
$25,901,261 $275533,232 $24,510,856 $25,501,301

The Corporation had long-term investments in partnerships and joint ventures that were
recorded at cost of $956,732 and $753,853 as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively,
as it was not practicable to estimate fair value. These investments are not included in the

tables above.

Unrestricted investment income, including income on funds held in trust by others, and gains
and (losses) are comprised of the following for the years ended September 30, 2013 and

2012

Income:
Investment income

Realized gains (losses) on sales of investments

Changes in unrealized gains on investments

2013 2012
$ 1434520 § 2,136,690
902,102 (891,209)
194,340 1,715,547

2,530,962

$ 2,961,028
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

A summary of interest cost and investment income on borrowed funds held by the trustee
under revenue bond indentures during the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 follows:

2013 2012

Interest cost charged to operations $ 1,017,986 $ 929,633

Invesiment income $ 31 § 233

NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Corporation categorizes assets and liabilities for disclosure purposes based on whether
the inputs used to determine their fair values are observable or unobservable, The
Corporation utilizes a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to
measure assets at fair value. Level inputs are as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Corporation has the ability to access on the reporting date.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specific
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of
the asset.

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

The fair values of Level 1 securities were determined through quoted market prices, while
fair values of Level 2 securities were determined primarily through prices obtained from
third party pricing sources, where quoted market prices for such securities are not available.
The fair values of Level 3 securities were determined primarily through information obtained
from the relevant counterparties for such assets and liabilities, as information on which these
fair values are based is generally not readily available in the market.

The fair value of the interest rate swap was determined by the counterparty based on an
estimate of the net present value of the expected cash flows using relevant mid-market data
inputs and based on the assumptions of no unusual market conditions or forced liquidation.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC,
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 4 ~ FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Reference is made to Note 1 regarding the determination of the fair value of private equity
and commingled funds classified as alternative investments.

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at September 30, 2013,
for all assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the

consolidated financial statements;

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Common stock-Insurance
Mutual funds;
U.S. large cap
U.S. mid cap
U.S. small cap
International developed
Emerging markets
Fixed income securities:
Investment grade taxable
International developed bonds
Global high yield taxable
Real estate investment trusts

Other
Total investments at fair value
Liabilities:

Interest rate swap

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 33,532,557 § - - §$ 33,532,557
93,309 = - 93,309
35,292,087 - - 35,292,087
3,460,785 - - 3,460,785
3,034,881 - - 3,034,881
6,499,479 - - 6,499,479
2,705,380 - - 2,705,380
2,773,252 11,202,070 - 13,975,322
1,237 719,184 - 720,421
261,841 2,027,557 - 2,289,398
1,973,202 - - 1,973,202
101,506 284,678 - 386,184
$ 89,729516 §$ 14,233,489 - $103‘963,005
3 - § 1,729,706 -~ § 1,729,706
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the year ended September 30, 2013, the changes in fair value of assets measured using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were comprised of the following:

Balance, as of September 30, 2012
Net realized and unrealized losses on investments

Sales

Balance, as of September 30, 2013

Long-term
Investments

$ 37,758
27
(37,731)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at September 30, 2012,
for all assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the
consolidated financial statements:

Assets:

Level 1 Level 2

Level 3

Total

Cash and cash equivalents
Common stock-Insurance
Mutual funds;

U.S. large cap

U.S. mid cap

U.S. small cap
International developed
Emerging markets
Bonds

Fixed income securities:

Investment grade taxable
International developed bonds
Global high yield taxable
U.S. Government obligations
Mortgage backed securities

$ 34,288,297
64,739

23,242,440
2,972,585
2,025,227
7,683,020
2,394,768

345,802

2,934,382

399,340
3,661,481

$

10,423,958
2,559,686
2,977,811

873,732

$ 34,288,297
64,739

23,242,440
2,972,585
2,025,227
7,683,020
2,394,768

345,802

13,358,340
2,559,686
3,377,151
3,661,481

873,732
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NOTE 4 - FAIR YVALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Other investments:

Commingled funds real estate  $ - § - 3 37,758 § 37,758
Real estate investment trusts 1,844,510 - - 1,844,510
Other 38,500 -- - 38,500
Total investments at fair value $ 81,895,091 $ 16,835,187 § 37,758 § 98,768,036
Liabilities:

Interest rate swap $ - § 2938962 § - § 2938962

For the year ended September 30, 2012, the changes in fair value of assets measured using

significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were comprised of the following;

Balance, as of September 30, 2011

Net realized and unrealized gains on investments

Sales

Balance, as of September 30, 2012

NOTE 5 - RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS

Long-term
Investments

$ 10,433,613
832,476

(11,228,331)

$

37,758

The Hospital’s endowments consist of donor-restricted endowment funds and Board
designated endowment funds. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and

reported based on donor-imposed restrictions.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 5 - RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Hospital’s Board of Trustees has interpreted the Connecticut Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair
value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor restricted endowment funds, absent
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Hospital
classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and, if applicable (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in
accordance with the related gift’s donor instructions. The remaining portion of the donor-
restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Hospital in a manner consistent with the standard for expenditure as
proscribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Hospital considers the following
factors in making determinations to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment
funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Hospital and the donor-restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Hospital

(7) The investment policies of the Hospital

RETURN OBJECTIVES AND RISK PARAMETERS

For the permanently restricted endowment funds, the bank, acting in its capacity as trustee,
determines and directs the investment policy and asset allocation. For the unrestricted and
temporarily restricted endowment funds, the Hospital's Board of Trustees has adopted
investment and spending policies that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to
programs supported by its endowments while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of
the endowment assets. The Hospital expects these endowment funds, over time, to provide an
average rate of return that exceeds the rate of inflation by 3.5% annually. Actual returns in
any given year may vary from this amount.
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NOTE 5 - RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)
STRATEGIES EMPLOYED FOR ACHIEVING OBJECTIVES

Ta satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Hospital relies on a total return Strategy
in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Hospital targets a diversified asset
allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-
term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

SPENDING POLICY AND HOW THE INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES RELATE TO SPENDING
PoLicy

The Hospital has a policy of evaluating the spending decisions for each endowment fund
based upon the intentions of the donors and specific contractual agreemeats. In determining
the annual amount to be spent, the Hospital considers the long-term expected return on its
endowment. The spending policy is designed to limit spending to the expected long-term real
rate of return. The annual distribution from the endowment funds is expected to be contained
within a range of 4-6% of the trusts' market value. This is consistent with the Hospital's
objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for
a specified term as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and
investment return.

ENDOWMENT NET ASSET COMPOSITION BY TYPE OF FUND AS OF SEPTEMBER 30,2013

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ — § 7,446,152 $47,752,075 $55,198,227
Board-designated endowment funds 3,193,664 - - 3,193,664
Total funds 3 3,193,664 $ 7,446,152 $47,752,075 $58,391,891
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NOTE 5 - RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

CHANGES IN ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2013

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning balance $ 2,974,503 $ 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $54,791,385

Investment return:

Investment income 72,896 238,568 - 311,464
Net appreciation 277,353 829,688 2,741,876 3,848,917
Total investment return 350,249 1,068,256 2,741,876 4,160,381

Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure (131,088) (428,787) - (559,875)

Endowment net assets, ending balance $ 3,193,664 $ 7,446,152 $47,752,075 $58,391,891

ENDOWMENT NET ASSET COMPOSITION BY TYPE OF FUND AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowrnent funds 5 - §$ 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $51,816,882
Board-designated endowment funds 2,974,503 - - 2,974,503
Total funds $ 2,974,503 $ 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $54,791,385
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NOTE 5 —~ RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

CHANGES IN ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2012

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning balance § 2,615,009 § 5,696,591 $40,131,275 $48,442,875

Investment return:

Investment income 72,000 259,851 - 331,851
Net appreciation 406,963 1,266,934 4,878,924 6,552,821
Total investment return 478,963 1,526,785 4,878,924 6,884,672

Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure (119,469) (416,693) - (536,162)

Endowment net assets, ending balance $ 2974503 $ 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $54,791,385

NOTE 6 - TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2013 and 2012, are restricted amounts
which are to be held in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to provide free care,
scholarships for the children of the Hospital's employees, and for the operations of the
Hospital. Also included in permanently restricted net assets are funds held in trust by others.
The Hospital is the restricted income beneficiary of funds held in trust by others. The total
trust assets, as reported by the trustee, had an aggregate fair value at September 30, 2013 and
2012 of $44,960,039 and $42,218,163, respectively. Income of $1,896,981 and $1,759,075
earned on these assets for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, is
included in investment income.

Temporarily restricted net assets are available to provide psychiatric services, free care and
educational seminars.

During 2013, net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses which
satisfied the restricted purposes in providing grant related services, free care, and various
miscellaneous services in the amounts of $4,420,718, $657,252 and $341,621, respectively in
2013 and $4,733,897, $625,195, and $249,913, respectively in 2012. In addition, $19,654
and $134,036 were released for the purchase of property and equipment in 2013 and 2012,
respectively.
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NOTE 7 - DEBT
SERIES C AND D BOND FINANCING

In December 2010, the Hospital refinanced its Series C bond financing and financed an
additional $8,000,000 for various capital projects to be completed over a two year period.
The par amount of the new Series D debt was $25,918,000 and interest is variable at the
interest rate that is equal to the product of (i) sixty-eight percent (68%) and (ii) the sum of
the LIBOR Rate and three hundred basis points (2.16% at September 30, 2013). The new
bonds require monthly principal and interest payments, based upon a 10 year amortization
schedule, from 2011 through 2020 with the remaining principal balance due in 2020.

The terms of the bonds provide for, among other things, a pledge of gross receipts of the
Hospital, restriction on the incurrence of certain indebtedness of the Hospital and provide for
covenants regarding the Hospital’s debt service coverage ratios, minimum levels of cash on
hand, sale and lease of assets and other covenants similar in financings of this type.

In connection with this refinancing, the Hospital entered into an interest rate swap with a
bank which allowed it to convert its variable interest rate liability to a fixed interest rate
liability of 4.475% without changing the structure of the underslying debt.

The Hospital uses the interest rate swap agreement to manage interest rate risk associated
with its outstanding debt. At September 30, 2013 and 2012, the notional value of
outstanding interest rate swap was $24,755,656 and $25,207,100, respectively.

The Hospital recognizes the fair value of its interest rate swap in the consolidated balance
sheet as a liability, recorded in other noncurrent liabilities. At September 30, 2013 and 2012,
the fair value of interest rate swap was in a liability position of $1,729,706 and $2,938,962,
respectively.

The Hospital designated its interest rate swap as a cash flow hedge for accounting purposes,
and accordingly defers gains or losses associated with the swap in net assets.

CHILDREN’S CENTER SERIES D BOND FINANCING

On August 1, 2000, the Children’s Center of Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. entered
into Series D financing arrangements with CHEFA under a Master Indenture for the
financing of the construction of a new child care center building. To finance the above,
CHEFA sold $1,945,000 of Series D revenue bonds.
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NOTE 7 — DEBT (CONTINUED)

Under the terms of the financing arrangements between the Children’s Center and CHEFA,
the proceeds of the revenue bonds were loaned 1o the Children’s Center. Pursuant to the loan
agreement, the Children’s Center was obligated to provide amounts which will be sufficient
to enable CHEFA to pay the principal of and interest on the proceeds of the Series D Bonds.

Concurrently with the issuance and delivery of the Series D Bonds, the Children’s Center
and U.S. Bank NA, as Trustee, entered into the Master Indenture and Supplemental Master
Indentures Numbers 1 and 2, pursuant to which the Children’s Center was obligated to pay
the amount due under the loan agreement with CHEFA. The Master Indenture and
Supplemental Master Indentures provide for, among other things, the establishment and
maintenance of a Debt Service Reserve Fund (which has been funded by the State of
Connecticut as discussed below) and a pledge of the gross receipts, as defined, of the
Children’s Center, restriction on the incurrence of certain indebtedness of the Children’s
Center and covenants regarding the Children’s Center’s debt service coverage ratios, sale and
lease of assets and other covenants similar in financings of this type.

CHILDREN’S CENTER SERIES 2011 BONDS

In August 2011, CHEFA sold $28,840,000 of Series 2011 revenue bonds, the proceeds of
which were used to redeem a number of bond series, including the Children’s Center Series
D bonds described above. As a result of the sale of the Series 2011 bonds, the Children’s
Center’s loan with CHEFA was refinanced and reduced from $1,560,000 to $1,505,000. The
Series 2011 bonds mature serially from 2012 through 2030, with interest rates ranging from
1% to 5%.

Pursuant to Public Act No. 97-259 (the School Readiness Act), the State of Connecticut has
encouraged the development of a metwork of school readiness programs that meet the
standards developed by the State Department of Education. To encourage such development,
the School Readiness Act established, among other things, the Child Care Facilities Program
to finance low interest loans for the purpose of new construction of child care centers. The
State of Connecticut, acting through the Commissioner of the Department of Social Services,
may allow actual debt service on such loans and a debt service reserve fund to be paid by the
State of Connecticut provided that such debt service terms are determined by the
Commissioner to be reasonable. The State of Connecticut has funded the debt service reserve
fund and has agreed to fund, subject to available appropriations, 83.6% of the debt service on
the Series 2011 Bonds and to replenish any deficiencies in the debt service reserve fund.
During 2013 and 2012, the total debt service funded by the State of Connecticut was
$103,351 and $109,009, respectively.
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NOTE 7 - DEBT (CONTINUED)

Future minimum payments by year and in the aggregate, subject to early redemption
provisions discussed above, under the CHEFA bonds are as follows at September 30, 2013:

2014 $ 532,136
2015 548,776
2016 576,408
2017 600,080
2018 629,832
Aggregate thereafter 23,253,424

$_26,140,656

Access has a $250,000 line of credit with a bank. There were no borrowings under this line
of credit at September 30, 2013 and 2012.

In April 2005, the VNA established a $500,000 line of credit with Webster Financial
Advisors. The line of credit expired on November 1, 2013 and VNA is currently in the
process of renewing the line. The interest rate at June 30, 2013 and 2012 was 5% and 4.25%,
respectively. The line of credit is secured by the VNA's investments held by Webster
Financial Advisors and a first lien on all business assets located at 27 Siemon Company
Drive, Watertown, Connecticut. There were no advances on the line of credit at September
30, 2013 and 2012.

AMG had a capital lease for equipment that called for monthly payments of $1,485 through
April 2013 and was secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease liability was
$0 at September 30, 2013 and $10,054 at September 30, 2012.

AMG has a capital lease for equipment that calls for monthly payments of $593 through
January 2014 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease liability was
$2,858 at September 30, 2013 and $9,037 at September 30, 2012.

AMG entered into an equipment lease during 2010. The lease calls for monthly payments of
$353 through March 2015 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease
liability was $5,877 at September 30, 2013 and $9,445 at September 30, 2012.

AMG entered into an equipment lease during 2010. The lease calls for monthly payments of
$447 through May 2015 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease
liability was $8,687 at September 30, 2013 and $13,095 at September 30, 2012.
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The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2011. The lease calls for
equal monthly payments of $20,885 through May 2016 and is secured by the equipment.
The balance of the capital lease liability was $609,435 at September 30, 2013 and $835,685
at September 30, 2012.

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2011. The lease called for
equal monthly payments of $14,031 through July 2013 and was secured by the equipment.
The balance of the capital lease liability was $0 at September 30, 2013 and $137,403 at
September 30, 2012,

AMG entered into a term note during 2010 at an interest rate of 9.8%. The note calls for
monthly payments of $13,216 through November 2014 and is secured by the assets of AMG.
The balance of the term note liability was $173,794 at September 30, 2013 and $307,277 at
September 30, 2012,

AMG assumed a note payable during 2009 for the fit-up of office space. The original
amount of the note was $320,000 and is repayable in installments of principal plus interest at
7.50% totaling $4,908 per month through January 2014. In addition, this note calls for a
final payment of principal and interest of $113,981 in February 2014. The balance of this
note was $129,815 at September 30, 2013 and $177,038 at September 30, 2012.

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2012. The lease calls for
equal monthly payments of $11,469 through August 2017 and is secured by the equipment.
The balance of the capital lease liability was $495,826 at September 30, 2013 and $593,633
at September 30, 2012,

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2013. The lease calls for
equal monthly payments of $4,779 through November 2015. The balance of capital lease
liability was $120,826 at September 30, 2013.
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NOTE 7 - DEBT (CONTINUED)

Future minimum payments by year and in the aggregate for all non-CHEFA obligations were
as follows at September 30, 2013:

2014 $ 694,549
2015 448,424
2016 280,624
2017 123,520

$ 1,547,117

The fair value of the debt, using the discounted cash flow analyses, was approximately
$29,406,000 and $30,750,000 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

NOTE 8 — RENTAL EXPENSE AND LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Hospital, VNA and GWMRI have entered into operating leases for office space and
office equipment. Rental expense for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 was
$4,792,560 and $4,710,265, respectively. The minimum rental commitments under all
noncancellable operating leases with initial or remaining terms of more than one year are as
follows:

2014 $ 4,403,351
2015 3,592,196
2016 3,271,507
2017 2,479,208
2018 27,036
Thereafter 201,566

§ 13,974,864
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The Hospital has a noncontributory defined benefit cash balance plan (the Pian). Under the
Plan, each participant who elecied to transfer their balances to the Plan from the former
defined contribution plan receives a credit of 6% of compensation allocated to their cash
balance accounts. All other participants receive a 3% credit. Additionally, each participant
receives an interest credit to their cash balance account based on the yield to maturity on
three-year treasury bills. The Plan covers substantially all non-union employees age 21 and
older with one year of service. It is the Hospital’s policy to make contributions to the Plan
sufficient to meet the minimum funding requirements of applicable laws and regulations.

Following is a summary of the Plan’s funded status using the measurement dates of
September 30, 2013 and 2012 and amounts recognized in the Corporation’s consolidated
financial statements.

2013 2012
Change in benefit obligation
Bencfit obligation beginning of year $ (37,888,825) $ (37,373,483)
Service cost (1,702,273) (1,220,226)
Interest cost (1,154,537) (1,798,078)
Actuarial gain (loss}) 2,126,771 (443,054)
Benefits paid 3,056,653 2,946,016
Benefit obligation, end of year $ (35,562,211) $ (37,888,825)
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $ 28,843,113 $ 26,540,513
Actual return on plan assets 253,055 2,716,897
Employer contributions 1,162,156 2,531,719
Benefits paid (3,056,653) (2,946,016)
Fair value of plan assets, end of year $ 27,201,671 § 28,843,113
Funded status $ (8,360,540) $ (9,045,712)
Accrued pension liability $ (8,360,540) § (9,045,712)
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2013 2012

Components of net periodic pension cost

Service cost $ 1,702,273 $ 1,220,226
Interest cost 1,154,537 1,798,078
Expected return on plan assets (2,483,658) (2,566,157)
Amortization of actuarial loss 971,872 623,556
Amortization of prior service cost 35,455 35,527
Net periodic pension cost $ 1380479 $ 1,111,230
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 34,675,898 $ 36,832,025

Included in unrestricted net assets are the following amounts that have not yet been
recognized in net periodic cost:

2013 2012
Unrecognized prior service cost $ (156,531) $  (191,986)
Unrecognized actuarial losses (14,772,799) (15,640,839)
Benefit obligation, end of year $ (14,929,330) $ (15,832,825)

Changes in benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets include:

2013 2012
Current year actuarial losses $ (103,832) $ (292,314)
Amortization of prior service cost 35,455 35,527
Amortization of net loss 971,872 623,556

$ 903,495 3 366,769

The prior service cost and actuarial losses included in unrestricted net assets and expected to
be recognized in net periodic cost during the year ending September 30, 2014 are $35,455

and $816,016, respectively.
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ASSUMPTIONS

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at September 30 are
as follows:

2013 2012

Discount rate 3.99% 3.17%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00%

8.00%
Rate of compensation increase 2% for 3 year 2% for 4 year
select period, select period,

3% ultimate 3% ultimate

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for years
ended September 30 are as follows:

2013 2012
Discount rate 317% 5.07%
Expected return on assets 8.00% 8.00%

Rate of compensation increase 2% for 4 year 2% for 5 year

select period, select period,
3% ultimate 3% ultimate

EXPECTED LONG-TERM RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS

To develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumptions, the Hospital
considered the historical returns and the future expectations of returns for each asset class, as

well as target asset allocations of the pension portfolio. This resulted in the selection of the
8.0% long-term rate of return.
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INVESTMENT PoOLICY

The Plan’s weighted-average asset allocation at September 30, 2013, by asset category are as
follows:

Asset Allocation Policy

Asset Catepory Plan Assets Target Range
Global defense equity unhedged 10% 10% 5% - 15%
Custom fixed income 90% 90% 85% - 95%

The Plan’s weighted-average asset allocation at September 30, 2012, by asset category are as
follows:

Asset Allocation Policy

Asset Category Plan Assets Target Range
Equity securities 44% 45% 40% - 50%
Debt securities 33% 35% 25% - 45%
Multi-strategy hedge fund of funds 20% 20% 15% - 25%

Cash and cash equivalents 3%

The Pension Committee of the Board of Trustees (the Committee) is responsible for
employee benefit program policies with respect to plan assets and the retention of qualified
managers, consultants and trustee/custodians. The purpose of the Committee is to ensure the
Plan assets accumulate monies required to meet the anticipated benefit payments of the Plan;
contributions are made by the Hospital on a basis determined by the Plan’s actuary to be
adequate to fund the benefits. The investment objective of the Commitiee is to maximize
total return after inflation within the limits of prudent risk taking by diversifying across asset
classes and multiple managers. The Committee has established an asset allocation policy that
sets a target and range for each asset class, as shown in the table above.

CONTRIBUTIONS

The Hospital expects to make $1,500,000 in contributions to the Plan in 2014.
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ESTIMATED FUTURE BENEFIT PAYMENTS

The following benefit payments which reflect expected future service are expected to be paid
as follows:

2014 $ 3,702,000
2015 3,025,000
2016 3,414,000
2017 3,289,000
2018 3,512,000
2019-2023 15,898,000

$_32840,000

As required by ASC 820, assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the investment assets
and investment liabilities at fair value, as of September 30, 2013.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Commingled funds
and private equity $ - § - $27,201,671  $27,201,671
4
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The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the investment assets
and investment liabilities at fair value, as of September 30, 2012.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Equities $ 1450511 $ - 3 - § 1,450,511
Commingled funds

and private equity - - 19,307,214 19,307,214
U.S. Government obligations 4,463,951 -- -- 4,463,951
Corporate bonds -- 3,210,511 -- 3,210,511
Distribution receivable 363,345 -- - 363,345
Interest and dividends 47,581 - — 47,581

§ 6,325,388 § 3,210,511 $19,307,214 $28,843,113

The following is a reconciliation of Level 3 assets, collective investments and common trust
funds, for which significant unobservable inputs were used to determine fair value:

2013 2012
Balance as of September 30 $ 19,307,214 $ 17,038,042
Change in unrealized (depreciation) appreciation (487,433) 2,362,257
Purchases 52,316,941 7,446,351
Sales (43,935,051) (7,539,436)
Balance as of September 30 $ 27201671 § 19307214

OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital participates in multi-employer pension plans that cover substantially all union
employees. Contributions to the plans are based upon a percentage of each participant’s total
salary. The risks of participating in these multi-employer plans are different from single-
employer plans in the following aspects:

- Assets contributed to the multi-employer plan by one employer may be used to provide
benefits to employees of another participating employer.

- If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, the unfunded obligation of the
plan may be borne by the remaining participating employers.
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-  If the Hospital chose to stop patticipating in the multi-employer plans, the Hospital may
be required to pay those plans an amount based on the underfunded status of the plans,
referred to as a withdrawal liability.

The following table presents the Hospital's participation in these plans as of and for the years
ended September 30, 2013 and 2012.

Expinstion
Pension Plan Pension Protection FIP/ R Dacaf
Employer Act ("PPA") Certificd Stat Callection
Peasion Trust Lentification Zona Stajus' Peading / Contributions Surchargy Buargaining
Fund Number 2013 2012 Impl ' 2013 202 Impascd Agr .
Connecticut Health Care Associates Pension Fund — 06.1313482 Grecn Green: NA $ 2077612 § 2230433 No Sepiember 30, 2013
New England {ealth Care Employees Pension Fusd 223071963 Green Grees NiA —JH323§  ___B65.646 No February 29,2016

Toua) Contributions: 32,860,847  $3.00607%

! The most recent PPA zonc siatus svailable in 2013 and 2012 is for the plan’s year-ending during 2012 snd 2011, respectively. ‘The zome status is hased on information received from the plan
nndueemﬁeﬂhylhplaa‘a sctuary, Among othet fasctota, plans in the red monc are generally less than 65 percent funded, plans |n the orsnge onc src less than B0 percent funded and huve an
d funding d ¥ bn the current yeas o prejected in the neat six years, plans in the yeliow zonc arc less than 80 pereent funded, and plans in the green zooe wc at least 80 pereent

Tunded.

? The “FIP/RP Status Pending/Impl, $* column ind plans for which a financial impeavement plan ("FIP*) or a rehabilitation plan ("RP*} is cithes pending or has been implemented.

¥ Lisws the expiration dates of the collective.t

BAIRInG, 2T to which the plans are subjeet.

During the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Hospital’s contributions to the
Connecticut Health Care Associates Pension Plan represented approximately 96% of the total
contributions made to the plan by all participating employers.

During the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Hospital’s contributions to the
New England Health Care Employees Pension Plan represented 3% of the total contributions
made to the plan by all participating employers.

Governmental regulations impose certain requirements relative to union-sponsored pension
plans. In the event of plan termination or employer withdrawal, an employer may be liable
for a portion of the plan's unfunded vested benefits. The Hospital has explored the costs to
withdraw from the Connecticut Health Care Associates (CHCA) Pension Plan in the event
that the Hospital enters into a joint venture (Note 1). As of September 30, 2013, it is
estimated a withdrawal liability to exit this plan would be $17,200,000. It is expected that
CHCA will likewise withdraw from the pension plan making a total withdrawal liability for
the Hospital of approximately $27,700,000. Management expects that the costs to withdraw
from the plan will be funded by the proceeds from the transaction and payable over time at
the rate of $2,400,000 per annum.
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The VNA has a defined contribution pension plan which covers substantially all full-time
employees, in addition to a non-contributory discretionary pension plan for which
contributions are made annually at the discretion of the VNA’s Board of Directors.

In addition, the Hospital has a supplemental employee retirement plan for certain executives.
The plan provides for a total benefit and is partially funded. As of September 30, 2013 and
2012, liabilities of $240,869 and $152,244, respectively, have been reflected in the
consolidated balance sheets.

As noted above, the Hospital also has a noncontributory defined benefit cash balance plan
covering substantially all non-union employees age 21 and older with one year of service.
Total pension expense, relating to this plan, charged to operations during the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012 was $1,380,479 and $1,111,230, respectively.

NOTE 10 - SELF INSURANCE CLAIMS

There have been medical malpractice and workers’ compensation claims that fall within the
Corporation’s partially self-insured programs, which have been asserted against the
Corporation. In addition, there are known incidents that have occurred through
September 30, 2013 that may result in the assertion of claims. Corporation management has
accrued its best estimate of these contingent losses. Other claims may be asserted arising
from services provided to patients or workers’ compensation incidents in the past.
Corporation management has provided reserves for these contingent liabilities.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Corporation is a party to various lawsuits incidental to its business.
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GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 AND 2012

NOTE 12 - DUE FROM (TO) AFFILIATES

The amounts due from affiliates of $189,379 and $195,978 at September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, represent receivables from and (payables) to affiliates that do not eliminate in
consolidation. These balances are comprised of the following:

2013 2012
Greater Waterbury Management Resources $ 197,863 % 204,462
Alliance Medical Group (9,984) (9,984)
GI Co-Management Company 1,500 1,500

$ 189,379  § 195,978

NOTE 13 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Corporation provides general health care services to residents within its geographic
location. Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

2013 2012
Health care services $ 198,516,495 § 207,955,761
General and administrative 65,059,933 67,298,685
Fundraising 360,831 288,795

$ 263,937,259  § 275,543,241

NOTE 14 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Network evaluates the impact of subsequent events, events that occur after the balance
sheet date but before the financial statements are issued, for potential recognition in the
financial statements as of the balance sheet date or for disclosure in the notes to the financial
statements. The Network evaluated events occurring subsequent to September 30, 2013
through January 10, 2014, the date on which the accompanying consolidated financial
statements were available to be issued. During this period, there were no subsequent events
that required recognition in the consolidated financial statements.
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MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS « ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc.

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Greater Waterbury Health Network,
Inc. as of and for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, and our report thereon dated
January 10, 2014, which contained an unmodified opinion on those consolidated financial
statements, appears on page 1. Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole. The supplementary information is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the
consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole.

WMoarewnc LLP

Hartford, CT
January 10, 2014
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Exhibit 4: Audit Adjustments FY 2013 and FY 2012
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From: Cogle, Damion [mailto;:Damion.Cogle@marcumlip.com]

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 4:11 PM

To: Romero, Edward

Cc: Bowman, Scott; Perron, Cindy; Hallinan, Barbara

Subject: RE: Waterbury Hospital - FY 2013 and FY 2012 Audited Financial Statements

Below please find the summary of the audit adjustments that was presented to the Audit Committee

The following audit adjustments were recorded by management in 2013:

Understatement of allowances for doubtful accounts
and contractual adjustments $ (4,400,000)

Understatement of amounts due to third-party

reimbursement agencies {3,300,000)
Overstatement of State taxes payable 600,000
Decrease to 2013 net income $ (7,100,000}
Thamnks

MARCUM

Damion Cogle
Manager

Marcum LLP

Cty Place Il 185 Asylum Sireel
Hartford, CT 06103

P. (860) 768-3919

1=; (460) 549-8501

&l

RARCLURS
" "
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Client: Greater Waterbury Health Network

Engagement: 1057032 - Waterbury Hospital 2013 Audit
Pertiod Ending: 9/30/2013

Trial Balance: 53.01 - TRIAL BALANCE - HOSPITAL
Workpaper: Journal Entry Report

Debit

Credit

Account Description

Journal Entry JE # 1
To adjust accrual for state tax payment

001-6000-00-215006-00 ALLPAYOR
001-6002-00-407001-00 UNCOMP CARE POOL

Total

Journal Entry JE # 2
To record payable to CMS regarding FY12 Medicare cost report

001-6002-00-401050-00 MEDICARE ONE TIME ADJ
001-6000-00-215001-00 MEDICARE RESERVES

-
Q
g

Journal Entry JE# 3
To offset bad debi expense for coniractual allowance for YTD 2013

001-6000-00-112403-00 BAD DEBT RESERVE - CERNER

001-6002-00-410010-00 ALL PAYOR ALLOW
001-6000-00-112007-00 A/R ALLPAYOR-HMO

001-6002-00-415050-00 I/P BAD DEBT EXP - ALLEGRA
Total

Journal Entry JE# 4
To record an increase the allowance for doubtful accounts reserve

001-6002-00-415050-00 I/P BAD DEBT EXP - ALLEGRA
001-6000-00-112403-00 BAD DEBT RESERVE - CERNER
Total

589,677.76

582.677.76

589,677.76 589,677.76
3,316,350.00

3,316,350.00

3,316,350.00 3,316,350.00
1,671,25068
1,671,250 68

1,671,250.68

1,671,250.68

3,342,501.36 3,342,501.36
4,400.000.00

4,400,000.00

3,316,350.00 3,316,350,00
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Exhibit 5: Waterbury Hospital Financial Statements for the Seven Months
Ended April 30, 2013
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Exhibit 6: Waterbury Hospital Financial Statements for the Seven Months
Ended April 30, 2014
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Exhibit 7: Waterbury Hospital Operating Statistics for the Period Ending
September 30, 2012
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Exhibit 8: Waterbury Hospital Operating Statistics for the Period Ending
September 30, 2013
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Exhibit 9: Waterbury Hospital Operating Statistics for the Period Ending
April 30, 2014
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Exhibit 10: GWHN Directors and Trustees and Joint Task Force Meetings
Timeline
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EXHIBIT 10

Joint Meetings of Directors and Trustees of Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. and The Waterbury
Hospital

August 8, 2013

September 26, 2013

November 14, 2013

December 19, 2013

e January 9, 2014

e February 13, 2014

e March 13,2014

e April 10,2014

e Mays, 2014

e May 28, 2014 — Annual Meeting

Joint Task Force Meetings

e July 8, 2013
e March 27,2014

{W2402487;2} 1
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Exhibit 11: GWHN Directors and Trustees and Joint Task Force Members
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EXHIBIT 11

Directors and Trustees of Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. and The Waterbury Hospital elected
at the June 2014 annual meeting

Carl Contadini, Chairman

Jack Kelly, Vice Chairman

Andrew K. Skipp, Secretary

Darlene Stromstad, ex officio,Treasurer
e Sundae Black

e Henry Borkowski, M.D.

e Ronald D’Andrea, M.D.

e James H. Gatling, Ph.D.

e Patricia McKinley

e John A. Michaels

e Neil Petersen, M.D., Chief of Staff, ex officio
e David J. Pizzuto, M.D.

e William J. Pizzuto, Ph.D.

e Frank Sherer, Esq.

e Carl Sherter, M.D.

Task Force Members

e Carl Contadini

e John Michaels

e Carl Sherter, M.D.
e Andrew K. Skipp

e Darlene Stromstad

{W2402489} 1
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Exhibit 12: Conflict of Interest Disclosures
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Conflict of Interest/Financial Disclosure Form

The Application of the Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. and its Affiliates (*GWHN") and
Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. (*Vanguard”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (“Tenet”) to the Connecticut Attorney General and the Connecticut Department of Public
Health requests permission to form a joint venture (*Joint Venture™).

1. Instructions:
(a) This Disclosure Form is for GWHN management.

Please provide the following information:

——
Print Name: ——)O\\“'\ Q&“f\ﬁg

(b)PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE NO LATER
THAN June 20, 2014 to Ann Zucker at azucker@carmodylaw.com or Carmody
Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP, Ann Zucker, 50 Leavenworth Street,
Waterbury, CT 06702. If you have any questions regarding the questionnaire, please
call her at 203-252-2652.

(c) Retain a completed copy of this questionnaire for your files. If, following your return of the
questionnaire, any events occur or information comes to your attention that would affect the
accuracy of any of your answers in this questionnaire, please notify Ann Zucker of any such
event or information as soon as possible.

2. Definitions:

(a) Related Person: A person related to you by blood, law or marriage as 2 spouse, child, stepchild,
parent, sibling, grandparent, grandchild or domestic partner (individual not related by blood or
marriage, but currently in a committed relationship and residing in a common household sharing
joint responsibility for the household), or an entity directly or indirectly controlled by you or any
such person or in which you or any such person has a direct or indirect ownership interest of
greater than thirty percent.

(b) Tenet Entity: Entity includes Tenet Healthcare Corporation, Vanguard Health and the
subsidiaries and affiliates listed on Exhibit A attached to this form.

IW2I75868.3}
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3. Financial Interests

(a) Do you or any Related Person (see definition on first page) have a direct or indirect ownership
interest in any Tenet Entity (see definitions on first page)?

V__NO YES. If YES, please note the name of the entity, ownership percentage and
any income generated from the ownership or investment interest.

{b) Since January 1, 2012, did you or any Related Person have a compensation arrangement,
including without limitation. as an employee, consultant, contractor, with any Tenet Entity?

V' NO YES. If you answered YES, please note the name of the entity and income
gencrated from the entity.

(c) Did or will you or any Related Person receive any payment or other financial benefit as a result of

the \pr?osed transaction?
NO YES. If YES, please provide details,

(d) Do y any Related Person own stock or options to purchase stock in any Tenet Entity?
NO

YES. If YES, please provide details,

4. Beneficial and/or Emplovment Interests

{a) Since January 1, 2012, were you or any Related Person offered a position as a director or trustee

of a Tepet Entity or the Joint Venture?
\/1:0 YES. If YES, please provide details.

{b) Since January 1, 2012, were you or any Related Person offered a consulting position or
cn'ydnent with a Tenet Entity or the Joint Venture?

V_nNo YES. If YES, please provide details.

{W2175868.3}

I=2
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(c) Since January 1, 2012, have you or any Related Person engaged in any of the following
transactions with a Tenet Entity?

(i) Sol‘d?«ansferred asseis to or purchased assets from or exchanged assets.

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(ii) Lea\s?ssets to or leased assets from a Tenet Eatity.

V' No YES. IfYES. please provide details.

(iii) Been ingebted to or loaned money to a Tenet Entity.

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(iv) F u\r?( or acquired goods, services or facilities to a Tenet Entity.
NO

YES. If YES, please provide details.

I hereby attest that the following information is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge,

SMEQMDQWD __ - dh-\4

(W2175868:3} 3
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Exhibit A

Tenet Subsidiaries List

All of the subsidiaries listed below are 100% owned by Tenet Healthcare Corporation unless otherwise
indicated.

Conifer Holdings, Inc.
(a) Conifer Ethics and Compliance, Inc.
{a) Conifer Health Solutions, LLC - ownership — Conifer Holdings, Inc., managing member (98%);
Catholic Health Initiatives (2%)
(b) Conifer Patient Communications, LLC
(b) Conifer Revenue Cycle Solutions, LLC
(¢} Conifer HIM & Revenue Integrity Services, LLC
(c) Syndicated Office Systems, LLC
(c) Hospital RCM Services, LLC
(c) United Patient Financing, Inc.
(b) Conifer Value-Based Care, LLC
(c) InforMed Medical Management Services, LLC
(c) InforMed Insurance Services, LLC

DigitalMed, Inc.

National Imaging Center Heldings, Inc.
{a) DMC Imaging, L.L.C.

National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.

(a) Bluffton Okatic Surgery Center, L.L.C.

(a) El Mirador Surgery Center, L.L.C.

(a) El Paso Day Surgery, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (61%); other outside members (39%)

(a) GCSA Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC — ownership — National Sitrgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other owtside members (49%)

{a) Murdock Ambulatory Surgical Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other owtside members (49%)

(a) Pacific Endoscopy and Surgery Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (55%); other outside members (45%)

(a) Pediatric Surgery Center - Odessa, LLC— ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (60%); other outside members (40%)

{a) Pediatric Surgery Centers, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (60%); other outside members (40%)

{a) Surgery Center of Okeechobee, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (49%})

(a) Surgery Center of Pembroke Pines, L.L.C. — osvnership — Navional Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (67.5%); other outside members (32.5%)

(a) The Surgery Center at Jensen Beach, LLC- ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (53.5%); other outside members (46.5%)

{a} Theda Oaks Gastroenterology & Endoscopy Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center
Holdings, Inc., managing member (51%);
other outside members (49%)

(a) Winter Haven Ambulatory Surgical Center, L.L.C. — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (519%); other outside members (49%)

National Urgent Care Holdings, Inc.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #3, L.L.C.

| W2175868:3} 4
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(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #4, L.L.C.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #5, L.L.C.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #6, L.L.C.
(a) Camp Creek Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(a) Des Peres Urgent Care, L.L.C.

{a) Memphis Urgent Care #1, L.L.C.

(a) Memphis Urgent Carc #2, L.L.C.

(a) NUCH of Texas

(a) Olive Branch Urgent Care #1, LLC

(a) Selma Carlson, Inc.

(a} St Louis Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.

(a) St. Louis Urgent Care #3, L.L.C.

(a) Walker Street Imaging Care, Inc.

(a) West Boynton Urgent Care, L.L.C.

NME Headquarters, Inc.

NME Properties Corp.
{a) NME Properties, Inc.
(b) Lake Health Care Facilities, Inc.
(a) NME Property Holding Co., Inc.
(a) Tenet HealthSystem SNF-LA, Inc.

NME Psychiatric Hospitals, Inc.
(a) The Huron Corporation

NME Rehabilitation Properties, Inc.
(a) R.H.S.C. El Pase, Inc.

TenetCare, Inc.
{a) National Diagnostic Imaging Centers, Inc.
{a) TenetCare Frisco, Inc.
(b) Centennial ASC, L.P. (1% GP: TenetCare Frisco, Inc.; 99% LP: Tenet Hospitals Limited)
(a) TenetCare Tennessee, Inc.

Tenet Healthcare Foundation

Tenet HealthSystem Holdings, Inc.
(a) Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc.
(b) 601 N 30th Street 11, Inc.
(c) 6010 N 30th Street I, L.L.C. — ownership = 601 N 30th Street Il, Inc. (74.00%)
Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (25.94%)
{d) 601 N 30th Street I1, L.L.C.
{(b) American Medical (Central), Inc.
(c) Amisub (Heights), Inc.
(c) Amisub (Twelve Oaks), Inc.
(c} Lifemark Hospitals, Inc.
(d) Amisub of Texas, Inc.
(d) Houston Network, Inc.
(d) Houslon Specialty Hospital, Inc.
(d) Lifemark Hospitals of Florida, Inc.
(e} Surgicare of Miramar, L.L.C. — ownership — Lifemark Hospitals of Florida, Inc.,
managing member (50.97%); other outside members (49.03%)
{d) Lifemark Hospitals of Louisiana, Inc.
(d) TH Healthcare, Lid. — ownership — GP: Lifemark Hospitals, Inc. (1%);
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(b)
(b)
(b}

(b)

(b)

(b)

{b)
(b)

(b)

(b}

(31%);

{b)
(b)

(b)
(b}
(b)

(b)
(®
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LP: Amisub of Texas, Inc. (70.1%); LP: Amisub (Heights), Inc.
(10.3%); LP: Amisub (Twelve Oaks), Inc. (18.6%)
{e) NMC Lessor, L.P. (99% LP: TH Healthcare, Ltd.; 1% GP: Tenet HealthSystem
Nacogdoches ASC LP, Inc.)
(e) Park Plaza Hospital Billing Center, L.L.C.

{c) Tenet Employment, Inc.

AMI Diagnostic Services, Inc.

AMI Information Systems Group, Inc.

AMI/HTI Tarzana Encino Joint Venture — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (30%)
Amisub of California, Inc. (26%); New H Acute, Inc. (12%)
AMI Information Systems Group, Inc. (7%)

Amisub (Hilton Head), Inc.

(¢} Hilton Head Health System, L.P. — ownership — Amisub (Hilton Head), Inc. (79%)
Tenet Physician Services - Hilton Head, Inc. (21%)

Amisub (North Ridge Hospital), Inc.

{c) NRMC Physician Services, L.L.C.

Amisub (SFH), Inc.

(c) Saint Francis Hospital Billing Center, L.L.C.

(c) Saint Francis Surgery Center, L.L.C. (60.6061% member interest)

(¢) Tenet HealthSystem SF-SNF, Inc.

Amisub of California, Inc.

Amisub of North Carolina, Inc.

(c) Central Carolina Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC

Amisub of South Carolina, Inc.

() Rock Hill Surgery Center, L.P. — ownership — Amisub of South Carolina, Inc. (72%)

Surgical Center of Rock Hill (28%)

(¢) Tenet Rehab Piedmont, Inc.

Brookwood Center Development Corporation

(¢} Alabama Digestive Health Endoscopy Center, L.L.C. (53% member interest)

(c) Brookwood Home Health, LLC - ownership — Brookwood Center Development Corporation

other outside mentber (49%)

(c) BWP Associates, Lid. — ownership — Brookwood Center Development Corporation (80%)
Brookwood Development, Inc. (20%)

(c) C.K.of Birmingham, LLC

(c) Hoover Doctors Group, Inc.

(c) Medplex Outpatient Medical Centers, Inc.

(c) Medplex Outpaticnt Surgery Center, Ltd. — ownership — Others (15%)
Brookwood Center Development Corporation (8% GP,
73.765% LP); Hoover Doctors Group, Inc. (1% LP); Medplex
Outpatient Medical Centers, Inc. (19 LP)

Brookwood Development, Inc.

Brookwood Health Services, Inc.

{c) Brookwood Garages, L.L.C.

Brookwood Parking Associates, Lid. — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (99%),
Brookwood Garages, L.L.C. (1%)

Coastal Carolina Medical Center, Inc.

(c) Coastal Carolina Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.

Coastal Carolina Physician Practices, L.L.C.

(c} Hardeeville Medical Group, L.L.C.

(c} Hardeeville Primary Care, L.L.C.

Cumming Medical Ventures, Inc.

East Cooper Community Hospital, Inc.

(c) The Southeastern Spine Institute Surgery Center, L.L.C. — ownership — East Cooper Community

Hospiial, Inc., managing member (55%);
other outside members (45%)
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(b)
(b)

(b)
(b)
()

(b)
(b)

(b)

(b)

(b)
{b)

(b)
(b)
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Eastern Professional Properties, Inc.

Frye Regional Medical Center, Inc.

(c) FryeCarc Outpatient Imaging, L.L.C.

(¢) Frye Hearl Excellence Team, LLC (50% member interest)

(c)} Frye Home Infusion, Inc.

{c) Guardian Health Service, L.L.C. (50% mtember interest)

(c) Tate Surgery Center, L.L.C.

{c) Unifour Neurosurgery, L.L.C.

(c) Viewmont Surgery Center, L.L.C.

Magnetic Resonance Imaging of San Luis Obispo, Inc.

New H Acute, Inc.

North Fulton Medical Center, Inc.

(c) North Fulton GI Center, L.L.C.

(c) Northwoods Surgery Center, LLC

(¢) NorthPoint Health System, Inc.

(c) Northwoods Member, Inc.

(c) Roswell Georgia Surgery Center, L.L.C.

North Fulton MOB Ventures, Inc.

{c) North Fulton Professional Building I, L.P. - ownership - (16.4078% LP)

Palm Beach Gardens Community Hospital, Inc.

(c) Palm Beach Gardens Cardiac and Vascular Partners, LLC - ownership — Palm Beach Gardens
Community Hospital, Inc. (50%); other ontside physician pariners (50%)

Piedmont Urgent Care and Industrial Health Centers, Inc.

(c) Catawba-Piedmont Cardiothoracic Surgery, L.L.C,

(c) Imaging Center at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Behavioral Medicine Associates, LLC

(c) Piedmont Cardiovascutar Physicians, L.L.C,

(c) Piedmont Carolina OB/GYN of York County, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Carolina Vascular Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont East Urgent Care Center, L..L.C.

(c) Piedmont Express Care at Sutton Road, L.L.C,

(c) Piedmont Family Practice at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmont Family Practice at Rock Hill, L.L..C.

(c) Piedmont Family Practice at Tega Cay, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont General Surgery Associates, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Internal Medicine at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

(¢} Piedmont Internal Medicine and Family Practice at York, L.L.C.

(¢} Piedmont Pulmonology, L.L.C.

{(c) Piedmont Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmont Urgent Care Center at Baxter Village, LLC

(c) Piedmont West Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.

Physician Performance Network, L.L.C,

(c) Physician Performance Network of Georgia, L.L.C.

Professional Healthcare Systems Licensing Corporation

Roswell Medical Ventures, Inc.

(c) North Fulton Parking Deck, L.P. - ownership — Roswell Medical Ventures, Inc. (89.836%),

other outside pariners (10.164%)

Sierra Vista Hospital, Inc.

{c) San Dimas Surgery Center, L.L.C,

South Carolina Health Services, Inc.

(c) Bluffton Okatie Primary Care, L.L.C.

(c} Broad River Primary Care, L.L.C.

(c) Burnt Church Primary and Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(c) Cardiovascular & Thoracic Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) Okatie Surgical Partners, L.L.C.

(c) Hardeeville Hospitalists, L.L.C.
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(b)
(b)
(b)
(b
(b)

(b)
(b)

(c) Heritage Medical Group of Hilton Head, L.L..C,

(c) Hilon Head Occupational Medicine, L.L.C.

{c) Hilton Head Regional Anesthesia Pariners, L.L.C.

(c) Hilton Head Regional Endocrinology Associates, L.L.C,

(c) Hilton Head Regional OB/GYN Partners, L.L.C,

(c) Mid-Island Primary and Urgent Care, L.L..C,

{c)} Nephrology Associates of Hilton Head, L.L.C.

(c} Oncology Associates of the Low Country, L.L.C,

(¢} Orthopedic Associates of the Lowcountry, L.L.C.

{c) Tenet Hillon Head Heart, L.L.C.

{c) Tenet South Carolina Lowcountry OB/GYN, L.L.C.

Tenet Central Carolina Physicians, Inc,

Tenet DISC Imaging, Inc,

Tenet EKG, Inc.

Tenet Finance Corp,

Tenet Good Samaritan, Inc.

(¢) Good Samaritan Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) Good Samaritan Cardiac & Vascular Management, LLC — ownership — Tenet Good Samaritan,
Inc. (50%); other outside physician partners (50%)

Tenet HealthSystem Bartlett, Inc.

Tenet HealthSystem GB, Inc.

(c) AMC Acquisition Company, L.L.C.

{c) AMC Community Physician Practices, L.L.C.

{c) Atlanta Medical Billing Center, L.L.C.

(c) Sheffield Educational Fund, Inc.

{c) Tenet South Fulton Health Care Centers, Inc.

(b) Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc.

GP);
(b)
(b)
(b}
[W2175868:3}

{c) NMC Lessor, L.P. — ownership - GP: Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc. (1%);
LP: TH Healthcare, Ltd. (99%)
(c) NMC Surgery Center, L.P. — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Nacagdoches ASC GP, Inc. (1%

Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC, LP, Inc. (58.999% LP);
other owtside parters (49.001% LP)
Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC LP, Inc.
Tenet HealthSystem North Shore, Inc.
{c) North Shore Medical Billing Center, L.L.C.
(c) North Shore Physician Hospital Organization (50%)
{c) North Shore Physician Practices, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem Philadelphia, Inc.
(c) HPSof PA,L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSysiem Bucks County, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem City Avenue, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Elkins Park, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Graduate, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Hahnemann, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Parkview, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Roxborough, LLC
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Roxborough MOB, LLC
{c} Tenet HealthSystem St. Christopher’s Hospital for Children, L.L.C.
(d) Center for the Urban Child, Inc.
(d) SCHC Pediatric Anesthesia Associates, L.L.C.
(d) SCHC Pediatric Associates, L.L.C.
(e) St. Christopher’s Pediatric Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.
{e) St. Christopher’s Pediatric Urgent Care Center - Allentown, L.L.C.
{d) StChris Care at Northeast Pediatrics, L.L.C.
(¢) Tenet Home Services, L.L.C.
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(c) Tenet Medical Equipment Services, L.L.C.
{c} The Healthcare Underwriting Company, a Risk Retention Group
(c) TPSof PA, L.L.C.
(dy TPSHIolPA,L.L.C.
(d) TPSIIof PA,L.L.C.
(d) TPSIVofPA,LL.C.
(d) TPS Voi PA,L.L.C.
(d) TPS VIof PA, L.L.C.
{c) MidAtlantic MedEvac, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem SGH, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem SL, Inc.
{c) SLUH Anesthesia Physictans, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet SLUH Physicians, L.L..C.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem SL-HLC, Inc.
(c} Concentra St. Louis, L.L.C. — ownership - Tenet HealthSystem SL-HLC, Inc, (49%)
Concentra Health Services, Inc. (51%)
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Spalding, Inc.
(c) Griffin Imaging, LLC - ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Spalding, Inc.,
managing member (50.5%); other outside members (49.5%)
(c¢) Spalding GI, LL.C.
(c) Spalding Health System, L.L.C. - ownership — (49.836%)
{c) Spalding Medical Ventures, L.P.
{c) Tenet EMS/Spalding 911, LLC - ownership — (64.1%)
(b) Tenet Healthcare - Florida, Inc.
(b} Tenet Investments, Inc.
(b} Tenet Physician Services - Hilton Head, Inc.
(b) Tenet Practice Resources, LLC
(b) Tenet St. Mary's, Inc.
(¢} The Heart and Vascular Clinic, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Ventures, Inc.
(b) Tenet West Palm Real Estate, Inc.
(c) G.S. North, Lid. — ownership - (1% GP and 93.03% LP)

Tenet HealthSystem Hospitals, Inc.
{a) Alvarado Hospital Medical Center, Inc.

Tenet HealthSystem HealthCorp
(a) OrNda Hospital Corporation

(b} AHM Acquisition Co., Inc.
(b} Commonwealth Continental Health Care, Inc.
(b) Coral Gables Hospital, Inc.

(c) CGH Hospital, Ltd. — ownership - GP: Coral Gables Hospital, Inc. (99.913%)

LP: FMC Medical, Inc. (0,087%)
(d) Coral Gables Physician Services, L.L.C.
(d) Universal Medical Care Center, L.L.C.

(b) Cypress Fairbanks Medical Center, Inc.

(c) New Medical Horizons II, Ltd. — ownership — GP: Cypress Fairbanks Medical Center, Inc. (5%)

LP: Tenet HealthSystem CFMC, Iic. (95%)

(b) FMC Medical, Inc.
(b) Fountain Valley Regional Hospital and Medical Center

(c) Specialty Surgery Center at Fountain Valley Regional Hospital, L.L.C. - ownership -

Fountain Valley Regional Hospital and Medical Center (51%);
other outside members (49%)

(b) GCPG, Inc.

(c) Garland MOB Properties, LLC
(b) Gulf Coast Community Hospital, Inc.
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(c} Gulf Coast Community Health Care Systems, Inc.
(b) Houston Northwest Medical Center, Inc.
(¢) HNMC, Inc.
(d) HNW GP, Inc.
(e) Houston Northwest Partners, Lid. — ownership — GP: HNW GP, Inc. (1%)
LP: HNW LP, Inc. (99%)
(f) Conroe Surgery Center 2, LLC — ownership - Houston Nortinvest Partners, Ltd.
managing member (50.89%); other outside members (49.11%)
(I Houston Northwest Operating Company, L.L.C. — ownership —
Houston Nortinvest Partners, Lid. (86.6092%); other outside members
(13.3908%)
(g) Houston Northwest Concessions, L.L.C.
(f) Northwest Surgery Center, Ltd — ownership — Houston Northwest Pariners, Lid. (519);
other outside partners (49%)
{(d} HNW LP, Inc.
(c) Northwest Houston Providers Alliance, Inc.
{b) Newhope Imaging Center, Inc.
(b) NWSC, L.L.C.
{b) Republic Health Corporation of Rockwall County
(c) Lake Pointe GP, Inc.
(d) Lake Pointe Partners, Ltd. — ownership — GP. Lake Pointe GP, Inc. (19);
LP: Lake Pointe Investments, Inc. (99%)
(e) Lake Pointe Operating Company, L.L.C. - ownership —
Lake Pointe Partners, Lid. (94.59%); other outside members
(5.41%)
() Billing Center Lake Pointe Medical, L.L.C.
(c) Lake Pointe ASC GP, Inc.
(c) Lake Pointe Investments, Inc.
(d) Lake Pointe Rockwall ASC, LP - ownership — GP: Lake Pointe Rockwall ASC GP, Inc. (150);
LP: Lake Pointe Investments, Inc. (99%)
(b} RHC Parkway, Inc.
(c) North Miami Medical Center, Ltd. — ownership — RHC Parkway, Inc. (85.91%)
Commonwealth Continental Health Care, Inc. (14.09%)
(b} Saint Vincent Healthcare System, Inc.
(c) OHM Services, Inc.
(c) Saint Vincent Hospital, L.L.C.
(b) SHL/O Corp.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem CFMC, Inc.
{b) Tenet HealthSystem CM, Inc.
(a) Tenet MetroWest Healthcare System, Limited Partnership

Tenet HealthSystem International, Inc.
(a) N.M.E. International (Cayman) Limited
(b) HUG Services, Inc. — ownership - NM.E. International (Cayman) Limited (67%); Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (30%); Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (3%)
{c) Captive Insurance Services, Inc.
(c) Hospital Underwriting Group, Inc.
{(d) Professional Liability Insurance Company
(a) The Healthcare Insurance Corporation

Tenet Hospitals, Inc.
{a) National ASC, Inc.
(a) Tenet Alabama, Inc.
(b) Brookwood Primary Network Care, Inc.
(c) Alabama Cardiovascular Associates, L.L.C.
(c) Alabama Hand and Sports Medicine, L.L.C.
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(¢) Brookwood - Materna! Fetal Medicine, L.L.C.
(¢} Brookwood Medical Partners - ENT, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Occupational Health Clinic, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care Cahaba Heights, L.L.C.
{¢) Brookwood Primary Care - Homewood, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care Hoover, L.L.C.
(c} Brookwood Primary Care - Inverness, L.L.C.
(c} Brookwood Primary Care - Mountain Brook, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Oak Mountain, L.L.C,
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Red Mountain, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care The Narrows, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Trussville, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Vestavia, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care Network - Homewood, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care Network - McCalla, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Sports and Orthopedics, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Specialty Care - Endocrinology, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Women's Care, L.L.C.
(c) Cardiovascular Associates of the Southeast, L.L.C.
(c) Greystone Internal Medicine - Brookwood, L.L.C.
(¢) Norwood Clinic of Alabama, L.L.C,
(b) Brookwood Retail Pharmacy, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet California, Inc.
(b) Anaheim MRI Holding, Inc.
{b) Community Hospital of Los Gatos, Inc.
(c) Los Gatos Multi-Specialty Group, Inc,
(b) Doctors Hospital of Manteca, Inc.
(b) Doctors Medical Center of Modesto, Inc.
{c) Modesto On-Call Services, L.L.C.
(c) Modesto Radiology Imaging, Inc.
(c) Yosemile Medical Clinic, Inc.
(b} First Choice Physician Partners
(b) Golden State Medicare Health Plan
(b) JFK Memorial Hospital, Inc.
(c) SSCHoldings, L.L.C.
(b) Lakewood Regional Medical Center, Inc,
{b) Los Alamitos Medical Center, Inc.
(c) Reagan Street Surgery Center, L.L.C. — ownership — Los Alamitos Medical Center, Inc (52%);
other outside members (48%)
(b) National Medical Ventures, Inc.
(b) Network Management Associates, Inc.
(b) PHPS-CHM Acquisition, Inc.
(c) CHM Merger Subsidiary, LLC
{c) PHPS Merger Subsidiary, Inc.
(b) Placentia-Linda Hospiial, Inc.
(c) Anaheim Hills Medical Imaging, L.L.C.
(b) San Ramon ASC, L.P.
(b) San Ramon Surgery Center, L.L.C.
{b) SRRMC Management, Inc.
(c) San Ramon Regional Medical Center, LLC - ownership — SRRMC Management, Inc (51%);
John Muir Health (49%)
(d) Pleasanton Diagnostic Imaging, Inc.
(b) Tenet California Nurse Resources, Inc.
(b) Tenet California Medical Ventures [, Inc.
(b} Tenet El Mirador Surgical Center, Inc.
(b} Tenet HealthSystem Desert, Inc.
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(b) Tenet HealthSystem KNC, Inc,
(b) Twin Cities Community Hospital, Inc.
(c) Templeton Imaging, Inc.
(a) Tenet Florida, Inc.
{b) Advantage Health Network, Inc. — ownership — Tener Florida, Inc. (50%); other ontside members (50%)
(b) Delray Medical Center, Inc.
{b) Florida Regional Medical Center, Inc.
(b} FMCC Network Contracting, L.L.C.
(b} FREH Real Estate, L.L.C.
(b) FRS Imaging Services, L.L.C.
(b) Hollywood Medical Center, Inc.
(b) International Health and Wellness, Inc.
(b) National Medical Services II, Inc.
(b) National Urgent Care, Inc.
(b) Tenet Florida Physician Services, L.L.C.
(c) Center for Advanced Research Excellence, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group I, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group II, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group III, L.L.C.
{c) Sunrise Medical Group IV, L.L.C.
{c) Sunrise Medical Group V, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group VI, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet Florida Physician Services II, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet Florida Physician Services III, L.L.C.
(b} Tenet Hialeah HealthSystem, Inc.
(c) Hialeah Real Properties, Inc.
(c) Tenet Hialeah (ASC) HealthSystem, Inc.
(b) Tenet Netwerk Management, Inc.
(b) West Boca Medical Center, Inc.
(c} West Boca Health Services, L.L.C.
(a} Tenet Georgia, Inc.
(b) AMC Neurosurgical Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Aulanta Medical Center Interventional Neurology Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Atlanta Medical Center Neurosurgical & Spine Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) Atlanta Medical Center Physician Group, L.L.C.
{b) Buckhead Orthopedic Surgery Center, L.L.C.
(b) Gastric Health Institute, L.L.C.
(b) Georgia Gifts From Grace, L.L.C.
(b) Georgia North Fulion Healthcare Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Georgia Northside Ear, Nose and Throat, L.L.C.
(b) Georgia Spectrum Neurosurgical Specialists, L.L.C.
(b} Jackson Medical Center, L.L.C.
(b} North Fulton Cardiovascular Medicine, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulten Hospitalisi Group, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Primary Care Associates, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Primary Care - Windward Parkway, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Primary Care - Wylie Bridge, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Pulmonary Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Regional Medical Center Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulion Women's Consultants, L.L.C.
(b) Rock Bridge Surgical Instite, L.L.C.
{b) Roswell Orthopedic Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) Rheumatology Associates of Atlanta Medical Center, L.L.C.
(b) Spalding Regicnal Ambulatory Surgery Center, L.L.C.
{b) Spalding Regional OB/GYN, L.L.C.
(b) Spalding Regional Physician Services, L.L.C.
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(b} Spalding Regional Urgent Care Center at Heron Bay, L.L.C.
(b) SouthCare Physicians Group Neurology, L.L.C.
(b) SouthCare Physicians Group Obstetrics & Gynecology, L.L.C.
(b) South Fulton Regional Medical Center Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) Surgical & Bariatric Associates of Atlania Medical Center, L.L.C.
(a) Total Health PPO, Inc. - ownership — Tenet Hospitals, Inc (49%); HealthScope (51%)
(a) Tenet Louisiana, Inc.
(b) Meadowcrest Hospital, LLC
(b} Meadowcrest Multi-Specialty Clinic, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet 100 Medical Center Slidell, L.L.C.
{b) Tenet HealthSystem Memorial Medical Center, Inc.
{c) Tenet Mid-City Medical, LLC
(a) Tenet Missouri, Inc.
{b) Cedar Hill Primary Care, L.L.C.
(b) Premier Emergency Physicians, L.L.C.
(b) Premier Medical Specialists, L.L.C.
(b} St. Louis University Hospital Ambulatory Surgery Center, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem DI, Inc.
(c) Bridgeton Imaging, L.L.C.
(c) U.S. Center for Sports Medicine, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Nebraska, Inc.
(a} Tenet North Carolina, Inc.
(b) Cardiology Physicians Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Cardiology Physicians Corporation, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina-CIM, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina-IMA, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina Physicians - Sandhills, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Appalachian, L.L.C.
{b) FryeCare Boone, L.L.C.
{b) FryeCarc Morganton, L.L.C.
{b) FrycCare Northwest Hickory, L.L..C.
(b) FryeCare Physicians, L.L.C.
{b) FryeCare Valdese, L.L.C.
(b} FryeCare Watauga, L.L.C.
(b} FryeCare Women’s Services, L.L.C.
(b} Frye Physicians - Tenet NC, L.L.C.
(b) Graystone Family Healthcare - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(b) Hallmark Family Physicians - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(b) Healthpoint of North Carolina, L.L.C.
(b) Hickory Family Practice Associates - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(b) North Carolina Community Family Medicine, L.L.C,
{b) Parkway Internal Medicine - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(b) Southern States Physician Operations, Inc.
(b) Tenet Claremont Family Medicine, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Unifour Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.
{b) Viewmont Internal Medicine - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Physicians, Inc.
{a) Tenet South Carolina, Inc.
{b) East Cooper Coastal Family Physicians, L.L.C.
(b) East Cooper Hyperbarics, L.L.C.
(b) East Cooper OBGYN, LL.C.
(b) Hilton Head Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) Hilton Head Regional Healthcare, L.L.C.
(b) South Carolina East Cooper Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) South Carolina SeWee Family Medicine, L.L.C.
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(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

Southern Orthopedics and Sports Medicine, L.L.C.

Tenet Fort Mill, Inc.

Tenet SC East Cooper Hospitalists, L.L.C.

Tenet South Carolina Gastrointestinal Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.
Tenet South Carolina Island Medical, L.L.C.

Tenet South Carolina Mt. Pleasant OB/GYN, L.L.C.

(a) Tenet Tennessee, Inc.

(b}
(b)
(b}
()
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

Saint Francis Behavioral Health Associates, L.L.C,
Saint Francis Cardiology Associates, L.L.C.

Saint Francis Cardiovascular Surgery, L.L.C.

Saint Francis Center for Surgical Weight Loss, L.L.C.
Saint Francis Hospital Inpatient Physicians, L.L.C,
Saint Francis Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.

Saint Francis Medical Partners, East, L.L.C.

Saint Francis Medical Specialists, L.L.C.

Saint Francis Surgical Associates, L.L.C,

(a) Tenet Texas, Inc.

(b)

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

(b)
(b)

Eastside ASC GP, Inc.
(c) Eastside Surgery, L.P.
EPHC, Inc.
Greater Dallas Healthcare Enterprises
Greater Northwest Houston Enterprises
Houston Sunrise Investors, Inc,
Physicians Performance Network of Houston
Practice Partners Management, L.P. — ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%);
LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
Sierra Providence Healthcare Enterprises
Sierra Providence Health Network, Inc.
Tenet El Paso, Lid. — ownership — GP: Tener Texas, Inc. (1%); LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
Tenet Frisco, Ltd. — ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%%); LP: Tenetsub Texas, inc. (99%)
Tenet HealthSystem Hospitals Dallas, Inc.
Tenet Hospitals Limited - ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%);
LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(c) Billing Center Doctors Hospital at White Rock Lake, L.L.C.
(c) PDN,L.L.C.
(d) Surgery Affiliate of El Paso, LLC — ownership — PDN, LLC, managing member (61%);
other outside members (39%)
(c) Tenet Sun View Imaging, L.L.C.
Tenet Relocation Services, L.L.C.
Tenetsub Texas, Inc.

T.I. GPO, Inc.

Vanguard Health Systems, Inc.
(a) Vanguard Health Holding Company I, LLC

(b)
(b)

{W2175868,3)

Vanguard Holding Company I, Inc.
Vanguard Health Holding Company 11, LLC
(c) Vanguard Health Management, Inc.
(d) Vanguard Health Financial Company, LLC
(e) C7 Technologies, LLC
{e) Central Texas Corridor Hospital Company, LLC
{e) Hospital Development of West Phoenix, Inc.
(e) MacNeal Management Services, Inc.
(f) Chicago Health System ACO, LLC
(f) MacNeal Health Providers, Inc.
( Midwest Pharmacies, Inc.
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(e)
(e)
(e)
{e)
(e)

{e)

()
{e)
{e)
{(e)

(f) Primary Care Physicians Center, LLC - ownership - MacNeal Management Services,
Inc. (94% of capital interests}) and Thomas Mizen (6% of capital
interests}

(D) Pros Temporary Staffing, Inc.

(f) The 6300 West Roosevell Partnership - ownership - MacNeal Management Services,
Inc. 50.326% (29.876% GP interest and 20.450% LP interest) and
numerous limited partners

(fy Watermark Physician Services, Inc.

MacNeal Medical Records, Inc.

Resolute Hospital Company, LLC

Southwest Children’s Hospital, LLC

V-II Acquisition Co., Inc.

Valley Baptist Insurance Company

Vanguard IT Services, LLC

VHS Acquisition Corporation

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 1, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 2, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 3, Inc.

(f) LakeFront Medical Associates, LLC

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 4, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 5, Inc. - ownership - Vangnard Health Financial

Company, LLC (100% voting common - 8,010 common shares) and
Baptist Health Foundation of San Antonio (3,582 preferred})
() VHS San Antonio Imaging Partners, L.P. - ownership - VHS Acquisition Subsidiary
Number 5, Inc. General Partner (2%), Imaging Cemter Partners, L.P.,
Limited Partuer (50%) and VHS San Antonio Partners, LLC, Limited
Partner (48%)
(f) VHS San Antonio Partners, LLC - ownership - VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number
5, Inc., Managing Member (2%) and VHS Holding Company, Inc. (98%)
(z) Baptist Medical Management Service Organization, LLC
(g) BHS Accountable Care, LLC
(z) BHS Integrated Physician Partners, LLC
{g) BHS Physicians Alliance For ACE, LLC
{g) Home Health Partners of San Antonio, LLC
(h) Journey Home Healthcare of San Antonio, LLC
VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 6, Inc.
(N VHS Acquisition Partnership Number 1, L.P. - ownership - VHS Acquisition
Subsidiary Number 6, Inc., General Partner (2%) and VHS Holding
Company, Inc., Limited Partner (98%)

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 7, Inc.

(f) Saint Vincent Physician Services, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 8, Inc.

(f) Community Connection Health Plan, Inc.

() Advantage Health Care Management Company, LLC

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 9, Inc.

(f) MetroWest Accountable Health Care Organization, LLC - ownership - VHS

Acquisition Subsidiary Number 9, Inc. (50%) and MetroWest Health
Care Alliance, Inc. (50%)

(g) Total Accountable Care Organization, LLC - ownership - MetroWest
Accoumtable Health Care Organization, LLC (70%) and VHS
Acquisition Subsidiary Number 7, Inc. (30%)

(f) VHM Services, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 10, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 11, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 12, Inc.

VHS Genesis Labs, Inc.
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(e)

(e)
(e)
(e)

(e)

(e)

(e)

VHS Holding Company, Inc,
() BHS Physicians Network, Inc,
() BHS Specially Network, Inc.
(g) Heart & Vascular Institute of Texas, Inc,
(f) Resolute Health Family Urgent Care, Inc.
(f) Resolute Health Physicians Network, Inc,
VHS Imaging Centers, Inc.
VHS New England Holding Company I, Inc.
VHS of Ilinois, Inc.
(N HCM/CV, LLC - ownership - VHS of Hlinois, Inc. (50%), HeartCare Centers of
filinois, 8.C. (25%) and Cardiac Surgery Associates, 8.C. (25%)
(f) MacNeal Physicians Group, LLC
(f) Vanguard Medical Specialists, LLC
(f) VHS Chicago Market Procurement, LLC
VHS of Michigan, Inc.
() CRNAS of Michigan
(f) Detroit Education and Research
(D DMC Education & Research
() Heart & Vascular Institute of Michigan
() Southeast Michigan Physicians Insurance Company
(f) VHS Children’s Hospital of Michigan, Inc.
(f) VHS Detroit Businesses, Inc.
(f} VHS Detroit Receiving Hospital, Inc.
(f} VHS Detroit Venlures, Inc.
(g) DMC Shared Savings ACO, LLC
(g) Michigan Pioneer ACO, LLC - ownership - VHS Detroit Ventures, Inc.
(99.875%), George E. Evans (0.25%), Murtaza Hussain (0.25%),
Muhammad Y. Karim (0.25%), Michael G. Taylor (0.25%) and Carl D,
Fowler (0.25%)
(f) VHS Harper-Huizel Hospital, Inc.
(f) VHS Huron Valley-Sinai Hospital, Inc,
(f) VHS of Michigan Stafiing, Inc,
() VHS Physicians of Michigan
(f) VHS Rehabilitation Institute of Michigan, Inc.
(f) 'VHS Sinai-Grace Hospital, Inc,
(f) 'VHS University Laboratories, Inc.
VHS of Orange County, Inc.
(1) VHS Acquisition Partnership Number 2, L.P. - ownership - VHS of Orange County,
Inc., General Partner (15), VHS of Orange County, Inc., Limited
Partner (58.4%), VHS Holding Company, Inc., Limited Partner (35%),
Physician Investors, Limited Partners (5.6%)
(D) VHS of Anaheim, Inc.
(g) North Anaheim Surgicenter, Ltd. - ownership - VHS of Anaheim, Inc., General
Partner (76.5%) and Physician Investors, Limited Parmers (23.5%)
(f) VHS of Huntington Beach, Inc.
(g) Magnolia Surgery Center Limited Partnership - ownership - VHS of Huntington
Beach, Inc., General Partner {1%), VHS Holding Company, Inc.,
Limited Partner (82.6%) and Third Parties (physicians), Limited
Partner (16.4%)
VHS of Phoenix, Inc.
(f) VHS Arizona Heant Institute, Inc.
() VHS of Arrowhead, Inc.
(f) VHS of South Phoenix, Inc.
(g) Arizona Health Partners, LLC
(g) Palm Valley Medical Center Campus Association - ownership - VHS of South
Phoenix, Inc. (72.38%), Palm Valley Med Bldg L.P. (Plaza) (5.72%),
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Palm Valley Med Bldg L.P. (Ruiz) (12.60%) and Palm Valley Nursing
Facility L.P. (Nursing Home) (9.30%)
(g) Phoenix Health Plans, Inc.
(h) VHS Phoenix Health Plan, LLC
(z) VHS Acquisition Company Number 1, LLC - ownership - VHS of South
Phoenix, Inc. (60%) and Medical Professional Associates of Arizona,
P.C. (40%)
(N VHS Ouipatient Clinics, Inc.
{g) Abrazo Medical Group Urgent Care, LLC
{e) VHS Valley Management Company, Inc.
(f) Harlingen Physician Network, Inc.
(f) Rio Grande Valley Indigent Health Care Corporation
() Valley Health Care Network
(f) VHS Valley Health System, LLC - ownership - VHS Valley Management Company,
Inc., Manager (51%) and VB Medical Holdings (49%)
(g) VHS Brownsville Hospital Company, LLC
(g) VHS Harlingen Hospital Company, LLC
(g) Valley Baptist Realty Company, LLC
(g) VHS Valley Holdings, LLC
(h} Valley Baptist Lab Services, LLC
(h) Valley Baptist Wellness Center, LLC
(h) VB Brownsville IMP ASC, LLC
(h) VB Brownsville LTACH, LLC
(hy VBOA ASCGP,LLC
(i) VBOA ASC Partners, L.P. - ownership - VBOA ASC GP, LLC General
Partner (1%), Various physicians, Class A Limited Partners (38%) and
VB Brownsville IMP ASC, LLC, Class B Limited Partner (61%)
(e) VHS West Suburban Medical Center, Inc.
(f) West Suburban Radiation Therapy Center, LLC
(e} VHS Westlake Hospital, Inc.
(¢} VHS-Volunteer Insurance Lid. (Cayman Islands Company)
(d) Vanguard Physician Services, LLC - ownership - Vanguard Health Management, Inc, (60%)
and MedSynergies, Inc. (40%)
(d) Healihcare Compliance, L.L.C.
(d) New Dimensions, LLC
{d) ProCare Health Plans, Inc.
(c) Vanguard Holding Company I, Inc.

Wilshire Rental Corp.
(a) Hitchcock State Street Real Estate, Inc.

{W2175868;3) T
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Conflict of Interest/Financial Disclosure Form

The Application of the Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. and its Affiliates ("GWHN") and
Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. (“Vanguard”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (“Tenet”) to the Connecticut Attorney General and the Connecticut Department of Public
Health requests permission to form a joint venture (“Joint Venture™).

1. Instructions:
{a) This Disclosure Form is for GWHN management.

Please provide the following information:

Print Name: v/ {C/qL/ﬁ( L (Y[ A e~ J

(b)PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE NO LATER
THAN June 20, 2014 to Ann Zucker at azucker@carmodylaw.com or Carmody
Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP, Ann Zucker, 50 Leavenworth Street,
Waterbury, CT 06702. If you have any questions regarding the questionnaire, please
call her at 203-252-2652.

(c) Retain a completed copy of this questionnaire for your files. If, following your return of the
questionnaire, any events occur or information comes to your attention that would affect the
accuracy of any of your answers in this questionnaire, please notify Ann Zucker of any such
event or information as soon as possible.

2. Definitions:

(a) Related Person: A person related to you by blood, law or marriage as a spouse, child, stepchild,
parent, sibling, grandparent, grandchild or domestic partner (individual not related by blood or
marriage, but currently in a committed relationship and residing in a common household sharing
joint responsibility for the household), or an entity directly or indirectly controlled by you or any
such person or in which you or any such person has a direct or indirect ownership interest of
greater than thirty percent.

(b) Tenet Entity: Entity includes Tenet Healthcare Corporation, Vanguard Health and the
subsidiaries and affiliates listed on Exhibit A attached to this form.

(W2175868.3)
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3. Financtal Interests

(a) Do you or any Related Person (see definition on first page) have a direct or indirect ownership
int:? in any Tenet Entity (see definitions on first page)?

NO YES. If YES, please note the name of the entity, ownership percentage and
any income generated from the ownership or investment interest.

(b) Since January 1, 2012, did you or any Related Person have a compensation arrangement,
inci?ng without limitation, as an employee, consultant, contractor, with any Tenet Entity?

NO YES. If you answered YES, please note the name of the entity and income
generated from the cntity.

(¢) Did or will you or any Related Person receive any payment or other financial benefit as a result of

the \17poscd transaction?
NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(d) Do yoyor any Related Person own stock or options to purchase stock in any Tenet Entity?

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

4. Beneficial and/or Employment Interests

(a) Since January 1, 2012, were you or any Related Person offered a position as a director or trustee
of 2 T¢net Entity or the Joint Venture?

NO YES. IfYES, pleasc provide details.

(b) Since Jan éxy 1, 2012, were you or any Related Person offered a consulting position or
employphent with a Tenet Entity or the Joint Venture?

YES. If YES, please provide details.

{W2175868.3) 2
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{c¢) Since Janvary 1, 2012, have you or any Related Person engaged in any of the following
transactions with a Tenet Entity?

(i) Sold orgransferred assets to or purchased assets from or exchanged assets.
\ / NO YES. If YES, pleasc provide details.

(ii) Leased assets to or leased assets from a Tenet Entity.
( /20 YES. IfYES, please provide details.

(iii) Been ipdebted to or loaned money to a Tenet Entity.

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(iv) Furnished or acquired goods, services or facilities to a Tenet Entity.

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

I hereby attest that th¢ following information is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

/n/-af(/?of‘-f

Signagre” " Date”
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Exhibit A
Tenet Subsidiaries List

All of the subsidiaries listed below are [00% owned by Tenet Healthcare Corporation unless otherwise
indicated.

Conifer Holdings, Inc.
(a) Coniler Ethics and Compliance, Inc.
(a) Coniler Health Solutions, LLC - ownership - Conifer Holdings, Inc., managing member (98%);
Catholic Health Initiatives (2%)
(b) Conifer Patient Communications, LLC
(b) Coniler Revenue Cycle Solutions, LLC
(c) Coniler HIM & Revenue Integrity Services, LLC
(¢) Syndicated Office Systems, LLC
(c) Hospital RCM Services, LLC
(c) Uniled Patient Financing, Inc.
(b) Conifer Value-Based Care, LLC
(¢) InforMed Medical Management Services, LLC
(c) InforMed Insurance Services, LLC

DigitalMed, Inc,

National Imaging Center Holdings, Inc.
(a) DMC Imaging, L.L.C.

National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.

(a) Bluffton Okatie Surgery Center, L.L.C.

(a) EIl Mirador Surgery Center, L.L.C.

(a) El Paso Day Surgery, LLC - ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (61%); other outside members (39%)

(a) GCSA Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other ouiside members (49%)

(a) Murdock Ambulatory Surgical Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (31%); other ouiside members (49%)

(a) Pacific Endoscopy and Surgery Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (55%); other outside members (43%)

(a) Pediatric Surgery Center - Odessa, LLC- ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (60%); other outside members (40%)

(a) Pediatric Surgery Centers, LLC - ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (60%); other outside members (40%)

(a) Surgery Center of Okeechobee, LLC - ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (49%)

(a) Surgery Center of Pembroke Pines, L.L.C. - ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (67.5%); other outside members (32.5%)

(a) The Surgery Center at Jensen Beach, LLC— ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (53.5%); other outside members (46.5%)

(a) Theda Oaks Gastroenterology & Endoscopy Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center
Holdings, Inc., managing member (51%);
other outside members (49%)

(a) Winter Haven Ambulatory Surgical Center, L.L.C. — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member {51%); other outside members (49%)

National Urgent Care Holdings, Inc.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.
(a) AMC/Noerth Fulton Urgent Care #3, L.L.C.

(W2175868;3} 4
001439



(a} AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #4, LL.C.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #5, L.L.C.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #6, L.L.C.
(a) Camp Creck Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(a) Des Peres Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(a) Memphis Urgent Care #1, L.L.C.

(a) Memphis Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.

(a) NUCH of Texas

(a) Olive Branch Urgent Care #1, LLC

(a) Selma Carlson, Inc.

{a) St. Louis Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.

(a) St. Louis Urgent Care #3, L.L.C.

(a) Walker Street Imaging Care, Inc,

(a) West Boynton Urgent Care, L.L.C.

NME Headquarters, Inc.

NME Properties Corp.
(a) NME Properties, Inc,
(b) Lake Health Care Facilities, Inc.
(a) NME Property Holding Co., Inc.
(a) Tenet HealthSystem SNF-LA, Inc,

NME Psychiatric Hospitals, Inc.
(a) The Huron Corporation

NME Rehabilitation Properties, Inc.
(a) R.H.S.C. El Paso, Inc.

TenctCare, Inc.
{a) National Diagnostic Imaging Centers, Inc.
(a) TenetCare Frisco, Inc.
(b) Centennial ASC, L.P. (1% GP: TenetCare Frisco, Inc.; 99% LP: Tenet Hospitals Limited)
(a) TenetCare Tennessee, Inc.

Tenet Healthcare Foundation

Tenet HealthSystem Holdings, Inc.
(a) Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc.
(b) 601 N 30¢th Street III, Inc.
(c) 601 N 30th Street I, L.L.C. — ownership - 601 N 30th Street I, Inc. (74.06%)
Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (25.94%)
(d) 601 N 30th Street I, L.L.C.
{(b) Armerican Medical (Central), Inc.
(¢) Amisub (Heights), Inc,
(c) Amisub (Twelve Oaks), Inc,
(c) Lifemark Hospitals, Inc,
(d) Amisub of Texas, Inc,
(d) Houston Network, Inc.
(d) Houston Specialty Hospital, Inc,
(d) Lifemark Hospitals of Florida, Inc,
(e) Surgicare of Miramar, L.L.C. - ownership — Lifemark Hospitals of Florida, Inc.,
managing member (50.97%); other outside members (49.03%)
(d) Lifemark Hospitals of Louisiana, Inc.
(d) TH Healthcare, Ltd. — ownership — GP: Lifemark Hospitals, Inc. (19%);
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(b)
(b)
(b)

(b)

(b)

(b)

(b)
(b)

(b)

(b}

{51%);

{b)
(b)

(b)
(b)
(b)

(b}
(b}

{W2175868,3)

LP: Amisub of Texas, Inc. (70.1%); LP: Amisub (Heights), Inc.
{10.3%); LP: Amisub (Twelve Oaks), Inc. (18.6%)
(e) NMC Lessor, L.P. (99% LP: TH Healthcare, Ltd.; 1% GP: Tenet HealthSystem
Nacogdoches ASC LP, Inc.)
(e} Park Plaza Hospital Billing Center, L.L.C.

(c) Tenet Employment, Inc.

AMI Diagnostic Services, Inc.

AMI Information Systems Group, Inc.

AMU/HTI Tarzana Encino Joint Venture — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (30%)
Amisub of California, Inc. (26%); New H Acute, Inc. (12%)
AMI Information Systems Group, Inc. (7%)

Amisub (Hilton Head), Inc.

(c) Hilton Head Health System, L.P. — ownership — Amisub (Hilton Head), Inc. (79%)
Tenet Physician Services - Hilton Head, Inc. (21%}

Amisub (North Ridge Hospital), Inc.

(c) NRMC Physician Services, L.L.C.

Amisub (SFH), Inc.

{c) Saint Francis Hospital Billing Center, L.L.C.

(c) Saint Francis Surgery Center, L.L.C. (60.6061% member interest)

(c) Tenet HealthSystem SF-SNF, Inc.

Amisub of California, Inc.

Amisub of North Carolina, Inc.

{c) Central Carolina Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC

Amisub of South Carolina, Inc.

(c) Rock Hill Surgery Cenier, L.P. — ownership — Amisub of South Carelina, Inc. (72%)

Surgical Center of Rock Hill {28%)

(c) Tenet Rehab Piedmont, Inc.

Brookwood Center Development Corporation

{(c) Alabama Digestive Health Endoscopy Center, L.L.C. (53% member interest)

(¢} Brookwood Home Health, LLC - ownership — Brookwood Center Development Corporation

other outside member (49%)

(c) BWP Associates, Lid. - ownership = Brookwood Center Development Corporation (80%)
Brookwood Development, Inc. (20%)

(c) C.K.of Birmingham, LLC

(c) Hoover Doctors Group, Inc.

(c) Medplex Outpatient Medical Centers, Inc.

(c) Medplex Outpatient Surgery Center, Lid. — ownership — Others (15%)
Brookwood Center Development Corporation (8% GP,
73.765% LP); Hoover Doctors Group, Inc. (19 LP); Medplex
Ourtpatient Medical Centers, Inc. (1% LP)

Brookwood Development, Inc.

Brookwood Health Services, Inc.

(c) Brookwood Garages, L.L.C.

Brookwood Parking Associates, Lid. — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (99%),
Brookwood Garages, L.L.C. (1%)

Coastal Carolina Medical Center, Inc.

{c) Coastal Carolina Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.

Coastal Carolina Physician Practices, L.L.C.

(¢) Hardeeville Medical Group, L.L.C.

(¢) Hardeeville Primary Care, L.L.C.

Cumming Medical Ventures, Inc,

East Cooper Community Hospital, Inc.

(c) The Southeastern Spine Institute Surgery Center, L.L.C. - ownership — East Cooper Community

Hospital, Inc., managing member (55%);
other outside members (45%)
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(b)
(b)

(b)
{b)
(b)

(b
(b)

(b)

(b)

(b}
(b}

(b)
(b)
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Eastern Professional Properties, Inc.

Frye Regional Medical Center, Inc.

{(¢) FryeCare Outpatient Imaging, L.L.C.

(c) Frye Heart Excellence Team, LLC (50% member interest)

(c) Frye Home Infusion, Inc.

(c) Guardian Health Service, L.L.C. (50% member interest)

(¢) Tate Surgery Center, L.L.C.

{¢) Unifour Neurosurgery, L.L.C.

(c) Viewmont Surgery Center, L.L.C,

Magnetic Resonance Imaging of San Luis Obispo, Inc.

New H Acute, Inc.

North Fulion Medical Center, Inc.

{c) North Fulton GI Center, L.LL.C.

{c) Northwoods Surgery Center, LLC

(c) NorihPoint Health System, Inc.

(¢) Northwoods Member, Inc.

(¢) Roswell Georgia Surgery Center, L.L.C.

North Fulton MOB Ventures, Inc.

(c) North Fulton Professional Building I, L.P. — ownership — (16.4078% LP)

Palm Beach Gardens Community Hospital, Inc.

(c) Palm Beach Gardens Cardiac and Vascular Partners, LL.C - ownership — Palm Beach Gardens
Community Hospital, Inc. (50%); other outside physician partners (50%)

Piedmont Urgent Care and Industrial Health Centers, Inc.

(c) Catawba-Piedmont Cardiothoracic Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) Imaging Center at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmont Behavioral Medicine Associates, LLC

(¢) Piedmont Cardiovascular Physicians, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Carolina OB/GYN of York County, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmont Carolina Vascular Surgery, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmont East Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.

{(c) Piedmont Express Care at Sutton Road, L.L.C.

{c) Picdmont Family Practice at Baxter Village, L.L.C,

(c) Piedmont Family Practice at Rock Hill, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Family Practice at Tega Cay, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont General Surgery Associates, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Internal Medicine at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Internal Medicine and Family Practice at York, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Pulmonology, L.L.C.

(¢) Piedmont Surgical Specialists, L.L.C,

{c) Piedmont Urgent Care Center ai Baxter Village, LLC

(c) Piedmont West Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.

Physician Performance Network, L.L.C.

(c) Physician Performance Network of Georgia, L.L.C.

Professional Healthcare Systems Licensing Corporation

Roswell Medical Ventures, Inc,

(c) North Fulton Parking Deck, L.P. - ownership — Roswell Medical Ventures, Inc. (89.836%),

other outside partners (10.164%)

Sierra Vista Hospital, Inc,

(c) San Dimas Surgery Center, L.L.C.

South Carolina Health Services, Inc.

(c) Bluffion Okatie Primary Care, L..L.C.

(c) Broad River Primary Care, L.L.C.

(c) Burnt Church Primnary and Urgent Care, L.L.C.

{c) Cardiovascular & Thoracic Surgery, L.L.C.

{c¢) Okatie Surgical Partners, L.L.C.

(c) Hardeeville Hospitalists, L.L.C.
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(¢} Heritage Medical Group of Hilton Head, L.L.C.
(c) Hilton Head Occupational Medicine, L.L.C.
(c) Hilton Head Regional Anesthesia Partners, L.L.C.
(c) Hilton Head Regional Endocrinology Associates, L.L.C.
(c) Hilton Head Regional OB/GYN Partners, L.L.C.
(¢) Mid-Island Primary and Urgent Care, L.L.C.
(c) Nephrology Associates of Hilton Head, L.L.C.
{c) Oncology Assaciates of the Low Country, L.L.C.
{c) Orthopedic Associates of the Lowcountry, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet Hilton Head Heart, L.L.C.
{c) Tenet South Carolina Lowcountry OB/GYN, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Cenirat Carolina Physicians, Inc.
(b) Tenet DISC Imaging, Inc.
(b} Tenet EKG, Inc.
(b) Tenet Finance Corp.
(b) Tenet Good Samaritan, Inc.
(c} Good Samaritan Surgery, L.L.C.
(c) Good Samaritan Cardiac & Vascular Management, LLC — ewnership - Tenet Good Samaritan,
Inc. (50%); other outside physician partners (50%)
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Baruleut, Ine.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem GB, Inc.
(¢) AMC Acquisition Company, L.L.C.
(¢) AMC Community Physician Practices, L.L.C.
(c) Atlanta Medical Billing Center, L.L.C.
{c) Sheffield Educational Fund, Inc.
{c) Tenet South Fulton Health Care Centers, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc.
{c) NMC Lessor, L.P. — ownership - GP: Tener HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc. (1%);
LP: TH Healthcare, Lid. (99%)
(c) NMC Surgery Center, L.P. — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc. (1%
GP);
Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC, LP, Inc. (58.999% LP);
other outside partners (49.001% LP)
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC LP, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem North Shore, Inc.
(c) North Shore Medical Billing Center, L.L.C.
(c) North Shore Physician Hospital Organization (50%)
(c) North Shore Physician Practices, L.L.C,
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Philadelphia, Inc.
(c) HPS of PA, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Bucks County, L.L.C.
{c) Tenet HealihSystem City Avenue, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Elkins Park, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Graduate, L.L.C.
{c) Tenet HealthSystem Hahnemann, L.L.C.
{c) Tenet HealthSystem Parkview, L.L.C.
{c) Tenet HealthSystem Roxborough, LLC
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Roxborough MOB, LLC
(c) Tenet HealthSystem St. Christopher’s Hospital for Children, L.L.C.
(d) Center for the Urban Child, Inc.
(d) SCHC Pediatric Anesthesia Associates, L.L.C.
(d) SCHC Pediatric Associates, L.L.C.
(e) St. Christopher’s Pediatric Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.
(e) St. Christopher’s Pediatric Urgent Care Cenier - Allentown, L.L.C.
(d) StChris Care at Northeast Pediatrics, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet Home Services, L.L.C.
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(b}
(b}

(b)

)

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

(b)
(b)

(c) Tenet Medical Equipment Services, L.L.C.
(c) The Healthcare Underwriting Company, a Risk Retention Group
(c) TPSof PA,L.L.C.
(d) TPSIlof PA,L.L.C.
(d) TPSIIIof PA,L.L.C.
(d) TPSIVof PA,LL.C.
(d) TPS Vof PA,L.LC.
(d) TPS VIof PA,L.L.C.
(c) MidAuantic MedEvac, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem SGH, Inc.
Tenet HealthSystem SL, Inc.
(c} SLUH Anesthesia Physicians, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet SLUH Physicians, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem SL-HLC, Inc.
(c) Concentra St. Louis, L.L.C. — ownership - Tenet HealthSystem SL-HLC, Inc. (49%)
Concentra Health Services, Inc. (51%)
Tenet HealthSystem Spalding, Inc.
(c) Griffin Imaging, LLC - ownership - Tenet HealthSystem Spalding, Inc.,
managing member (50.5%); other outside members (49.5%)
(c) Spalding GI, L.L.C.
{c) Spalding Health System, L.L.C. — ownership - (49.836%)
(c) Spalding Medical Ventures, L.P.
(c) Tenct EMS/Spalding 911, LLC - ownership - (64. 1%)
Tenet Healthcare - Florida, Inc.
Tenet Investments, Inc.
Tenet Physician Services - Hilton Head, Inc,
Tenet Practice Resources, LLC
Tenet St. Mary's, Inc.
(¢} The Heart and Vascular Clinic, L.L.C.
Tenet Ventures, Inc.
Tenet West Palm Real Estate, Inc.
(c) G.S. North, Ltd. — ownership - (1% GP and 93.03% LP)

Tenet HealthSystem Hospitals, Inc.
(a) Alvarado Hospital Medical Center, Inc,

Tenet HealthSystem HealthCorp
(a) OrNda Hospital Corporation

(b)

(b)

(b)

(b}

(b)
(b)

{b)
(b)
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AHM Acquisition Co., Inc.
Commonwealth Continental Health Care, Inc.
Coral Gables Hospital, Inc.
(c) CGH Hospital, Lid. - ownership — GP: Coral Gables Hospital, Inc. (99.913%)
LP: FMC Medical, Inc. (0.087%)
(d) Coral Gables Physician Services, L.L.C.
(d) Universal Medical Care Center, L.L.C.
Cypress Fairbanks Medical Center, Inc.
(c) New Medical Horizons IL, Ltd. - ownership — GP: Cypress Fairbanks Medical Center, Inc. {(5%)
LP: Tenet HealthSystem CFMC, Inc. (95%)
FMC Maedical, Inc.
Fountain Valley Regional Hospital and Medical Center
(c) Specialty Surgery Center al Fountain Valley Regional Hospital, L.L.C. — ownership —
Foumtain Valley Regional Hospital and Medical Center (51%);
other outside members (49%)
GCPG, Inc.
{c) Garland MOB Properties, LLC
Gulf Coast Community Hospital, Inc,
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(c) Gulf Coast Community Health Care Systems, Inc.
(b) Houston Northwest Medical Center, Inc.
(¢) HNMC, Inc.
(d) HNW GP, Inc.
(¢} Houston Northwest Partners, Lid. — ownership — GP; HNW GP, Inc. (1%}
LP: HNW LP, Inc. (99%)
() Conroe Surgery Center 2, LLC — ownership — Houstan Northwest Partners, Lid.
managing member (50.89%); other outside members (49.11%)
{f} Houston Northwest Operating Company, L.L.C. — ownership —
Houston Nortinvest Partners, Lid. (86.6092%); other outside members
{13.3908%)
(g) Houston Northwest Concessions, L.L.C.
(f) Northwest Surgery Center, Ltd - ownership — Houston Northwest Parters, Lid. (51%);
other outside partners (49%)
(d) HNW LP, Inc.
{c) Northwest Houston Providers Alliance, Inc,
(b} Newhope Imaging Center, Inc.
(b) NWSC,L.L.C.
(b) Republic Health Corporation of Rockwall County
(¢} Lake Pointe GP, Inc.
(d) Lake Pointe Partners, Lid. — ownership - GP: Lake Pointe GP, Inc. (1%);
LP: Lake Pointe Investments, Inc. (99%)
(¢) Lake Pointe Operating Company, L.L.C. - ownership —
Lake Pointe Partners, Lid. (94.59%); other outside members
(5.41%)
{0 Billing Center Lake Pointe Medical, L.L.C.
(c) Lake Pointe ASC GP, Inc.
(c) Lake Pointe Investments, Inc.
(d) Lake Pointe Rockwall ASC, LP — ownership — GP: Lake Pointe Rockwall ASC GP, Inc. (1%);
LP: Lake Pointe Investments, Inc. (99%)
(b) RHC Parkway, Inc.
{c) North Miami Medical Center, Ltd. — ownership - RHC Parkway, Inc. (85.91%)
Commonwealth Continental Health Care, Inc. (14.09%)
(b) Saint Vincent Healthcare System, Inc.
(c) OHM Services, Inc.
{c) Saint Vincent Hospital, L.L.C.
(b) SHL/O Corp.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem CFMC, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem CM, Inc.
(a) Tenet MetroWesl Healthcare Sysiem, Limited Partnership

Tenet HealthSystem International, Inc.
(a) N.M.E. International (Cayman) Limited
{b) HUG Services, Inc. — ownership — NM.E. International {Cayman) Limited (67%); Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (30%); Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (3%)
(c) Captive Insurance Services, Inc.
{c) Hospital Underwriting Group, Inc.
(d) Professional Liability Insurance Company
(a) The Healthcare Insurance Corporation

Tenet Hospitals, Inc.
(a) National ASC, Inc.
(a) Tenet Alabama, Inc.
(b) Brookwood Primary Network Care, Inc.
(c) Alabama Cardiovascular Associates, L.L.C.
(c) Alabama Hand and Sports Medicine, L.L.C.
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(c) Brookwood - Maternal Fetal Medicine, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Medical Partners - ENT, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Occupational Health Clinic, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care Cahaba Heights, L.L.C.
(c} Brookwood Primary Care - Homewood, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care Hoover, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Inverness, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Mountain Brook, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Oak Mountain, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care - Red Mountain, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care The Narrows, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Trussville, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care - Vestavia, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care Network - Homewood, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care Network - McCalla, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Sports and Orthopedics, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Specialty Care - Endocrinology, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Women’s Care, L.L.C.
(c)} Cardiovascular Associates of the Southeast, L.L.C.
(c} Greystone Internal Medicine - Brookwood, L.L.C.
(c¢) Norwood Clinic of Alabama, L.L.C.
(b) Brookwood Retail Pharmacy, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet California, Inc.
(b) Anaheim MRI Holding, Inc.
(b) Community Hospital ol Los Gatos, Inc.
(c) Los Gatos Muiti-Specialty Group, Inc.
{b) Doctors Hospital of Manteca, Inc,
{b) Doctors Medical Center of Modesto, Inc.
{c) Modesto On-Call Services, L.L.C.
{c) Modesto Radiology Imaging, Inc.
{c) Yosemite Medical Clinic, Inc.
{b) First Choice Physician Pariners
{(b) Golden State Medicare Health Plan
(b) JFK Memorial Hospital, Inc.
(c) SSC Holdings, L.L.C.
(b) Lakewood Regional Medical Center, Inc.
(b) Los Alamitos Medical Center, Inc.
(c) Reagan Street Surgery Center, L.L.C. — ownership — Los Alamitos Medical Center, Inc (32%);
other outside members (48%)
(b) National Medical Ventures, Inc.
(b) Network Management Associates, Inc.
(b) PHPS-CHM Acquisition, Inc.
(c) CHM Merger Subsidiary, LLC
(c) PHPS Merger Subsidiary, Inc,
{b) Placentia-Linda Hospital, Inc.
{c) Anaheim Hills Medical Imaging, L.L.C.
{b) San Ramon ASC, L.P.
{b) San Ramon Surgery Center, L.L.C.
{(b) SRRMC Management, Inc,
(c) San Ramon Regional Medical Center, LLC - ownership - SRRMC Management, Inc (51%);
John Muir Health {49%)
(d) Pleasanton Diagnostic Imaging, Inc,
(b) Tenet California Nurse Resources, Inc.
(b) Tenet California Medicat Ventures I, Inc.
(b) Tenet El Mirador Surgical Center, Inc,
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Desert, Inc.
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(b)
{b)

Tenet HealthSystem KNC, Inc.
Twin Cities Community Hospital, Inc.
(c) Templeton Imaging, Inc.

{a) Tenet Florida, Inc.

(b)
(b)
(b}
(b}
(b}
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

{b)

(b)
(b}

Advantage Health Network, Inc. — ownership — Tenet Florida, Inc. (50%); other outside members (50%}
Delray Medical Center, Inc.

Florida Regional Medical Center, Inc.

FMCC Network Coniracting, L.L.C.

FREH Real Estate, L.L..C.

FRS Imaging Services, L.L.C.

Hollywood Medical Cenier, Inc.

International Health and Wellness, Inc.

National Medical Services II, Inc.

National Urgent Care, Inc.

Tenet Florida Physician Services, L.L.C.

(c) Center for Advanced Research Excellence, L.L.C.
{c) Sunrise Medical Group I, L.L.C.

(c) Sunrise Medical Group II, L.L.C.

(c) Sunrise Medical Group I1I, L.L.C.

(c) Sunrise Medical Group IV, L.L.C.

(c) Sunrise Medical Group V, L.L.C.

(c) Sunrise Medical Group VI, L.L.C.

(c) Tenet Florida Physician Services I1, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet Florida Physician Services 111, L.L.C,
Tenet Hialeah HealthSystem, Inc.

(c) Hialecah Real Properties, Inc.

{c) Tenet Hialeah (ASC) HealthSystem, Inc,
Tenet Network Management, Inc.

West Boca Medical Center, Inc.

{c) West Boca Health Services, L.L.C.

(a) Tenet Georgia, Inc.

(b}
(b)
(b)
(b)
()
(b
(»
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b
(b
(b)
(b)
(b)
{b)
{b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b}
(b)
(b)
(b)
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AMC Neurosurgical Associates, L.L.C.

Atlanta Medical Center Interventional Neurology Associates, L.L.C.
Atlanta Medical Center Neurosurgical & Spine Specialists, L.L.C.
Atlanta Medical Center Physician Group, L.L.C.

Buckhead Orthopedic Surgery Center, L.L.C.

Gasiric Health Institate, L.L.C.

Georgia Gifts From Grace, L.L.C.

Georgia North Fulton Healthcare Associates, L.L.C.

Georgia Northside Ear, Nose and Throat, L.L.C.

Georgia Spectrum Neurosurgical Specialists, L.L.C.

Jackson Medical Center, L.L.C.

North Fulton Cardiovascular Medicine, L.L.C.

North Fulton Hospitalist Group, L.L.C.

North Fulton Primary Care Associates, L.L.C,

North Fulton Primary Care - Windward Parkway, L.L.C.
North Fulton Primary Care - Wylie Bridge, L.L.C.

North Fulton Pulmonary Specialists, L.L.C.

North Fulion Regional Medical Center Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
North Fulion Women's Consultants, L.L.C.

Rock Bridge Surgical Instituie, L.L.C.

Roswell Orthopedic Specialists, L.L.C.

Rheumatology Associates of Atlanta Medical Center, L.L.C.
Spalding Regional Ambulatory Surgery Center, L.L.C.
Spalding Regional OB/GYN, L.L.C.

Spalding Regional Physician Services, L.L.C.
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(b) Spalding Regional Urgent Care Center at Heron Bay, L.L.C.
(b) SouthCare Physicians Group Neurology, L.L.C.
(b) SouthCare Physicians Group Obstetrics & Gynecology, L.L.C.
(b) South Fulton Regional Medical Center Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) Surgical & Bariatric Associates of Atlanta Medical Center, L.L.C.
{a) Total Health PPO, Inc. — ownership — Tenet Hospitals, Inc (49%); HealthScope (51%)
(a) Tenet Louisiana, Inc.
(b) Meadowcrest Hospital, LLC
(b) Meadowcrest Multi-Specialty Clinic, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet 100 Medical Center Slidell, L.L.C.
(b} Tenet HealthSystem Memorial Medical Center, Inc.
{(c) Tenet Mid-City Medical, LLC
(a) Tenet Missouri, Inc.
(b) Cedar Hill Primary Care, L.L.C.
(b) Premier Emergency Physicians, L.L.C.
(b) Premier Medical Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) St. Louis University Hospital Ambulatory Surgery Center, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem DI, Inc.
(c) Bridgeton Imaging, L.L.C.
(c) U.S. Center for Sports Medicine, L.L.C,
(a) Tenet Nebraska, Inc.
{a) Tenet North Carolina, Inc.
(b) Cardiology Physicians Associates, L.L.C.
{b) Cardiology Physicians Corporation, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina-CIM, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina-IMA, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina Physicians - Sandhills, L.L.C.
(b} FryeCare Appalachian, L.L.C.
(b} FryeCare Boone, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Morganton, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Northwest Hickory, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Physicians, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Valdese, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Watauga, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Women'’s Services, L.L.C.
(b) Frye Physicians - Tenet NC, L.L.C.
(b) Graystone Family Healthcare - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
{b) Hallmark Family Physicians - Tenet Nerth Carolina, L.L.C.
{b) Healthpoint of North Carolina, L.L.C.
{b) Hickory Family Practice Associates - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(b) North Carolina Community Family Medicine, L.L.C.
(b) Parkway Internal Medicine - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(b) Southern Swates Physician Operations, Inc.
(b) Tenet Claremont Family Medicine, L.L.C.
(b} Tenet Unifour Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.
(b} Viewmont Internal Medicine - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Physicians, Inc.
(a) Tenet South Carolina, Inc.
(b) East Cooper Coastal Family Physicians, L.L.C.
(b) East Cooper Hyperbarics, L.L.C.
(b) East Cooper OBGYN, LLL.C.
(b) Hilton Head Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) Hilton Head Regional Healthcare, L.L.C.
(b) South Carolina East Cooper Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.
{b) South Carolina SeWee Family Medicine, L.L.C.
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(b) Southern Orthopedics and Sports Medicine, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Fort Mill, Inc.
(b) Tenet SC East Cooper Hospitalists, L.L.C.
{b) Tenet South Carolina Gastrointestinal Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.
(b} Tenet South Carolina Island Medical, L.L.C.
(b} Tenet South Carolina Mt. Pleasant OB/GYN, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Tennessee, Inc.
(b) Saint Francis Behavioral Healih Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Cardiology Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Cardiovascular Surgery, L.L.C,
(b) Saint Francis Center for Surgical Weight Loss, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Hospital Inpatient Physicians, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
{b) Saint Francis Medical Partners, East, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Medical Specialists, L.L.C.
{b) Saint Francis Surgical Associates, L.L.C.
{(a) Tenet Texas, Inc.
(b) Eastside ASC GP, Inc.
{c) Eastside Surgery, L.P.
(b) EPHC, Inc.
(b} Greater Dallas Healthcare Enterprises
(b) Greater Northwest Houston Enterprises
(b) Houston Sunrise Investors, Inc.
(b) Physicians Performance Network of Houston
(b) Practice Partners Management, L.P. — ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%);
LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(b) Sierra Providence Healthcare Enterprises
(b) Sierra Providence Health Network, Inc.
(b) Tenet El Paso, Lid. — ownership - GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (19%); LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
{b) Tenet Frisco, Lid. — ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%); LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Hospitals Dallas, Inc.
{b) Tenet Hospitals Limited - ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%);
LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. {99%)
(c) Billing Center Doctors Hospital at White Rock Lake, L.L.C.
(c) PDN,L.L.C.
(d) Surgery Affiliate of El Paso, LLC — ownership — PDN, LLC, managing member (61%);
other outside members (39%)
{c) Tenet Sun View Imaging, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Relocation Services, L.L.C.
(b) Tenetsub Texas, Inc.

T.I. GPO, Inc.

Vanguard Health Systems, Inc.
(a) Vanguard Health Holding Company I, LLC
{b) Vanguard Holding Company I, Inc.
{b) Vanguard Health Holding Company II, LLC
(c) Vanguard Health Management, Inc.
{d) Vanguard Health Financial Company, LLC
(e) C7 Technologies, LLC
{(e) Central Texas Corridor Hospital Company, LLC
(e} Hospital Development of West Phoenix, Inc.
(e} MacNeal Management Services, Inc.
(f) Chicago Health System ACO, LLC
(f) MacNeal Health Providers, Inc.
() Midwest Pharmacies, Inc.
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(e)
(e)
(e)
(e)
(e)
(e)
(e)
(e)
(e)
(e)

{e)
{e)

(e)

{(e)
(e}

(e)

(e)
(e)
(e)
(e)

() Primary Care Physicians Center, LLC - ownership - MacNeal Management Services,
Inc. (94% of capital interests) and Thomas Mizen (6% of capital
interesis)

(f) Pros Temporary Staffing, Inc.

(f) The 6300 West Roosevelt Partnership - ownership - MacNeal Management Services,
Inc. 50.326% (29.876% GP interest and 20.450% LP interest) and
numerous limited pariners

(f) Watermark Physician Services, Inc.

MacNeal Medical Records, Inc.

Resolute Hospital Company, LL.C

Southwest Children’s Hospital, LLC

V-1I Acquisition Co., Inc.

Valley Baptist Insurance Company

Vanguard IT Services, LLC

VHS Acquisition Corporation

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 1, Inc,

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 2, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 3, Inc,

(f) LakeFront Medical Associates, LLC

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 4, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 5, Inc. - ownership - Vanguard Health Financial

Company, LLC (100% voting common - 8,010 common shares) and
Baptist Health Foundation of San Antonio (3,582 preferred)
(f) VHS San Antonio Imaging Pariners, L.P. - ownership - VHS Acquisition Subsidiary
Number 5, Inc. General Partner (2%), Imaging Center Partners, L.P.,
Limired Partner (50%) and VHS San Antonio Partners, LLC, Limited
Partner (48%)
(f) VHS San Antonio Partners, LLC - ownership - VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number
5, Inc.,, Managing Member (2%) and VHS Holding Company, Inc. (98%)
(z) Baptist Medical Management Service Organization, LLC
{g) BHS Accountable Care, LLC
{g) BHS Integrated Physician Partners, LLC
(g) BHS Physicians Alliance For ACE, LLC
(g) Home Health Partners of San Antonio, LLC
(h) Journey Home Healthcare of San Antonio, LLC
VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 6, Inc.
(f) VHS Acquisition Partnership Number 1, L.P. - ownership - VHS Acquisition
Subsidiary Number 6, Inc., General Partner (2%) and VHS Holding
Company, Inc., Limited Partner (98%)

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 7, Inc.

(f) Saint Vincent Physician Services, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 8, Inc.

() Community Connection Health Plan, Inc.

(f) Advantage Health Care Management Company, LLC

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 9, Inc,

() MetroWest Accountable Health Care Organization, LLC - ownership - VHS

Acquisition Subsidiary Number 9, Inc. (50%) and MetroWest Health
Care Alliance, Inc. (50%)

{g) Total Accountable Care Organization, LLC - ownership - MetroWes:
Accountable Health Care Organization, LLC (70%) and VHS
Acquisition Subsidiary Number 7, Inc. (30%)

(H VHM Services, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 10, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 11, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 12, Inc.

VHS Genesis Labs, Inc.
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(e)

(e)
(e)
(e)

{e)

(e)

(e)

VHS Holding Company, Inc.
(f) BHS Physicians Network, Inc,
(f) BHS Specialty Network, Inc.
(g) Heart & Vascular Institute of Texas, Inc.
(f) Resolute Health Family Urgent Care, Inc.
(1) Resolute Health Physicians Network, Inc.
VHS Imaging Centers, Inc,
VHS New England Holding Company I, Inc.
VHS of Illinois, Inc.
() HCM/CV, LLC - ownership - VHS of Hlinois, Inc. (50%), HeartCare Centers of
Hlinois, 8.C. (23%) and Cardiac Surgery Associates, 5.C. (25%)
() MacNeal Physicians Group, LLC
() Vanguard Medical Specialists, LLC
(f) VHS Chicago Markel Procurement, LLC
VHS of Michigan, Inc.
(f) CRNAS of Michigan
(f) Detroit Education and Research
() DMC Education & Research
(f) Heart & Vascular Institute of Michigan
() Southeast Michigan Physicians Insurance Company
() VHS Children’s Hospital of Michigan, Inc.
(f) VHS Detroit Businesses, Inc.
(f) VHS Detroit Receiving Hospital, Inc.
(I} VHS Detroit Ventures, Inc.
(g) DMC Shared Savings ACO, LLC
(g) Michigan Pioneer ACO, LLC - ownership - VHS Detroit Ventures, inc.
(99.875%), George E. Evans (0.25%), Murtaza Hussain (0.25%),
Muhammad Y. Karim (0.25%), Michael G. Taylor (0.25%) and Carl D.
Fowler (0.25%)
(f) VHS Harper-Hutzel Hospital, Inc.
(f) VHS Huron Valley-Sinai Hospital, Inc.
(f) VHS of Michigan Staffing, Inc.
(D) 'VHS Physicians of Michigan
(f) VHS Rehabilitation Institute of Michigan, Inc.
(f) VHS Sinai-Grace Hospital, Inc.
(1) VHS University Laboratories, Inc,
VHS of Orange County, Inc.
(f) VHS Acquisition Partnership Number 2, L.P. - ownership - VHS of Orange County,
Inc., General Parmer (1%), VHS of Orange County, Inc., Limited
Partner (58.4%), VHS Holding Company, Inc., Limited Partner (35%),
Physician Investors, Limited Partners (5.6%)
(D VHS of Anaheim, Inc.
(g} North Anaheim Surgicenter, Ltd. - ownership - VHS of Anaheim, Inc., General
Partner (76.5%) and Physician Investors, Limited Pariners (23.5%)
(f) VHS of Huntington Beach, Inc.
{g) Magnolia Surgery Center Limited Partnership - ownership - VHS of Humtington
Beach, Inc., General Partner {1%), VHS Holding Company, Inc.,
Limited Partner (82.6%) and Third Parties (physicians), Limited
Parmer (16.4%)
VHS of Phoenix, Inc.
(f) VHS Arizona Heart Institute, Inc.
(H VHS of Arrowhead, Inc.
(f) VHS of South Phoenix, Inc.
(g) Arizona Health Partners, LLC
(g) Palm Valley Medical Center Campus Association - ownership - VHS of South
Phoenix, Inc. (72.38%), Palm Valley Med Bldg L.P. (Plaza) (5.72%),
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Palm Valley Med Bldg L.P. (Ruiz) (12.60%) and Palm Valley Nursing
Facility L.P. {Nursing Home) (9.30%)
(g} Phoenix Health Plans, Inc.
(h) VHS Pheenix Health Plan, LLC
(g) VHS Acquisition Company Number |, LLC - ownership - VHS of South
Phoenix, Inc. (60%) and Medical Professional Associates of Arizona,
P.C. (40%)
() VHS Outpatient Clinics, Inc.
(g) Abrazo Medical Group Urgent Care, LLC
(e} VHS Valley Management Company, Inc.
(f) Harlingen Physician Network, Inc.
(f) Rio Grande Valley Indigent Health Care Corporation
(f} Valley Health Care Network
(D VHS Valley Health System, LLC - ownership - VHS Valley Management Company,
Inc., Manager (51%) and VB Medical Holdings (49%)
(g) VHS Brownsville Hospital Company, LLC
{g) VHS Harlingen Hospital Company, LLC
{g) Valley Baptist Realty Company, LLC
{g) VHS Valley Holdings, LLC
(h) Valley Baptist Lab Services, LLC
(h) Valley Baptist Wellness Center, LLC
(h) VB Brownsville IMP ASC, LLC
(h) VB Brownsville LTACH, LLC
(h) VBOA ASCGP,LLC
(i) VBOA ASC Partners, L.P. - ownership - VBOA ASC GP, LLC General
Partner (1%), Various physicians, Class A Limited Partners (38%) and
VB Brownsville IMP ASC, LLC, Class B Limited Partner (61%)
(e} VHS West Suburban Medicat Center, Inc.
() West Suburban Radiation Therapy Center, LLC
(e) VHS Westlake Hospital, Inc.
(e) VHS-Volunicer Insurance Lid. (Cayman Islands Company)
(d) Vanguard Physician Services, LLC - ownership - Vanguard Health Management, Inc. (60%)
and MedSynergies, Inc. (40%)
(d) Healthcare Compliance, L.L.C.
(d) New Dimensions, LLC
(d) ProCare Health Plans, Inc.
(c) Vanguard Holding Company 11, Inc.

Wilshire Rental Corp.
{a) Hitchcock State Street Real Estate, Inc.
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Conflict of Interest/Financial Disclosure Form

The Application of the Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. and its Affiliates (“GWHN") and
Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. (“Vanguard”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (“Tenet™) to the Connecticut Attorney General and the Connecticut Department of Public
Health requests permission to form a joint venture (“Joint Venture™).

1. Instructions:
(a) This Disclosure Form is for GWHN management.

Please provide the following information:

% 4 = -'
Print Name: {/Gﬁﬂc;/.-’-f\ N, R S A

(b)PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE NO LATER
THAN June 20, 2014 to Ann Zucker at azucker@carmodylaw.com or Carmody
Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP, Ann Zucker, 50 Leavenworth Street,
Waterbury, CT 06702. If you have any questions regarding the questionnaire, please
call her at 203-252-2652.

(c) Retain a completed copy of this questionnaire for your files. If, following your return of the
questionnaire, any events occur or information comes to your attention that would affect the
accuracy of any of your answers in this questionnaire, please notify Ann Zucker of any such
event or information as soon as possible,

2. Definitions:

(a) Related Person: A person related to you by blood, law or marriage as a spouse, child, stepchild,
parent, sibling, grandparent, grandchild or domestic partmer (individual not related by blood or
marriage, but currently in 2 committed relationship and residing in 2 common household sharing
Jjoint responsibility for the household), or an entity directly or indirectly controlled by you or any
such person or in which you or any such person has a direct or indirect ownership interest of
greater than thirty percent.

(b) Tenet Entity: Entity includes Tenet Healthcare Corporation, Vanguard Health and the
subsidiaries and affiliates listed on Exhibit A attached to this form.

|W2175868:3}
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3. Financial Interests

(a) Do you or any Related Person (see definition on first page) have a direct or indirect ownership
interest in any Tenet Entity (see definitions on first page)?

)( NO YES. If YES, please note the name of the entity, ownership percentage and
4ny income generated from the ownership or investment interest.

(b) Since January 1, 2012, did you or any Related Person have a compensation arrangement,
including without limitation, as an employee, consultant, contractor, with any Tenet Entity?

NO YES. If you answered YES, please note the name of the entity and income
generated from the entity.

{¢) Did or will you or any Related Person receive any payment or other financial benefit as a result of
the proposed transaction?

)( NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

4

(d) Do you or any Related Person own stock or options to purchase stock in any Tenet Entity?

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

4. Beneficial and/or Employment Interests

(a) Since January 1, 2012, were you or any Related Person offered a position as a director or trustee
of a Tenet Entity or the Joint Venture?

/)( NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(b) Since January I, 2012, were you or any Related Person offered a consulting position or
employment with a Tenet Entity or the Joint Venture?

A NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(W2175868:3} ”
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(c) Since January 1, 2012, have you or any Related Person engaged in any of the following
transactions with a Tenet Entity?

(i) Sold or transferred assets to or purchased assets from or exchanged assets.

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(ii) Leased assets to or leased assets from a Tenet Entity.

A_NO YES. IfYES, please provide details,

(iii) Been indebted to or loaned money to a Tenet Entity.

A NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(iv) Furnished or acquired goods, services or facilities to a Tenet Entity.,
g NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

I hereby attest that the following information is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

ades é'Wff. A clrs )

Signature Date

{W2175868:3) 3
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Exhibit A
Tenet Subsidiaries List

All of the subsidiaries listed below are 100% owned by Tenet Healthcare Corporation unless otherwise
indicated.

Conifer Holdings, Inc.
(2) Conifer Ethics and Compliance, Inc,
() Conifer Health Solutions, LLC — ownership — Conifer Holdings, Inc., managing member (98%);
Catholic Health [nitiatives (2%)
(b) Conifer Patient Communications, LLC
{b) Conifer Revenue Cycle Solutions, LLC
(c) Conifer HIM & Revenue Integrity Services, LLC
(c) Syndicated Office Systems, LLC
(c) Hospital RCM Services, LLC
{c) United Patient Financing, Inc,
(b) Conifer Value-Based Care, LLC
(c) InforMed Medical Management Services, LLC
(c) InforMed Insurance Services, LLC

DigitalMed, Inc.

National Imaging Center Holdings, Inc.
{a) DMC Imaging, L.L.C.

National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.

(a) Blufiton Okatie Surgery Center, L.L.C.

(a) El Mirador Surgery Center, L.L.C.

(a) El Paso Day Surgery, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (61%); other outside members (39%)

(2} GCSA Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (49%)

() Murdock Ambulatory Surgical Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (19%)

(a) Pacific Endoscopy and Surgery Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (55%); other outside members (45%)

(a) Pediatric Surgery Center - Odessa, LL.C— ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (60%); other cutside members (10%)

(a) Pediatric Surgery Centers, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (60%); other outside members (40%)

{a) Surgery Center of Okeechobee, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (49%)

{a) Surgery Center of Pembroke Pines, L.L.C. — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (67.5%); other outside members (32.5%)

(a) The Surgery Center at Jensen Beach, LL.C— ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (53.5%); other outside members (46.5%)

(a) Theda Oaks Gastroenterology & Endoscopy Center, LLC - ownership — Nationel Surgery Center
Holdings, Inc., managing member (51%5);
other outside members (19%)

(a) Winter Haven Ambulatory Surgical Center, L.L.C. — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (4955}

National Urgent Care Holdings, Inc.
{a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #5, L.L.C.

{W2175868:3} 4
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(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #4, L.L.C.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #5, L.L.C.
{a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #6, L.L.C.
(a) Camp Creek Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(a) Des Peres Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(a) Memphis Urgent Care #1, L.L.C.

(a) Memphis Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.

(a) NUCH of Texas

(a) Olive Branch Urgent Care #1, LLC

(a) Selma Carlson, Inc.

(a) St. Louis Urgent Care #2, LL.C.

(a) St Louis Urgent Care #3, L.L.C.

(a} Walker Street Imaging Care, Inc.

(a) West Boynton Urgent Care, L.L.C.

NME Headquarters, Inc.

NME Properties Corp.
(a) NME Properties, Inc.
{b) Lake Health Care Facilities, Inc.
(a) NME Property Holding Co., Inc.
(a) Tenect HealthSystem SNF-LA, Inc.

NME Psychiatric Hospitals, Inc.
(a) The Huron Corporation

NME Rehabilitation Properties, Inc.
(a) R.H.S.C. El Paso, Inc.

TenetCare, Inc.
(a} National Diagnostic Imaging Centers, Inc.
(a) TenetCare Frisco, Inc.
(b) Centennial ASC, L.P. (/% GP: TenetCare Frisco, Inc.; 99% LP: Tenet Hospitals Limited)
(a) TenetCare Tennessee, Inc.

Tenet Healthcare Foundation

Tenet HealthSystem Holdings, Inc.
{a) Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc.
(b) 601 N 30th Street 111, Inc.
{c) 601 N 30th Street I, L.L.C. - ownership — 601 N 30th Street I, Inc. (74.06%)
Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc, (25.94%)
(d} 601 N 30th Street II, L.L.C.
(b} American Medical (Central), Inc.
(c) Amisub (Heights), Inc.
(c) Amisub (Twelve Oaks), Inc.
(c} Lifemark Hospitals, Inc.
(d) Amisub of Texas, Inc.
(d) Houston Network, Inc.
(d) Houston Specialty Hospital, Inc.
(d) Lifemark Hospitals of Florida, Inc.
{e) Surgicare of Miramar, L.L.C. - ownership — Lifemark Hospitals of Florida, Inc.,
managing member (50.97%); other outside members (49.03%)
{d) Lifemark Hospitals of Louisiana, Inc.
(d) TH Healthcare, Lid. — ovenership - GP: Lifemark Hospitals, Inc. {1%);

{W2175868:3} 5
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(b)
(b)
(b)

(b}

(b)

(b)

{b)
(b)

(b)

(b)

(51%);

(b)
(b)

(b}
(b)
(b

(b)
(b)
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LP: Antisub of Texas, Inc. (70.1%); LP: Amisub (Heights), Inc.
(10.3%); LP: Amisub (Twelve Oaks), Inc. (18.6%)
(e) NMC Lessor, L.P. (99% LP: TH Healthcare, Ltd.; 1% GP: Tenet HealthSystem
Nacogdoches ASC LP, Inc.)
{e) Park Plaza Hospital Billing Center, L.L.C.

{c) Tenet Employment, Inc.

AMI Diagnostic Services, Inc.

AMI Information Systems Group, Inc.

AMU/HTI Tarzana Encino Joint Venture — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (30%)
Anmiisub of California, Inc. (26%); New H Acute, Inc. (12%)
AMI Information Systems Group, Inc. (7%)

Amisub (Hilton Head), Inc.

(c) Hilton Head Health System, L.P. — ownership — Amisub (Hilton Head), Inc. (79%)
Tenet Physician Services - Hilton Head, Inc. (21%)

Amisub (North Ridge Hospital), Inc.

(c} NRMC Physician Services, L.L.C.

Amisub (SFH), Inc.

(c) Saint Francis Hospital Billing Center, L.L.C.

(c) Saint Francis Surgery Center, L.L.C. (60.6061 % member interest)

(¢) Tenet HealthSystem SF-SNF, Inc.

Amisub of California, Inc.

Amisub of Notth Carolina, Inc.

{c) Central Carolina Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC

Amisub of South Carolina, Inc.

{¢) Rock Hill Surgery Center, L.P. — ownership — Amisub of South Carolina, Inc. (72%)

Surgical Center of Rock Hill (28%)

(¢) Tenet Rehab Piedmont, Inc.

Brookwood Center Development Corporation

(c) Alabama Digestive Health Endoscopy Center, L.L.C. {535 member interest)

(c) Brookwood Home Health, LLC - ownership — Brookwood Center Development Corporation

other outside member (49%)

(c) BWP Associates, Lid. - ownership — Brookwood Center Development Corporation (80%)
Brookwood Development, Inc. (20%)

(c) C.K.of Birmingham, LLC

(c) Hoover Doctors Group, Inc.

(c) Medplex Outpatient Medical Centers, Inc.

(¢) Medplex Qutpatient Surgery Center, Lid. — ownership - Others (15%)
Brookwood Center Development Corporation (8% GP,
73.765% LP); Hoover Doctors Group, Inc. (1% LP); Medplex
Outpatient Medical Centers, Inc. (1% LP)

Brookwood Development, Inc.

Brookwood Health Services, Inc.

{c) Brookwood Garages, L.L.C.

Brookwood Parking Associates, Ltd. — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (99%),
Brookwood Garages, L.L.C. {1%)

Coastal Carolina Medical Center, Inc.

{c) Coastal Carolina Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.

Coastal Carolina Physician Practices, L.L.C.

(c) Hardeeville Medical Group, L.L.C.

(¢} Hardeeville Primary Care, L.L.C.

Cumming Medical Ventures, Inc.

East Cooper Community Hospital, Inc.

(c) The Southeastern Spine Institute Surgery Center, L.L.C. — ownership — East Cooper Community

Hospital, Inc., managing member (55%);
other ouiside ntembers (45%)
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{b)
(b)

(b)
(b
(b)

(b)
(b}

(b)

(b)

(b)
{b)

(b)
(b}
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Eastern Professional Properties, Inc.

Frye Regional Medical Center, Inc.

(¢) FryeCare Outpatient Imaging, L.L.C.

(c) Frye Heart Excellence Team, LLC (50% member interest)

(c) Frye Home Infusion, Inc.

(c) Guardian Health Service, L.L.C. (50% member interest)

(c) Tate Surgery Center, L.L.C,

{c) Uniflour Neurosurgery, L.L.C.

{c) Viewmont Surgery Center, L..L.C.

Magnetic Resonance Imaging of San Luis Obispo, Inc,

New H Acute, Inc.

North Fulton Medical Center, Inc.

(¢} North Fulton GI Center, L.L.C.

(c) Northwoods Surgery Center, LLC

(c) NorthPoint Health System, Inc.

(c¢) Northwoods Member, Inc,

(c) Roswell Georgia Surgery Center, L.L.C.

North Fulton MOB Ventures, Inc.

(c) North Fulton Professional Building I, L.P. - ownership — (16.4078% LP)

Palm Beach Gardens Community Hospital, Inc.

(c) Palm Beach Gardens Cardiac and Vascular Partners, LLC - ownership — Palm Beach Gardens
Community Hospital, Inc. (50%); other outside physician partners (50%)

Piedmont Urgent Care and Industrial Health Centers, Inc.

(¢) Catawba-Piedmont Cardiothoracic Surgery, L.L.C.

(¢) Imaging Center at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Behavioral Medicine Associates, LLC

(c¢) Piedmont Cardiovascular Physicians, L.L.C,

(¢) Piedmont Carolina OB/GYN of York County, L.L.C.

(¢} Piedmont Carolina Vascular Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont East Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Express Care at Sutton Road, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmont Family Practice at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmont Family Practice at Rock Hitl, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Family Practice at Tega Cay, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmont General Surgery Associales, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Internal Medicine at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

{(c) Piedmont Internal Medicine and Family Practice at York, L.L.C.

(¢) Piedmont Pulmonology, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Urgent Care Center at Baxter Village, LLC

(c¢) Piedmont West Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.

Physician Performance Network, L.L.C,

(¢} Physician Performance Network of Georgia, L.L.C.

Professional Healthcare Systems Licensing Corporation

Roswell Medical Ventures, Inc.

{c) North Fulton Parking Deck, L.P. - ownership — Roswell Medical Ventures, Inc. (89.836%),

other outside partmers (10.164%)

Sierra Vista Hospital, Inc.

(c¢) San Dimas Surgery Center, L.L.C.

South Carolina Health Services, Inc.

{(c) Bluffion Okatie Primary Care, L.L.C.

{c) Broad River Primary Care, L.L.C.

(c) Burnt Church Primary and Urgent Care, L.L.C,

(c) Cardiovascular & Thoracic Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) Okatie Surgical Partners, L.L.C.

(c} Hardeeville Hospitalists, L.L.C.
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(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

(b)
(b)

(©
{c)
(c)
(©
(©
©
()
(c)
(c)
(©
(c)

Heritage Medical Group of Hilton Head, L.L.C.
Hilton Head Occupational Medicine, L.L.C,
Hilton Head Regional Anesthesia Partners, L.L.C.

Hilton Head Regional Endocrinology Associates, L.L.C.

Hilton Head Regional OB/GYN Partners, L.L.C.
Mid-Island Primary and Urgent Care, L.L.C,
Nephrology Associales of Hilton Head, L.L.C,
Oncology Associates of the Low Country, L.L.C.
Orthopedic Associates of the Lowcountry, L.L.C.
Tenet Hilton Head Heart, L.L.C.

Tenet South Carolina Lowcountry OB/GYN, L.L.C.

Tenct Central Carolina Physicians, Inc.
Tenet DISC Imaging, Inc.

Tenet EKG, Inc.

Tenet Finance Corp.

Tenet Good Samaritan, Inc.

(©

Good Samaritan Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) Good Samaritan Cardiac & Vascular Management, LLC — ownership — Tenet Good Samaritan,

Inc. (50%); other outside physician partners (50%)

Tenet HealthSysiem Barttett, Inc,
Tenet HealthSystem GB, Inc,

(c)
(c)
(c)
()
(c)

AMC Acquisition Company, L.L.C.

AMC Community Physician Practices, L.L.C.
Atlanta Medical Billing Center, L.L.C.
Sheffield Educational Fund, Inc.

Tenet South Fulton Health Care Centers, Inc.

(b} Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc.
{c) NMC Lessor, L.P. — ownership — GP.: Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc. (1%);

GP):

LP: TH Healthcare, Ltd. (99%)

(c) NMC Surgery Center, L.P. — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, inc. (1%

Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC, LP, Inc. (58.999% LP);
other outside partners (49.001% LP)

(b) Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC LP, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem North Shore, Inc,

{b)

(W2175868.3)

(c)
()
()

North Shore Medical Billing Center, L.L.C.
North Shore Physician Hospital Organization (50%)
North Shore Physician Practices, L.L.C.

Tenet HealthSystem Philadelphia, Inc.

{c)
{©)
©
(©)
(c)
(c)
(©
(©)
(c)
(c)

(c)

HPS of PA,L.L.C.

Tenet HealthSystem Bucks County, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem City Avenue, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem Elkins Park, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem Graduate, L.L.C.

Tenet HealthSystem Hahnemann, L.L.C,
Tenet HealthSystem Parkview, LL.C.

Tenet HealthSysiem Roxborough, LL.C
Tenet HealthSystem Roxborough MOB, LLC

Tenet HealthSystem St. Christopher’s Hospital for Children, L.L.C.

{d) Center for the Urban Child, Inc.
(dy SCHC Pediatric Anesthesia Associates, L.L.C.
(dy SCHC Pediatric Associates, L.L.C.

(e) St Christopher’s Pediatric Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.
(e) St. Christopher’s Pediatric Urgent Care Center - Allentown, L.L.C.

(d) StChris Care at Northeast Pediatrics, L.L.C.
Tenet Home Services, L.L.C.
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(b)
(b)

(b)

(b)

(b}
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

(b)
(b)

(c) Tenet Medical Equipment Services, L.L.C,
(c) The Healthcare Underwriting Company, a Risk Retention Group
(¢) TPSofPA,L.LC.
(d) TPSIIof PA,L.L.C.
(d) TPS I of PA,LL.C.
(d) TPSIVof PA,LL.C.
(d} TPSVof PA, L.L.C.
(d} TPS VIof PA,L.L.C.
(¢} MidAtlantic MedEvac, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem SGH, Inc.
Tenet HealthSystemn SL, Inc.
(¢) SLUH Anesthesia Physicians, L.L.C.
(¢) Tenet SLUH Physicians, L.L.C,
Tenet HealthSystem SL-HLC, Inc.
(c) Concentra St. Louis, L.L.C. - ownership — Tener HealthSystem SL-HLC, Inc. {49%)
Concentra Health Services, Inc. (51%)
Tenet HealthSystem Spalding, Inc.
{c) Griffin Imaging, LLC - ownership = Tenet HealthSystem Spalding, Inc.,
managing member (50.5%); other outside members (49.5%)
{c) Spalding GI, L.L.C.
(c) Spalding Health System, L.L.C. — ownership — (49.836%)
(¢} Spalding Medical Ventures, L.P,
(c) Tenct EMS/Spalding 911, LLC - ownership — (64.1%)
Tenet Healthcare - Florida, Inc.
Tenet Invesimenis, Inc.
Tenet Physician Services - Hilton Head, Inc.
Tenet Practice Resources, LLC
Tenet S1. Mary's, Inc.
(c) The Heart and Vascular Clinic, L.L.C.
Tenet Ventures, Inc.
Tenet West Palm Real Estate, Inc,
(c) G.S. North, Ltd. — ownership — (1% GP and 93.03% LP)

Tenet HealthSystem Hospitals, Inc.
(a) Alvarado Hospital Medical Center, Inc.

Tenet HealthSystem HealthCorp
{a) OrNda Hospital Corporation

(b)

(b}

(b}

(b)

(b)
(b)

(b}
(b}
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AHM Acquisition Co., Inc,
Commonwealth Continental Health Care, Inc.
Coral Gables Hospital, Inc,
(c) CGH Hospital, Lid. — ownership — GP: Coral Gables Hospiial, Inc. (39.913%)
LP: FMC Medical, Inc. (0.087%)
(d) Coral Gables Physician Services, L.L.C.
(d) Universal Medical Care Center, L.L.C.
Cypress Fairbanks Medical Center, Inc.
(c) New Medical Horizons I, Lid. - ownership - GP: Cypress Fairbanks Medical Center, Inc. (5%)
LP: Tenet HealthSystem CFMC, Inc. (95%)
FMC Medical, Inc.
Fountain Valley Regional Hospital and Medical Cenler
{c) Specialty Surgery Center at Fountain Valley Regional Hospital, L.L.C. — ownership -
Fountain Valley Regional Hospital and Medical Center (51%);
other outside members (49%)
GCPG, Inc.
(c) Garland MOB Properties, LLC
Gulf Coast Community Haospital, Inc,
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(c) Gulf Coast Community Health Care Systems, Inc.
(b) Houston Northwest Medical Center, Inc.
{(c) HNMC, Inc.
(d) HNW GP, Inc.
(e) Houston Nerthwest Partners, Ltd. — ownership — GP: HNW GP, Inc. (1%)
LP: HNW LP, Inc. (99%)
(f) Conroe Surgery Cenler 2, LLC — ownership — Houston Northwest Partners, Lid.
managing member (50.89%); other outside members (49.11%)
(f) Houston Northwest Operating Company, L.L.C. — ownership -
Houston Northwest Partners, Ltd. (86.6092%); other outside members
(13.3908%)
(g) Houston Northwest Concessions, L.L.C.
() Northwest Surgery Center, Ltd — ownership — Houston Northwest Partners, Lid. (51%);
other outside partners (49%)
(d) HNW LP, Inc.
(c) Northwest Houston Providers Alliance, Inc.
(b) Newhope Imaging Center, Inc.
(b) NWSC,L.L.C.
(b) Republic Health Corporation of Rockwall County
(c) Lake Pointe GP, Inc.
(d) Lake Pointe Partners, Ltd. — ownership — GP: Lake Pointe GP, Inc. (1%);
LP: Lake Painte Investments, Inc. (99%)
(e} Lake Pointe Operating Company, LL.C, — ownership -
Lake Pointe Partners, Lid. (94.59%); other outside members
{(5.41%)
(0 Billing Center Lake Pointe Medical, L.L.C.
{c) Lake Pointe ASC GP, Inc.
(c) Lake Pointe Investments, Inc.
(d) Lake Pointe Rockwall ASC, LP - ownership — GP: Lake Pointe Rockwall ASC GP, Inc. (1%);
LP: Lake Pointe Investments, Inc. (99%)
(b) RHC Parkway, Inc.
(c) North Miami Medical Center, Ltd. — ownership - RHC Parkway, Inc. (85.91%)
Commonwealth Continental Health Care, Inc. (14.09%)
{b) Saint Vincent Healthcare Sysiem, Inc.
(c) OHM Services, Inc.
(c) Saint Vincent Hospital, L.L.C.
{(b) SHL/O Corp.
{b) Tenet HealthSystem CFMC, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem CM, Inc.
(a) Tenet MetroWest Healthcare System, Limited Partnership

Tenet HealthSystem International, Inc.
(a) N.M.E. International (Cayman) Limited
(b) HUG Services, Inc. — ownership - NM.E. International (Cayman) Limited (67%); Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (30%); Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (3%)
(c) Captive Insurance Services, Inc.
(c) Hospital Underwriting Group, Inc.
{d) Professional Liability Insurance Company
(a) The Healthcare Insurance Corporation

Tenet Hospitals, Inc.
{a) National ASC, Inc.
(a) Tenet Alabama, Inc.
(b} Brookwood Primary Network Care, Inc.
(c) Alabama Cardiovascular Associates, L.L.C.
(c} Alabama Hand and Sports Medicine, L.L.C.

{W2175868;3 } 10
001462



{¢) Brookwood - Maternal Fetal Medicine, L.L.C.
(c¢) Brookwood Medical Partners - ENT, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Occupational Health Clinic, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care Cahaba Heights, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Homewood, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care Hoover, L.L.C.
(c} Brookwood Primary Care - Inverness, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Mountain Brook, L.L.C,
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Oak Mountain, L. L.C,
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Red Mountain, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care The Narrows, L.L.C.
(¢) Brookwood Primary Care - Trussville, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care - Vestavia, L.L.C,
{c) Brookwood Primary Care Network - Homewood, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care Network - McCalla, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Sports and Orthopedics, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Specialty Care - Endocrinology, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Women's Care, L.L.C.
(¢) Cardiovascular Associates of the Southeast, L.L.C.
(¢) Greystone Internal Medicine - Brookwood, L.L.C.
{¢) Norwood Clinic of Alabama, L.L.C,
(b) Brookwood Retail Pharmacy, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet California, Inc.
(b) Anaheim MRI Holding, Inc.
(b) Community Hospital ol Los Gatos, Inc.
(c) Los Gatos Multi-Specialty Group, Inc,
{b) Doctors Hospital of Manteca, Inc.
(b} Doctors Medical Center of Modesio, Inc.
(¢) Modesio On-Call Services, L.L.C.
{c) Modesto Radiology Imaging, Inc.
{¢) Yosemite Medical Clinic, Inc.
(b) First Choice Physician Partners
{(b) Golden State Medicare Health Plan
(b) JFK Memorial Hospital, Inc.
(c) SSC Holdings, L.L.C.
(b) Lakewood Regional Medical Center, Inc,
(b} Los Alamitos Medical Center, Inc.
(c) Reagan Street Surgery Center, L.L.C. — ownership — Los Alamitos Medical Center, Inc (52%);
other outside members (48%)
(b) National Medical Ventures, Inc.
(b) Network Management Associates, Inc.
(b) PHPS-CHM Acquisition, Inc.
(c) CHM Merger Subsidiary, LLC
(c) PHPS Merger Subsidiary, Inc.
(b) Placentia-Linda Hospital, Inc.
{c) Anaheim Hills Medical Imaging, L.L.C.
(b) San Ramon ASC, L.P.
(b) San Ramon Surgery Center, L.L.C.
(b) SRRMC Management, Inc.
{c) San Ramon Regional Medical Center, LLC — ownership - SRRMC Management, Inc (51%);
John Muir Health (49%)
(d) Pleasanton Diagnostic Imaging, Inc.
(b} Tenet California Nurse Resources, Inc.
(b) Tenet California Medical Ventures I, Inc.
(b) Tenet El Mirador Surgical Center, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Desert, Inc.
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(b)
{b)

Tenet HealthSystiem KNC, Inc,
Twin Cities Community Hospital, Inc.
(c) Templelon Imaging, Inc.

{(a) Tenet Florida, Inc.

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b}
(b)
(b}
(b}
(b)
(b)
()
)

(b)

(b)
(b)

Advantage Health Network, Inc. — ownership — Tenet Florida, Inc. (50%); ether outside members (50%)
Delray Medical Center, Inc,

Florida Regional Medical Center, Inc.

FMCC Network Contracting, L.L.C.

FREH Real Estate, L.L.C.

FRS Imaging Services, L.L.C.

Hollywood Medical Center, Inc.

International Health and Wellness, Inc.
National Medical Services II, Inc.

National Urgent Care, Inc.

Tenet Florida Physician Services, L.L.C.

{c) Center for Advanced Research Excellence, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group I, L.L.C.

(c) Sunrise Medical Group II, L.L.C.

(c) Sunrise Medical Group II1, L.L.C.

(c) Sunrise Medical Group IV, L.L.C.

(c) Sunrise Medical Growp V, L.L.C.

{c) Sunrise Medical Group VI, L.L.C.

{¢) Tenet Florida Physician Services II, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet Florida Physician Services III, L.L.C.
Tenet Hialeah HealthSystem, Inc.

(c) Hialeah Real Properties, Inc.

(c) Tenet Hialeah (ASC) HealthSystem, Inc.
Tenet Network Management, Inc.

West Boca Medical Center, Inc.

(c) West Boca Health Services, L.L.C.

(a) Tenet Georgia, Inc.

(b}
(b)
(b
()
()
(&)
(b)
(b)
{b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b}
(b}
(b)
(b}
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b
(b)
(b)
(b)

{W2175868;3}

AMC Neurosurgical Associates, L.L.C.

Atlanta Medical Center Interventional Neuwrology Associates, L.L.C.
Atlanta Medical Center Neurosurgical & Spine Specialists, L.L.C.
Atlanta Medical Center Physician Group, L.L.C.

Buckhead Orthopedic Surgery Center, L.L.C.

Gastric Health Institute, L.L.C.

Georgia Gifts From Grace, L.L.C.

Georgia Norih Fulton Healthcare Associates, L.L.C.

Georgia Northside Ear, Nose and Throat, L.L.C.

Georgia Spectrum Neurosurgical Specialists, L.L.C.

Jackson Medical Center, L.L.C.

North Fulion Cardiovascular Medicine, L.L.C.

North Fulton Hospitalist Group, L.L.C.

North Fulton Primary Care Associates, L.L.C.

North Fulton Primary Care - Windward Parkway, L.L.C.
North Fulton Primary Care - Wylie Bridge, L.L.C.

North Fulton Pulmonary Specialists, L.L.C.

North Fulton Regional Medical Center Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
North Fulton Women’'s Consultants, L.L.C.

Rock Bridge Surgical Institute, L L.C,

Roswell Orthopedic Specialists, L.L.C.

Rheumatology Associates of Atlanta Medical Center, L.L.C.
Spalding Regional Ambulatory Surgery Center, L.L.C.
Spalding Regional OB/GYN, L.L.C.

Spalding Regional Physician Services, L.L.C.
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(b} Spalding Regional Urgent Care Center at Heron Bay, L.L.C.
(b) SouthCare Physicians Group Neurology, L.L.C.
(b) SouthCare Physicians Group Obstetrics & Gynecology, L.L.C.
(b) South Fulton Regional Medical Center Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) Surgical & Bariatric Associates of Atlanta Medical Center, L.L.C.
(a} Total Health PPO, Inc. — ownership — Tenet Hospitals, Inc (49%); HealthScope (51%)
(a) Tenet Louisiana, Inc.
(b) Meadowcrest Hospital, LLC
(b) Meadowcrest Multi-Specialty Clinic, L.L.C.
{b) Tenet 100 Medical Center Slidell, L.L.C.
{b) Tenet HealthSystem Memorial Medical Center, Inc.
{c) Tenet Mid-City Medical, LLC
(2) Tenet Missouri, Inc.
(b) Cedar Hill Primary Care, L.L.C.
{(b) Premier Emergency Physicians, L.L.C.
{b) Premier Medical Specialists, L.L.C.
{b) St. Louis University Hospital Ambulatory Surgery Center, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem DI, Inc.
(c) Bridgeton Imaging, L.L.C.
(¢) U.S. Center for Sports Medicine, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Nebraska, Inc.
(a) Tenet North Carolina, Inc.
(b) Cardiology Physicians Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Cardiology Physicians Corporation, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina-CIM, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina-IMA, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) Central Carolina Physicians - Sandhiils, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Appalachian, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Boone, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Morganton, L.L.C.
{b) FryeCure Northwest Hickory, L.L.C.
{b) FryeCare Physicians, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Valdese, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Walauga, L.L.C.
(b) FryeCare Women's Services, L.L.C.
(b) Frye Physicians - Tenet NC, L.L.C.
(b) Graystone Family Healthcare - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(b) Hallmark Family Physicians - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(b} Healthpoint of North Carolina, L.L.C.
(b) Hickory Family Practice Associates - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C,
(b) North Carolina Community Family Medicine, L.L.C.
(b) Parkway Internal Medicine - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(b) Southern States Physician Operations, Inc.
(b) Tenet Claremont Family Medicine, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Unifour Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.
(b) Viewmont Internal Medicine - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Physicians, Inc.
(a) Tenet South Carolina, Inc.
(b) East Cooper Coastal Family Physicians, L.L.C.
(b) East Cooper Hyperbarics, L.L.C.
{b) East Cooper OBGYN, L.L.C.
(b) Hilton Head Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
{b) Hilton Head Regional Healthcare, L.L.C.
{b) South Carolina East Cooper Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) South Carolina SeWee Family Medicine, L.L.C.
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(b) Southern Orthopedics and Sports Medicine, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Fort Mill, Inc.
(b} Tenet SC East Cooper Hospitalists, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet South Carolina Gastrointestinal Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.
{b) Tenet South Carolina Island Medical, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet South Carolina Mt. Pleasant OB/GYN, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Tennessee, Inc.
{b) Saint Francis Behavioral Health Associates, L.L.C.
{b) Saint Francis Cardiology Associates, L.L.C.
(b} Saint Francis Cardiovascular Surgery, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Center for Surgical Weight Loss, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Hospital Inpatient Physicians, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Medical Partners, East, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Medical Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Surgical Associates, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Texas, Inc.
(b) Eastside ASC GP, Inc.
(c) Easiside Surgery, L.P.
(b) EPHC, Inc.
{b) Greater Dallas Healthcare Enterprises
{b) Greater Northwest Houston Enterprises
(b) Houston Sunrise Investors, Inc.
(b) Physicians Performance Network of Houston
(b) Practice Partners Management, L.P. — ownership - GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%);
LP: Teunetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(b} Sierra Providence Healthcare Enterprises
(b} Sierra Providence Health Network, Inc.
(b) Tenet El Paso, Ltd. — ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%); LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
{b) Tenet Frisco, Lid. — ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%); LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Hospitals Dallas, Inc.
(b) Tenet Hospitals Limited — ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%);
LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(c) Billing Center Doctors Hospital at White Rock Lake, L.L.C.
(c) PDN, L.L.C.
(d) Surgery Affiliate of El Paso, LLC - ownership - PDN, LLC, managing member (61%);
other outside menbers (39%)
{c)} Tenet Sun View Imaging, L.L.C.
{b) Tenet Relocation Services, L.L..C.
{b) Tenetsub Texas, Inc.

T.I. GPO, Inec.

Vanguard Health Systems, Inc.
(a) Vanguard Health Holding Company I, LLC
(b) Vanguard Holding Company I, Inc.
{b) Vanguard Health Holding Company Ii, LLC
(c} Vanguard Health Management, Inc.
(d) Vanguard Health Financial Company, LLC
(e) C7 Technologies, LLC
(e) Central Texas Corridor Hospital Company, LLC
(e) Hospital Development of West Phoenix, Inc.
(e) MacNeal Management Services, Inc.
{f) Chicago Health System ACO, LLC
(f) MacNeal Health Providers, Inc.
() Midwest Pharmacies, Inc.

(W2175868:3) 14
001466



{W2175868.3)

(e)
(e)
(e)
(e)
()
(e)
(e)
(e)
(c)
()

(e)
(e)

{e)

(e
(e)
(e)
(e)

(f) Primary Care Physicians Center, LLC - ownership - MacNeal Management Services,
Inc. (94% of capital interests) and Thomas Mizen (6% of capital
interests)

(f) Pros Temporary Stalfing, Inc.

() The 6300 West Roosevell Partnership - ownership - MacNeal Management Services,
Inc. 50.326% (29.876% GP interest and 20.450% LP interest} and
ntumerous limited partners

() Watermark Physician Services, Inc.

MacNeal Medical Records, Inc.

Resolute Hospital Company, LLC

Southwest Children’s Hospital, LLC

V-II Acquisition Co., Inc.

Valley Baptist Insurance Company

Vanguard IT Services, LLC

VHS Acquisition Corporation

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 1, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 2, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 3, Inc.

{N LakeFront Medical Associates, LLC

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 4, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 5, Inc. - ownership - Vanguard Health Financial

Company, LLC (100% voting common - 8,010 common shares) and
Baptist Health Foundation of San Antonio (3,582 preferred)
() VHS San Antonio Imaging Partners, L.P. - ownership - VHS Acquisition Subsidiary
Number 3, Inc. General Pariner (2%), Imaging Center Partners, L.P.,
Limited Partner (50%) and VHS San Antonio Partners, LLC, Limited
Partner (48%)
(f) VHS San Antonio Partners, LLC - ownership - VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number
3, Inc., Managing Member (2%) and VHS Holding Company, Inc. (98%)
(g) Baptist Medical Management Service Organization, LLC
(g) BHS Accountable Care, LLC
(g) BHS Integrated Physician Partners, LLC
(g) BHS Physicians Alliance For ACE, LLC
(g) Home Health Partners of San Antonio, LLC
{h) Journey Home Healthcare of San Antonio, LLC
VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 6, Inc.
(N VHS Acquisition Partnership Number 1, L.P. - ownership - VHS Acquisition
Subsidiary Number 6, Inc., General Partner (2%) and VHS Holding
Company, Inc., Limited Partner (98%)

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 7, Inc.

(f) Saint Vincent Physician Services, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 8, Inc,

(f) Community Connection Health Plan, Inc,

(f) Advantage Health Care Management Company, LLC

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 9, Inc.

() MetroWest Accountable Health Care Organization, LLC - ownership - VHS

Acquisition Subsidiary Number 9, Inc. (50%) and MetroWest Health
Care Alliance, Inc. (50%)

{g) Total Accountable Care Organization, LLC - ownership - MetroWest
Accountable Health Care Organization, LLC (70%) and VHS
Acquisition Subsidiary Number 7, Inc. (30%)

() VHM Services, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 10, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 11, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 12, Inc.

VHS Genesis Labs, Inc.
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(e)

(e)
(e)
(e)

(e

(e)

(e)

VHS Holding Company, Inc.
(f) BHS Physicians Network, Inc.
(f) BHS Specialty Network, Inc.
{g) Heart & Vascular Institute of Texas, Inc.
(N Resolute Health Family Urgent Care, Inc.
(f) Resolute Health Physicians Network, Inc.
VHS Imaging Centers, Inc,
VHS New England Holding Company I, Inc.
VHS of Illinois, Inc.
(f) HCM/CV, LLC - ownership - VHS of llinois, Inc. (509}, HeartCare Ceniers of
Htlinois, 5.C. (25%) and Cardiac Surgery Associates, 5.C. (25%)
(f) MacNeal Physicians Group, LLC
() Vanguard Medical Specialists, LLC
(fy VHS Chicago Market Procurement, LLC
VHS of Michigan, Inc.
(f) CRNAS of Michigan
() Detroit Education and Research
() DMC Education & Research
{) Heart & Vascular Institute of Michigan
() Southeast Michigan Physicians Insurance Company
(F) VHS Children’s Hospital of Michigan, Inc.
{f) VHS Detroit Businesses, Inc.
(f) VHS Detroit Receiving Hospital, Inc.
(f) VHS Detroit Ventures, Inc.
{g) DMC Shared Savings ACO, LLC
(g) Michigan Pioneer ACO, LLC - ownership - VHS Detroit Ventures, Inc.
(99.875%), George E. Evans (0.25%), Murtaza Hussain (0.25%),
Muhammad Y. Karim (0.25%), Michael G. Taylor (0.25%} and Carl D.
Fowler (0.25%)
(f} VHS Harper-Hutzel Hospital, Inc.
() VHS Huron Valley-Sinai Hospital, Inc.
() VHS of Michigan Staffing, Inc.
(f) VHS Physicians of Michigan
() VHS Rehabilitation Institute of Michigan, Inc.
{I) VHS Sinai-Grace Hospital, Inc.
() VHS University Laboratories, Inc.
VHS of Orange County, Inc.
(f) VHS Acquisition Partnership Number 2, L.P. - ownership - VHS of Orange County,
Inc., General Partner (1%), VHS of Orange County, Inc., Limited
Partner (58.4%), VHS Holding Company, Inc., Limited Partner (35%),
Physician Investors, Limited Partners (5.6%)
(1) VHS of Anaheim, Inc.
(g) North Anaheim Surgicenter, Ltd. - ownership - VHS of Anaheim, Inc., General
Partner (76.5%) and Physician Investors, Limited Parters (23.5%)
(fy VHS of Huntington Beach, Inc.
(g) Magnolia Surgery Center Limited Partnership - ownership - VHS of Huntington
Beach, Inc., General Partner (1%), VHS Holding Company, Inc.,
Limited Partner (82.6%) and Third Parties (physicians), Limited
Partner (16.4%)
VHS of Phoenix, Inc.
(f) VHS Arizona Heart Institute, Inc.
(f) VHS of Arrowhead, Inc.
(f) VHS of South Phoenix, Inc.
(g) Arizona Health Partners, LLC
(g) Palm Valley Medical Center Campus Association - ownership - VHS of South
Phoenix, Inc. (72.38%), Palm Valley Med Bldg L.P. (Plaza) (5.72%),
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Palm Valley Med Bldg L.P. (Ruiz} (12.60%) and Palm Valley Nursing
Facility L.P. (Nursing Home) (9.30%)
(g) Phoenix Health Plans, Inc.
(h) VHS Phoenix Health Plan, LLC
(g) VHS Acquisition Company Number 1, LLC - ownership - VHS of South
Phoenix, Inc. (60%) and Medical Professional Associates of Arizona,
P.C. (40%)
(f} VHS Outpatient Clinics, Inc.
(g) Abrazo Medical Group Urgent Care, LLC
(e) VHS Valley Management Company, Inc.
{) Harlingen Physician Network, Inc.
(D Rio Grande Valley Indigent Health Care Corporation
(f) Valley Health Care Network
(D) VHS Valley Health System, LLC - ownership - VHS Valley Management Company,
Inc., Manager (51%) and VB Medical Holdings (49%)
(g) VHS Brownsville Hospital Company, LLC
(g) VHS Harlingen Hospital Company, LLC
{g) Valley Baptist Realty Company, LLC
(g) VHS Valley Holdings, LLC
(h) Valley Baptist Lab Services, LLC
(h) Valley Baptist Wellness Center, LLC
(h) VB Brownsville IMP ASC, LLC
(h) VB Brownsville LTACH, LLC
(h) VBOA ASC GP,LLC
(i) VBOA ASC Partners, L.P. - ownership - VBOA ASC GP, LLC General
Partner (19), Various physicians, Class A Limited Partners (318%) and
VB Brownsville IMP ASC, LLC, Class B Limited Partner (61%)
(e) VHS West Suburban Medical Center, Inc.
() Woest Suburban Radiation Therapy Center, LLC
(e} VHS Westlake Hospital, Inc.
{e) VHS-Volunteer Insurance Lid. (Cayman Islands Company)
(d) Vanguard Physictan Services, LLC - ownership - Vanguard Health Management, Inc. (60%)
and MedSynergies, Inc. (40%)
(d) Healthcare Compliance, L.L..C.
(d) New Dimensions, LLC
(d) ProCare Health Plans, Inc.
(¢} Vanguard Holding Company 11, Inc.

Wilshire Rental Corp.
(a) Hitchcock Stale Street Real Estate, Inc.
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Conflict of Interest/Financial Disclosure Form

The Application of the Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. and its Affiliates (“GWHN") and
Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. (“Vanguard”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (“Tenet”) to the Connecticut Attorney General and the Connecticut Department of Public
Health requests permission to form a joint venture (“Joint Venture”).

1. Instructions:
() This Disclosure Form is for GWHN management.

Please provide the following information:

—_ D>
b AN s \l N !‘ \2_-?\-17{’ M‘S

Print Name:

()PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE NO LATER
THAN to Ann Zucker at azucker@carmodylaw.com or Carmody
Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP, Ann Zucker, 50 Leavenworth Street,
Waterbury, CT 06702. If you have any questions regarding the questionnaire, please
call her at 203-252-2652.

(c) Retain a completed copy of this questionnaire for your files. If, following your return of the
questionnaire, any events occur or information comes to your attention that would affect the
accuracy of any of your answers in this questionnaire, please notify Ann Zucker of any such
event or information as soon as possibie.

2. Definitions:

(a) Related Person: A person related to you by blood, law or marriage as 2 spouse, child, stepchild,
parent, sibling, grandparent, grandchild or domestic partner (individual not related by blood or
marriage, but currently in 2 committed relationship and residing in a common household sharing
joint responsibility for the household), or an entity directly or indirectly controlled by you or any
such person or in which you or any such person has a direct or indirect ownership interest of
greater than thirty percent.

(b) Tenet Entity: Entity includes Tenet Healthcare Corporation, Vanguard Health and the
subsidiaries and affiliates listed on Exhibit A attached to this form.

{W2175868.3)
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. Financial Interests

(a) Do you or any Related Person (see definition on first page) have a direct or indirect ownership
interest in any Tenet Entity (see definitions on first page)?

‘/ NO YES. If YES, please note the name of the entity, ownership percentage and
any income generated from the ownership or investment interest.

(b) Since January 1, 2012, did you or any Related Person have a compensation arrangement,
inciuding without limitation, as an employee, consultant, contractor, with any Tenet Entity?

NO YES. If you answered YES, please note the name of the entity and income
generated from the entity.

(c) Did or will you or any Related Person receive any payment or other financial benefit as a result of

thc‘?)osed transaction?
NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(d) Do you or any Related Person own stock or options to purchase stock in any Tenet Entity?

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

. Beneficial and/or Emplovment Interests

(a) Since January 1, 2012, were you or any Related Person offered a position as a director or trustee

of TT;“ Entity or the Joint Venture?
NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(b) Since January 1, 2012, were you or any Related Person offered a consulting position or
employment with a Tenet Entity or the Joint Venture?

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

{W2175868;3) 2
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(¢) Since Janvary 1, 2012, have you or any Related Person engaged in any of the following
transactions with a Tenet Entity?

() Sold or transferred assets to or purchased assets from or exchanged assets.

~/ NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(i) Leased aSsets to or leased assets from a Tenet Entity.

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(iii) Been indebted to or loaned money to a Tenet Entity.

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(iv) Furnished or acquired goods, services or facilities to a Tenet Entity.

NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

I hereby attest that $oﬂomg information is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

BA / _to2sm4

Signature

\

{W21758683} 3

001472



Exhibit A

Tenet Subsidiaries List

All of the subsidiaries listed below are 100% owned by Tenet Healthcare Corporation unless otherwise
indicated.

Conifer Holdings, Inc.

{(a)
(a)

Conifer Ethics and Compliance, Inc.
Conifer Health Solutions, LLC - ownership — Conifer Holdings, Inc., managing member (98%);
Catholic Health Initiatives (2%)
{b) Conifer Patient Communications, LLC
(b} Conifer Revenue Cycle Solutions, LLC
(c) Conifer HIM & Revenue Integrity Services, LLC
{c) Syndicated Office Systems, LLC
(c} Hospital RCM Services, LLC
(c) United Patient Financing, Inc.
(b) Conifer Value-Based Care, LLC
(c) InforMed Medical Management Services, LLC
(c) InforMed Insurance Services, LLC

DigitalMed, Inc.

National Imaging Center Holdings, Inc.

{(a)

DMC Imaging, L.L.C.

National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.

(a)
(a)
(a)
(a)
(a)
(a)
(@)
(@
(a)
(a)
(a)
(a)

(a)

Bluffton Okatie Surgery Center, L.L.C.
El Mirador Surgery Center, L.L.C.
El Paso Day Surgery, LLC - ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (61%); other outside members (39%)
GCSA Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (49%)
Murdock Ambulatory Surgical Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Cemter Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (49%)
Pacific Endoscopy and Surgery Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (35%); other outside members (45%)
Pediatric Surgery Center - Odessa, LLC- ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (60%); other owside members (40%)
Pediatric Surgery Centers, LLC - ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (60%); other outside members (40%)
Surgery Center of Okeechobee, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (49%)
Surgery Center of Pembroke Pines, L.L.C. — ownership — Nartional Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (67,5%); other outside members (32.5%)
The Surgery Center at Jensen Beach, LLC- ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (53.5%); other outside members (46.5%)
Theda Oaks Gastroenterology & Endoscopy Center, LLC - ownership - National Surgery Center
Holdings, Inc., managing member (51%);
other outside members (49%)
Winter Haven Ambulatory Surgical Center, L.L.C. - ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (49%)

National Urgent Care Holdings, Inc.

(a)
(a)

AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.
AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #3, L.L.C.
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{a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #4, L.L.C.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #5, L.L.C.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #6, L.L.C.
(a) Camp Creck Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(a) Des Peres Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(a) Memphis Urgent Care #1, L.L.C.

(a) Memphis Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.

(a) NUCH of Texas

{a) Olive Branch Urgent Care #1, LLC

(a} Selma Carlson, Inc.

(a) St. Louis Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.

(a) St. Louis Urgent Care #3, L.L.C.

(a) Walker Sireet Imaging Care, Inc.

(a) West Boynton Urgent Care, L.L.C.

NME Headquarters, Inc.

NME Properties Corp.
(a) NME Properties, Inc.
(b) Lake Health Care Facilitics, Inc,
(a) NME Property Holding Co., Inc.
(a) Tenet HealthSystem SNE-LA, Inc.

NME Psychiatric Hospitals, Inc.
(a) 'The Huron Corporation

NME Rehabilitation Properties, Inc.
(a) R.H.8.C. El Paso, Inc.

TenetCare, Inc.
(a) National Diagnostic Imaging Centers, Inc,
(a) TenetCare Frisco, Inc.
(b) Cenennial ASC, L.P. (1% GP: TenetCare Frisco, Inc.; 99% LP: Tenet Hospitals Limited)
(a) TenetCare Tennessee, Inc.

Tenet Healthcare Foundation

Tenet HealthSystem Holdings, Inc.
(a) Tenet HealthSystern Medical, Inc.
(b} 601 N 30th Sireet I, Inc.
(c¢) 601 N 30th Street I, L.L.C. — ownership — 601 N 30th Street 11, Inc. (74.06%)
Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (25.94%)
(d) 601 N 30th Street II, L.L.C.
(b) American Medical (Central), Inc.
(c) Amisub (Heights), Inc.
(c) Amisub (Twelve Oaks), Inc.
(c) Lifemark Hospitals, Inc.
{d) Amisub of Texas, Inc.
{d) Houston Network, Inc.
(d) Houston Specialty Hospital, Inc.
(d) Lifemark Hospitals of Florida, Inc.
(e) Surgicare of Miramar, L.L.C. — ownership — Lifemark Hospitals of Florida, Inc.,
managing member (50.97%); other outside members (49.03%)
(d) Lifemark Hospitals of Louistana, Inc.
(d) TH Healthcare, Ltd. — ownership — GP: Lifemark Hospitals, Inc. (1%);
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{b)
(b)
(b)

(b}

(b)

(b)

(b)
(b)

{b)

(b)

(51%);

{b)
(b)

(b)
(b}
(b)

(b)
(b)
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LP: Amisub of Texas, Inc. (70.1%); LP: Amisub (Heights), Inc.
(10.3%); LP: Amisub (Twelve Oaks), Inc. (18.6%)
(e) NMC Lessor, L.P. (99% LP: TH Healthcare, Lid.; 1% GP: Tenet HealthSystem
Nacogdoches ASC LP, Inc.)
(e) Park Plaza Hospital Billing Center, L.L.C.

(c) Tenet Employment, Inc.

AMI Diagnostic Services, Inc.

AMI Information Systems Group, Inc.

AMI/HTI Tarzana Encino Joint Venture - ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (30%)
Amisub of California, Inc. (26%); New H Acute, Inc. {12%)
AMI Information Systems Group, Inc. (7%)

Amisub (Hilion Head), Inc.
(c) Hilion Head Health System, L.P. — ownership — Amisub (Hilion Head), Inc. (79%)
Tenet Physician Services - Hilton Head, Inc. (21%)

Amisub (North Ridge Hospital), Inc.

(c} NRMC Physician Services, L.L.C.

Amisub (SFH), Inc.

(c) Saint Francis Hospital Billing Center, L.L.C.

(c) Saint Francis Surgery Center, L.L.C. (60.6061% member interest)

{c) Tenet HealthSystem SF-SNF, Inc.

Amisub of California, Inc.

Amisub of North Carolina, Inc.

(c) Cenwral Carolina Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC

Amisub of South Carolina, Inc.

(¢} Rock Hill Surgery Center, L.P. — ownership — Amisub of South Carolina, Inc. (72%)

Surgical Center of Rock Hill (28%)

{c) Tenet Rehab Piedmont, Inc.

Brookwood Center Development Corporation

{c) Alabama Digestive Health Endoscopy Center, L.L.C. (53% member interest)

{(c) Brookwood Home Health, LLC — ownership — Brookwood Center Development Carporation

other outside member (49%)

(c) BWP Associates, Lid. - ownership — Brookwood Center Development Corporation (80%)
Brookwood Development, Inc, (20%)

(c) C.K.of Birmingham, LLC

(c) Hoover Doctors Group, Inc.

(c) Medplex Outpatient Medical Centers, Inc.

(c) Medplex Outpatient Surgery Center, Ltd. — ownership — Others (15%}
Brookwood Center Development Corporation (8% GP,
73.765% LP); Hoover Doctors Group, Inc. (1% LP); Medplex
Outpatient Medical Centers, Inc, (1% LP)

Brookwood Development, Inc.

Brookwood Health Services, Inc.

{c) Brookwood Garages, L.L.C.

Brookwood Parking Associates, Ltd. — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc, (99%),
Brookwood Garages, L.L.C. (1%)

Coastal Carolina Medical Center, Inc.

{c) Coastal Carolina Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.

Coastal Carolina Physician Practices, L.L.C.

(c} Hardeeville Medical Group, L.L.C.

(c) Hardeeville Primary Care, L.L.C.

Cumming Medical Ventures, Inc.

East Cooper Community Hospital, Inc.

(c) The Southeastern Spine Institute Surgery Center, L.L.C. — ownership — East Cooper Community

Hospital, Inc., managing member (55%);
other outside menbers (45%)
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(b)
(b)

(b)
(b)
(b)

(b)
(b)

()]

(b)

(b}
(b}

(b
(b)
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Eastern Professional Properties, Inc.

Frye Regional Medical Center, Inc.

{c) FryeCare Outpatient Imaging, L.L.C.

(c) Frye Heart Excellence Team, LLC (30% member interest)

(c) Frye Home Infusion, Inc.

(c) Guardian Health Service, L.L.C. (50% member interest)

(c) Tate Surgery Center, L.L.C.

(c) Unifour Neurosurgery, L.L.C.

(c} Viecwmont Surgery Center, L.L.C.

Magnetic Resonance Imaging of San Luis Obispo, Inc.

New H Acutg, Inc.

North Fulton Medical Center, Inc.

{¢) North Fulton GI Center, L.L.C.

{c) Northwoods Surgery Center, LLC

(c) NorthPoint Health System, Inc.

{c) Northwoods Member, Inc.

(c) Roswell Georgia Surgery Center, L.L.C.

North Fulion MOB Ventures, Inc.

(c) North Fulton Proflessional Building I, L.P. — ownership - (16.4078% LP)

Palm Beach Gardens Community Hospital, Inc.

(c} Palm Beach Gardens Cardiac and Vascular Partners, LLC - ownership — Palm Beach Gardens
Community Hospital, Inc. (50%); other outside physician parmers {30%)

Piedmont Urgent Care and Industrial Health Centers, Inc.

(c) Catawba-Piedmont Cardiothoracic Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) lImaging Center at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Behavioral Medicine Associates, LLC

{c) Picdmom Cardiovascular Physicians, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmoni Carolina OB/GYN of York County, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmont Carolina Vascular Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont East Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Express Care at Sutton Road, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Family Practice at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Family Practice at Rock Hill, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Family Practice at Tega Cay, L.L.C.

(c} Piedmont General Surgery Associates, L.L.C.

(c} Piedmont Internal Medicine at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Internal Medicine and Family Practice at York, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Pulmonclogy, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Urgent Care Center at Baxter Village, LLC

{c) Piedmont West Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.

Physician Performance Network, L.L.C.

(c} Physician Performance Network of Georgia, L.L.C.

Professional Healthcare Systems Licensing Corporation

Roswell Medical Ventures, Inc.

(c) North Fulton Parking Deck, L.P. — ownership — Roswell Medical Ventures, Inc. (89.836%),

other outside partners (10.164%)

Sierra Vista Hospital, Inc.

(c} San Dimas Surgery Center, L.L.C.

South Carolina Health Services, Inc.

(c) Bluffion Okatic Primary Care, L.L.C.

(c) Broad River Primary Care, L.L.C.

{c) Burnt Church Primary and Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(c) Cardiovascular & Thoracic Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) Okatie Surgical Partners, L.L.C.

(c) Hardeeville Hospitalists, L.L.C.
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(c) Heritage Medical Group of Hilton Head, L.L.C.
(c) Hilton Head Occupational Medicine, L.L.C.
{c) Hilton Head Regional Anesthesia Partners, L.L.C.
{c) Hilion Head Regional Endocrinclogy Associates, L.L.C.
{c) Hilon Head Regional OB/GYN Partners, L.L.C.
(c) Mid-Island Primary and Urgent Care, L.L.C.
{c) Nephrology Associales of Hilton Head, L.L.C.
(c}) Oncology Associates of the Low Country, L.L.C.
{(c} Orthopedic Associates of the Lowcountry, L.L.C.
(¢) Tenet Hilton Head Heart, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet South Carolina Lowcountry OB/GYN, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Central Carolina Physicians, Inc.
(b) Tenet DISC Imaging, Inc.
(b} Tenet EKG, Inc.
(b) Tenet Finance Corp.
{(b) Tenet Good Samaritan, Inc.
{c) Good Samaritan Surgery, L.L.C,
{c) Good Samaritan Cardiac & Vascular Management, LLC - ownership — Tenet Good Samaritan,
Inc. (50%); other ouiside physician partners (50%)
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Bartlett, Inc,
(b} Tenct HealthSystem GB, Inc.
(c) AMC Acquisition Company, L.L.C.
{c} AMC Community Physician Practices, L.L.C.
(c) Atlanta Medical Billing Center, L.L.C.
(¢) Shefficld Educational Fund, Inc.
(c) Tenet South Fulton Health Care Centers, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc.
(c) NMC Lessor, L.P. — ownership — GP: Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc. (1%);
LP: TH Healthcare, Ltd. (99%)
(c) NMC Surgery Center, L.P. - ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc. (1%
GP):
Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC, LP, Inc. (58.999% LP);
other outside partners (49.001% LP)
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC LP, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem North Shore, Inc.
(¢} North Shore Medical Billing Center, L.L.C.
(c) North Shore Physician Hospital Organization (50%)
(¢) North Shore Physician Practices, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Philadelphia, Inc,
(¢) HPSof PA,L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Bucks County, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem City Avenue, L.L.C.
(¢) Tenet HealthSystem Elkins Park, L.L.C.
(¢) Tenet HealthSystem Graduate, L.L.C,
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Hahnemann, L.L.C,
{c) Tenet HealthSystem Parkview, L L.C,
{c) Tenet HealthSystem Roxborough, LLC
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Roxborough MOB, LLC
(c) Tenet HealthSystem St. Christopher’s Hospital for Children, L.L.C.
(d) Center for the Urban Child, Inc.
(d) SCHC Pediatric Anesthesia Associates, L.L.C.
(d) SCHC Pediatric Associates, L.L.C.
(e) St Christopher’s Pediatric Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.
(e) St. Christopher’s Pediatric Urgent Care Center - Allentown, L.L.C.
(d) SiChris Care at Northeast Pediatrics, L..L.C.
(c) Tenet Home Services, L.L.C.
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(b}
(b)

(®)

(b)

(b)
(b)
(b}
(b}
(b)

(b)
(®)

(c) Tenet Medical Equipment Services, L.L.C.
() The Healthcare Underwriting Company, a Risk Retention Group
(c) TPSof PA,L.L.C.
(d) TPSIIof PA,L.L.C.
(d) TPSIII of PA,L.L.C.
(d) TPSIV of PA,L.L.C.
(d) TPS Vof PA,L.L.C.
(d) TPS VI of PA,L.L.C.
(c) MidAtlantic MedEvac, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem SGH, Inc.
Tenet HealthSystem SL, Inc.
(c) SLUH Anesthesia Physicians, L.1.C.
(c) Tenet SLUH Physicians, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem SL-HLC, Inc.
(c) Concentra St. Louis, L.L.C. — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem SL-HLC, Inc. (49%)
Concentra Health Services, Inc., (51%)
Tenet HealthSystem Spalding, Inc.
(c) Griffin Imaging, LLC — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Spalding, Inc.,
managing member (50.5%); other owtside members (49.5%)
(¢) Spalding GI, L.L.C.
{c) Spalding Health System, L.L.C. — ownership — (49.836%)
(c) Spalding Medical Ventures, L.P.
(c) Tenet EMS/Spalding 911, LLC - awnership - (64.1%)
Tenet Healthcare - Florida, Inc.
Tenet Investments, Inc.
Tenet Physician Services - Hilton Head, Inc,
Tenet Practice Resources, LLC
Tenet St. Mary's, Inc.
(¢) The Heart and Vascular Clinic, L.L.C,
Tenet Ventures, Inc,
Tenet West Palm Reat Estate, Inc.
(c) G.S. North, Lid. — ownership - (1% GP and 93.03% LP)

Tenet HealthSystem Hospitals, Inc,
(a) Alvarado Hospital Medical Center, Inc,

Tenet HealthSystem HealthCorp
(a) OrNda Hospital Corporation

(b)

(b)

(b}

(b)

(b)
(b)

(b)
(b}
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AHM Acquisition Co., Inc.
Commonwealth Continental Health Care, Inc,
Coral Gables Hospital, Inc.
(c) CGH Hospital, Lid. — ownership — GP: Coral Gables Hospital, Inc. (99.913%)
LP: FMC Medical, Inc. (0.087%)
(d) Coral Gables Physician Services, L.L.C.
{d) Universal Medical Care Center, L.L.C.
Cypress Fairbanks Medical Center, Inc.
(c) New Medical Horizons 11, Lid. — ownership — GP: Cypress Fairbanks Medical Center, Inc. (5%)
LP: Tener HealthSystem CFMC, Inc. (95%)
FMC Medical, Inc.
Fountain Valley Regional Hospital and Medical Center
(c) Specialty Surgery Center at Fountain Valley Regional Hospital, L.L.C. - ownership -
Fountain Valley Regional Hospital and Medical Center (51%);
other outside members (49%)
GCPG, Inc.
{c) Garland MOB Properties, LLC
Gulf Coast Community Hospital, Inc.
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(c) Gulf Coast Community Health Care Systems, Inc.
(b) Houston Northwest Medical Center, Inc.
(c) HNMC, Inc.
(d) HNW GP, Inc.
(e) Houston Northwest Pariners, Lid. — ownership — GP: HNW GP, Inc. (1%)
LP: HNW LP, Inc. (99%)
(f) Conroc Surgery Center 2, LLC - ownership = Houston Northwest Partners, Lid.
managing member (50.89%); other outside members (49.11%)
(D Houston Northwest Operating Company, L.L.C. - ownership -
Houston Northwest Partners, Lid. (86.6092%); other outside members
(13.3908%)
(g) Houston Northwest Concessions, L.L.C.
(D) Northwest Surgery Center, Lid — ownership — Houston Northwest Partners, Lid. (51%);
other outside partners (49%)
(d) HNW LP, Inc.
(c) Northwest Houston Providers Alliance, Inc,
(b) Newhope Imaging Center, Inc.
{b) NWSC, L.L.C.
(b) Republic Health Corporation of Rockwall County
(¢} Lake Pointe GP, Inc.
(d) Lake Pointe Partners, Ltd. — ownership — GP: Lake Pointe GP, Inc. (1%);
LP: Lake Pointe Investments, Inc. (99%)
(e} Lake Pointe Operating Company, L.L.C. — ownership —
Lake Pointe Partners, Lid. (94.59%); other outside members
(5.41%)
(N Billing Center Lake Pointe Medical, L.L.C.
(c) Lake Pointe ASC GP, Inc.
(c) Lake Pointe Investments, Inc.
{d) Lake Pointe Rockwall ASC, LP - ownership - GP: Lake Pointe Rockwall ASC GP, Inc. (1%);
LP: Lake Pointe Investments, Inc. (99%)
(b) RHC Parkway, Inc.
(c) North Miami Medical Center, Lid. — ownership - RHC Parkway, Inc. (85.91%)
Commonwealth Continental Health Care, Inc. (14.09%)
(b) Saint Vincent Healthcare System, Inc.
{c) OHM Services, Inc.
(c) Saint Vincent Hospital, L.L.C.
{(b) SHL/O Corp.
(b} Tenet HealthSystem CFMC, Inc,
(b) Tenet HealthSystem CM, Inc.
(a) Tenet MetroWest Healthcare System, Limited Parinership

Tenet HealthSystem International, Inc.
(a} N.M.E. International (Cayman) Limited
(b) HUG Services, Inc. - ownership — NM.E. International (Cayman) Lintited (67%); Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (30%); Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc, (3%)
(c) Captive Insurance Services, Inc.
(c) Hospital Underwriting Group, Inc.
(d) Professional Liability Insurance Company
(a) The Healthcare Insurance Corporation

Tenet Haospitals, Inc.
(a) National ASC, Inc.
(a) Tenet Alabama, Inc.
(b) Brookwood Primary Network Care, Inc.
(c) Alabama Cardiovascular Associates, L.L.C.
(c) Alabama Hand and Sports Medicine, L.L.C.
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(c) Brookwood - Maternal Fetal Medicine, L.L.C.
{¢) Brookwood Medical Partners - ENT, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Occupational Health Clinic, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care Cahaba Heights, L.L.C,
{c) Brookwood Primary Care - Homewood, L.L..C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care Hoover, L.L.C,
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Inverness, L.L.C.
(c} Brookwood Primary Care - Mountain Brook, L.L.C.
(c} Brookwood Primary Care - Qak Mountain, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Red Mountain, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care The Narrows, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Trussville, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Vestavia, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care Network - Homewood, L.L.C.
(¢) Brookwood Primary Care Network - McCalla, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Sports and Orthopedics, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Specialty Care - Endocrinology, L.L.C.
{¢) Brookwood Women's Care, L.L.C.
{c) Cardiovascular Associates of the Southeast, L.L.C.
(¢) Greystone Internal Medicine - Brookwood, L.L.C.
(c) Norwood Clinic of Alabama, L.L.C.
(b) Brookwood Retail Pharmacy, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet California, Inc.
(b) Anaheim MRI Holding, Inc.
(b) Community Hospital ol Los Gatos, Inc.
(c) Los Gatos Multi-Specialty Group, Inc.
(b) Doctors Hospital of Manteca, Inc,
(b) Doctors Medical Center of Modesto, Inc.
(¢) Modesto On-Call Services, L.L.C.
(¢) Modesto Radiology Imaging, Inc.
(c) Yosemite Medical Clinic, Inc.
(b) First Choice Physician Partners
(b) Golden State Medicare Health Plan
(b) JFK Memorial Hospital, Inc,
{c) SSC Holdings, L.L.C.
(b) Lakewood Regional Medical Center, Inc.
{(b) Los Alamitos Medical Cenler, Inc.
(c) Reagan Street Surgery Center, L.L.C. — ownership — Los Alamitos Medical Center, Inc (52%);
other outside members (48%)
(b) National Medical Ventures, Inc.
{(b) Network Management Associates, Inc.
(b) PHPS-CHM Acquisition, Inc,
(c) CHM Merger Subsidiary, LLC
(c) PHPS Merger Subsidiary, Inc,
(b) Placentia-Linda Hospital, Inc,
(c) Anaheim Hills Medical Imaging, L.L.C.
(b) San Ramon ASC, L.P.
(b) San Ramon Surgery Center, L.L.C.
{(b) SRRMC Management, Inc,
{c) San Ramen Regional Medical Center, LLC - ownership — SRRMC Management, Inc (51%);
John Muir Health (49%)
(d) Pleasanton Diagnostic Imaging, Inc,
(b) Tenet California Nurse Resources, Inc.
(b) Tenet California Medical Ventures I, Inc.
(b) Tenet El Mirador Surgical Center, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Desert, Inc.
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(b) Tenct HealthSystem KNC, Inc.
(b) Twin Cities Community Hospital, Inc.
(¢} Templeton Imaging, Inc.
(a) Tenet Florida, Inc.
(b) Advantage Health Network, Inc. - ownership — Tenet Florida, Inc. (50%); other owtside members (50%)
(b) Delray Medical Center, Inc.
(b) Florida Regional Medical Center, Inc.
(b) FMCC Network Contracting, L.L.C.
(b) FREH Real Estate, L.L.C.
(b) FRS Imaging Services, L.L.C.
(b) Hollywood Medical Center, Inc.
(b) International Health and Wellness, Inc.
{(b) National Medical Services II, Inc.
(b) National Urgent Care, Inc.
(b) Tenet Florida Physician Services, L.L.C.
(c) Center for Advanced Research Excellence, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group I, LLL.C.
(c} Sunrise Medical Group II, L.L.C.
(c} Sunrise Medical Group III, L.L.C.
(c} Sunrise Medical Group 1V, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group V, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group VI, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet Florida Physician Services I, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet Florida Physician Services I11, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Hialeah HealthSystem, Inc.
{c) Hialeah Real Properties, Inc.
(c) Tenet Hialeah (ASC) HealthSystem, Inc.
{b) Tenet Network Management, Inc.
(b) West Boca Medical Center, Inc.
(c) West Boca Health Services, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Georgia, Inc.
{(b) AMC Neurosurgical Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Atlanta Medical Center Interventional Neurology Associates, L.L.C.
(b} Atlanta Medical Center Neurosurgical & Spine Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) Atlanta Medical Center Physician Group, L.L.C.
(b) Buckhead Orthopedic Surgery Center, L.L.C.
(b) Gastric Health Institute, L.L.C.
(b) Georgia Gifts From Grace, L.L.C.
(b) Georgia North Fulton Healthcare Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Georgia Northside Ear, Nose and Throat, L.L.C.
{b) Georgia Spectrum Neurosurgical Specialists, L.L.C.
{(b) Jackson Medical Center, L.L.C.
{b) North Fulion Cardiovascular Medicine, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Hospitalist Group, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulion Primary Care Associates, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Primary Care - Windward Parkway, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Primary Care - Wylie Bridge, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Pulmonary Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Regional Medical Center Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Women's Consultants, L.L.C.
(b) Rock Bridge Surgical Institute, L.L.C.
(b) Roswell Orthopedic Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) Rheumatology Associates of Atlanta Medical Center, L.L.C.
(b) Spalding Regional Ambulatory Surgery Center, L.L.C.
{b) Spalding Regional OB/GYN, L.L.C.
{b) Spalding Regional Physician Services, L.L.C.
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(b) Spalding Regional Urgemt Care Center a1 Heron Bay, L.L.C.
(b) SouthCare Physicians Group Neurology, L.L.C.

(b) SouthCare Physicians Group Obstetrics & Gynecology, L.L.C.
(b) South Fulton Regional Medical Center Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.

{b)

(a) Total Health PPO, Inc. — ownership - Tenet Hospitals, Inc (49%); HealthScope (51%)

Surgical & Bariatric Associates of Atlanta Medical Center, L.L.C.

{a) Tenet Louisiana, Inc,

(b)
(b)
(b}
(b}

Meadowecrest Hospital, LLC

Meadowcrest Multi-Specialty Clinic, L.L.C.

Tenet 100 Medical Center Slidell, L.L.C.

Tenet HealthSystem Memorial Medical Center, Inc.
(c) Tenet Mid-City Medical, LLC

(a) Tenet Missouri, Inc,

(b)
(b)
(b
(&)
)]

Cedar Hill Primary Care, L.L.C.

Premier Emergency Physicians, L.L.C.

Premier Medical Specialisis, L.L.C.

St. Louis University Hospital Ambulatory Surgery Center, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem DI, Inc.

(c) Bridgeton Imaging, L.L.C.

(c) U.S. Center for Sports Medicine, L.L.C.

(a) Tenet Nebraska, Inc.
{a) Tenet North Carolina, Inc.

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b}
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(&
(&)
(b)
(b)
{b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b
(b
(b)
(b)

Cardiology Physicians Associates, L.L.C.

Cardiology Physicians Corporation, L.L.C.

Central Carolina-CIM, L.L.C.

Central Carolina-IMA, L.L.C.

Ceniral Carolina Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.

Central Carolina Physicians - Sandhills, L.L.C.

FryeCare Appalachian, L.L.C.

FryeCare Boone, L.L.C.

FryeCare Morganton, L.L.C.

FryeCare Northwest Hickory, L.L.C.

FryeCare Physicians, L.L.C.

FryeCare Valdese, L.L.C.

FryeCare Walauga, L.L.C.

FryeCare Women’s Services, L.L.C.

Frye Physicians - Tenet NC, L.L.C.

Graystone Family Healthcare - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
Hallmark Family Physicians - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
Healthpoint of North Carolina, L.L.C.

Hickory Family Practice Associates - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
North Carclina Community Family Medicine, L.L.C.
Parkway Internal Medicine - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
Southern States Physician Operations, Inc.

Tenet Claremont Family Medicine, L.L.C.

Tenet Unifour Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.

Viewmont Internal Medicine - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.

(a}) Tenet Physicians, Inc.
(a} Tenet South Carolina, Inc.

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
{b)
(b)
(b)
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East Cooper Coastal Family Physicians, L.L.C.

East Cooper Hyperbarics, L.L.C.

East Cooper OBGYN, L.L.C.

Hilton Head Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.

Hilton Head Regional Healthcare, L.L.C.

South Carolina East Cooper Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.
South Carolina SeWee Family Medicine, L.L.C.
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{b) Southern Orthopedics and Sports Medicine, L.L.C.
{b) Tenet Fort Mill, Inc.
(b) Tenet SC East Cooper Hospitalists, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet South Carolina Gastrointestinal Surgical Specialists, L.L.C,
(b) Tenet South Carolina Island Medical, L.L.C.
(b} Tenet South Carolina Mt. Pleasant OB/GYN, L.L.C.
(a) Tenct Tennessee, Inc.
(b) Saint Francis Behavioral Health Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Cardiology Associates, L L.C,
(b) Saint Francis Cardiovascular Surgery, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Center for Surgical Weight Loss, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Hospital Inpatient Physicians, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
{b) Saint Francis Medical Partners, East, L..L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Medical Specialists, L.L.C.
{b) Saint Francis Surgical Associates, L.L.C,
(a) Tenet Texas, Inc.
(b) Eastside ASC GP, Inc.
(c) Eastside Surgery, L.P.
(b} EPHC, Inc.
(b) Greater Dallas Healthcare Enterprises
(b) Greater Northwest Houston Enterprises
(b) Houston Sunrise Investors, Inc,
(b) Physicians Performance Network of Houston
(b) Practicc Partners Management, L.P. = ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%);
LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(b) Sierra Providence Healthcare Enterprises
{b) Sierra Providence Health Network, Inc.
{b) Tenet El Paso, Ltd. — ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%); LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. {99%)
(b) Tenet Frisco, Ltd. - ownership - GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (19%); LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Hospitals Dallas, Inc.
(b) Tenet Hospitals Limited - ownership - GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (15);
LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(c) Billing Center Doctors Hospital a1 White Rock Lake, L.L.C.
(c¢) PDN,L.LC.
(d) Surgery Affiliate of El Paso, LLC ~ ownership — PDN, LLC, managing member (61%);
other outside members (39%)
(c) Tenet Sun View Imaging, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Relocation Services, LL.C.
(b) Tenetsub Texas, Inc.

T.I. GPO, Inc.

Vanguard Health Systems, Inc.
(a) Vanguard Health Holding Company [, LLC
{b) Vanguard Holding Company I, Inc.
(b} Vanguard Health Holding Company II, LLC
(c) Vanguard Health Management, Inc.
(d) Vanguard Health Financtal Company, LLC
(e} C7 Technologies, LLC
(e} Central Texas Corridor Hospital Company, LLC
(e} Hospital Development of West Phoenix, Inc.
(e) MacNeal Management Services, Inc,
() Chicago Health System ACO, LLC
() MacNeal Health Providers, Inc.
(f) Midwest Pharmacies, Inc.
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(e)

(e)

(e)
(e)
()
(e)

(f) Primary Care Physicians Center, LLC - ownership - MacNeal Management Services,
Inc. (94% of capital interests) and Thomas Mizen (6% of capital
interests)

() Pros Temporary StafTing, Inc,

() 'The 6300 West Roosevelt Partnership - ownership - MacNeal Management Services,
Inc. 50.326% (29.876% GP interest and 20.450% LP interest) and
numerous limited partners

(f) Watermark Physician Services, Inc.

MacNeal Medical Recerds, Inc.

Resotute Hospital Company, LLC

Southwest Children’s Hospital, LLC

V-II Acquisition Co., Inc.

Valley Baptist Insurance Company

Vanguard IT Services, LLC

VHS Acquisition Corporation

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 1, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 2, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 3, Inc.

() LakeFront Medical Associates, LLC

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 4, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 5, Inc. - ownership - Vanguard Health Financial

Company, LLC (100% voting common - 8,010 common shares) and
Baptist Health Foundation of San Anronio (3,582 preferred)
(f) VHS San Antonio Imaging Partners, L.P. - ownership - VHS Acquisition Subsidiary
Number 5, Inc. General Partner (2%), Imaging Center Partners, L.P.,
Limited Partner (50%) and VHS San Antonio Partners, LLC, Limited
Partner (48%)
(I} VHS San Antonio Partners, LLC - ownership - VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number
5, Inc., Managing Member (2%) and VHS Holding Company, Inc. (98%)
(g) Baptist Medical Management Service Organization, LLC
{g) BHS Accountable Care, LLC
{g) BHS Integrated Physician Partners, LLC
{g) BHS Physicians Alliance For ACE, LLC
(g) Home Health Partners of San Antonio, LLC
(h) Journey Home Healthcare of San Antonio, LLC
VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 6, Inc.
(f) VHS Acquisition Partnership Number 1, L.P. - ownership - VHS Acquisition
Subsidiary Number 6, Inc., General Partner (2%) and VHS Holding
Company, Inc., Limited Partner (98%)

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 7, Inc.

() Saint Vincent Physician Services, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 8, Inc.

(1) Community Connection Health Plan, Inc.

(f) Advantage Health Care Management Company, LLC

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 9, Inc.

() MetroWest Accountable Health Care Organization, LLC - ownership - VHS

Acquisition Subsidiary Number 9, Inc. (50%) and MetroWest Health
Care Alliance, Inc. (50%)

{g) Total Accountable Care Organization, LLC - ownership - MetroWest
Accountable Health Care Organization, LLC (70%) and VHS
Acquisition Subsidiary Number 7, Inc. (30%)

(f) VHM Services, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 10, Inc,

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 11, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 12, Inc.

VHS Genesis Labs, Inc,
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(c)

(e)
(e)
(e

(e)

{e)

(e)

VHS Holding Company, Inc.
(f) BHS Physicians Network, Inc.
(f) BHS Specialty Network, Inc.
(g) Heart & Vascular Institute of Texas, Inc.
(f) Resolute Health Family Urgent Care, Inc.
(f) Resolute Health Physicians Network, Inc.
VHS Imaging Centers, Inc.
VHS New England Holding Company I, Inc.
VHS of lllinois, Inc.
(ff HCM/CV, LLC - ownership - VHS of lllinois, Inc. (50%), HeartCare Centers of
Hlinois, 5.C. (25%) and Cardiac Surgery Associates, 8.C. (25%)
{f) MacNeal Physicians Group, LLC
(N Vanguard Medical Specialists, LLC
(A VHS Chicago Market Procurement, LLC
VHS of Michigan, Inc.
(f) CRNAS of Michigan
(f) Detroit Education and Research
(f) DMC Education & Research
(f) Heart & Vascular Institute of Michigan
(f) Southeast Michigan Physicians Insurance Company
(f) VHS Children’s Hospital of Michigan, Inc.
(D) VHS Detroit Businesses, Inc.
(f) VHS Detroit Receiving Hospital, Inc.
() VHS Detroit Ventures, Inc.
(g) DMC Shared Savings ACO, LLC
(g) Michigan Pioneer ACO, LLC - ownership - VHS Detroit Ventures, Inc.
(99.875%), George E. Evans (0.25%), Murtaza Hussain (0.25%),
Muhammad Y. Karim (0.25%), Michael G. Taylor (0.25%) and Carl D.
Fowler (0.25%)
(f) VHS Harper-Hutzel Hospital, Inc.
() VHS Huren Valley-Sinai Hospital, Inc.
() VHS of Michigan Staffing, Inc.
(D VHS Physicians of Michigan
() VHS Rehabilitation Institute of Michigan, Inc.
(f) VHS Sinai-Grace Hospital, Inc.
(N VHS University Laboratories, Inc.
VHS of Orange County, Inc.
(f) VHS Acquisition Partnership Number 2, L.P. - ownership - VHS of Orange County,
Inc., General Partner (1%), VHS of Orange Coumty, Inc., Limited
Partner (58.4%), VHS Holding Company, Inc., Limited Partner (35%),
Physician Investors, Limited Partners (5.6%)
(f) VHS of Anaheim, Inc.
(g) North Anaheim Surgicenter, Lid. - ownership - VHS of Anaheim, Inc., General
Partner (76.5%) and Physician Investors, Limited Partners (23.5%)
(f) VHS of Huntington Beach, Inc.
(g) Magnolia Surgery Center Limited Partnership - ownership - VHS of Huntington
Beach, Inc., General Partner (1%), VHS Holding Company, Inc.,
Limited Partner (82.0%) and Third Parties (physicians), Limited
Partner (16.4%)
VHS of Phoenix, Inc.
() VHS Arizona Heart Institute, Inc.
{F) VHS of Arrowhead, Inc.
() VHS of South Phoenix, Inc.
(g) Arizona Health Partners, LLC
(g) Palm Valley Medical Center Campus Association - ownership - VHS of South
Phoenix, Inc. (72.38%), Palm Valley Med Bldg L.P. (Plaza) (5.72%),
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Palm Valley Med Bldg L.P. (Ruiz) (12.60%) and Palm Valley Nursing
Facility L.P. {(Nursing Home) (9.30%)
(g) Phoenix Health Plans, Inc.
(h) VHS Phoenix Health Plan, LLC
(2) VHS Acquisition Company Number 1, LLC - ownership - VHS of South
Phoenix, Inc. (60%} and Medical Professional Associates of Arizona,
P.C. (40%)
() VHS Outpatient Clinics, Inc.
{g) Abrazo Medical Group Urgent Care, LLC
{e) VHS Valley Management Company, Inc.
(f) Harlingen Physician Network, Inc.
(f) Rio Grande Valley Indigent Health Care Corporation
(f) Valley Health Care Network
(f) VHS Valley Health System, LLC - ownership - VHS Valley Management Company,
Inc., Manager (51%) and VB Medical Holdings (49%)
(g) VHS Brownsville Hospital Company, LLC
(g) VHS Harlingen Hospital Company, LLC
(g) Valley Baptist Realty Company, LLC
(g) VHS Valley Holdings, LLC
(h) Valley Baptist Lab Services, LLC
(h) Valley Baptist Wellness Center, LLC
(h) VB Brownsville IMP ASC, LLC
(h) VB Brownsville LTACH, LLC
(h) VBOA ASCGP,LLC
(i} VBOA ASC Partners, L.P. - ownership - VBOA ASC GP, LLC General
Partner (1%), Various physicians, Class A Limited Partners (38%) and
VB Brownsville IMP ASC, LLC, Class B Limited Partner (G1%)
(e) VHS West Suburban Medical Center, Inc.
(f) West Suburban Radiation Therapy Center, LLC
(e) VHS Westlake Hospital, Inc.
(e) VHS-Volunteer Insurance Ltd. (Cayman Islands Company)
(d) Vanguard Physician Services, LLC - ownership - Vanguard Health Management, Inc. (60%)
and MedSynergies, Inc. (40%)
(d} Healthcare Compliance, L.L.C.
(d} New Dimensions, LLC
(d) ProCare Health Plans, Inc.
(c) Vanguard Holding Company II, Inc.

Wilshire Rental Corp.
(a) Hilchcock State Street Real Estate, Inc.
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Contlict of Interest/Financial Disclosure Form

The Application of the Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. and its Affiliates (“GWHN") and
Vanguard Health Systems, Inc. (“Vanguard”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (“Tenet”) to the Connecticut Attorney General and the Connecticut Department of Public
Health requests permission to form a joint venture (“Joint Venture™).

1. Imstructions:
(a) This Disclosure Form is for GWHN management.

Please provide the following information:

Print Name; Ed RO mero

(b)PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE NO LATER
THAN Junc 20, 2014 to Ann Zucker at azucker@carmodylaw.com or Carmody
Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP, Ann Zucker, 50 Leavenworth Street,
Waterbury, CT 06702. If you have any questions regarding the questionnaire, please
call her at 203-252-2652.,

(c) Retain a completed copy of this questionnaire for your files. [f, following your return of the
questionnaire, any events occur or information comes to your attention that would affect the
accuracy of any of your answers in this questionnaire, please notify Ann Zucker of any such
event or information as soon as possible.

2. Definitions:

(a) Related Person: A person related to you by blood, law or marriage as a spouse, child, stepchild,
parent, sibling, grandparent, grandchild or domestic partner (individual not related by blood or
marriage, but currently in a committed relationship and residing in a common household sharing
joint responsibility for the household), or an entity directly or indirectly controlled by you or any
such person or in which you or any such person has a direct or indirect ownership interest of
greater than thirty percent.

(b) Tenet Entity: Entity includes Tenet Healthcare Corporation, Vanguard Health and the
subsidiaries and affiliates listed on Exhibit A attached to this form.

{W2175868.3}
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3. Financial Interests

(a) Do you or any Related Person (see definition on first page) have a direct or indirect ownership
interest in any Tenet Entity (see definitions on first page)?

\/ NO YES. If YES, please note the name of the entity, ownership percentage and
any income generated from the ownership or investment interest.

(b) Since January 1, 2012, did you or any Related Person have a compensation arrangement,
including without limitation, as an employee, consultant, contractor, with any Tenet Entity?

\/ NO YES. If you answered YES, please note the name of the entity and income
generated from the entity.

(c) Did or will you or any Related Person receive any payment or other financial benefit as a result of
the proposed transaction?

. No YES. If YES, please provide details.

(@) Do you or any Related Person own stock or options to purchase stock in any Tenet Entity?

v~ _NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

4. Beneficial and/or Employment Interests

(a) Since January 1, 2012, were you or any Related Person offered a position as a director or trustee
of a Tenet Entity or the Joint Venture?

v NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(b) Since January 1, 2012, were you or any Related Person offered a consulting position or
employment with a Tenet Entity or the Joint Venture?

¥ _NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

{W2175868.3)

(]

001488



(c) Since January 1, 2012, have you or any Related Person engaged in any of the following
transactions with a Tenet Entity?

(i) Sold or transferred assets to or purchased assets from or exchanged assets.

\ NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(ii) Leased assets to or leased assets from a Tenet Entity.

V' NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(iii) Been indebted to or loaned money to a Tenet Entity.

v NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

(iv) Furnished or acquired goods, services or facilities to a Tenet Entity.

l NO YES. If YES, please provide details.

I hereby attest that the following information is true and accurate to the best of my knewledge.

7
@ﬁg %W lr-25- 201\

Signature Date
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Exhibit A

Tenet Subsidiaries List

All of the subsidiaries listed below are 100% owned by Tenet Healthcare Corporation unless otherwise
indicated.

Conifer Holdings, Inc.
(a) Conifer Ethics and Compliance, Inc.
(a) Conifer Health Solutions, LLC — ownership — Conifer Holdings, Inc., managing member (98%);
Catholic Health Initiatives (2%)
{b) Conifer Patient Communications, LLC
{b) Conifer Revenue Cycle Solutions, LLC
(c) Conifer HIM & Revenue Integrity Services, LLC
{c) Syndicated Office Systems, LLC
{c) Hospital RCM Services, LLC
(c} United Paticnt Financing, Inc.
(b) Conifer Value-Based Care, LLC
(c) InforMed Medical Management Services, LLC
{c) InforMed Insurance Services, LLC

DigitalMed, Inc.

National Imaging Center Holdings, Inc.
(a) DMC Imaging, L.L.C.

National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.

(a) Blufiion Okatie Surgery Center, L.L.C.

(a) El Mirador Surgery Center, L.L.C.

(a) El Paso Day Surgery, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,,
managing member (61%); other outside members (39%)

(a) GCSA Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC - ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (49%)

(a) Murdock Ambulatory Surgical Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,,
managing member (51%); other outside members (49%)

(a) Pacific Endoscopy and Surgery Center, LLC — ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (55%); other outside members (45%)

(a) Pediatric Surgery Center - Odessa, LLC- ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (60%); other outside members (40%)

(a) Pediatric Surgery Centers, LLC - ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (60%); other outside members (40%)

(a) Surgery Center of Okeechobee, LLC - ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
nianaging member (51%): other ontside members (49%)

(a} Surgery Center of Pembroke Pines, L.L.C. — ovwnership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (67.5%); other outside members (32.5%)

(a) The Surgery Center at Jensen Beach, LLC- ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (53.5%); other outside members (46.5%)

(a) Theda Oaks Gastroenterology & Endoscopy Center, LLC - ownership — National Surgery Center
Holdings, Inc., managing member (51%);
other owtside members (49%)

(a) Winter Haven Ambulatory Surgical Center, L.L.C. ~ ownership — National Surgery Center Holdings, Inc.,
managing member (51%); other outside members (49%)

National Urgent Care Holdings, Inc.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #3, L.L.C.
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(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #4, L.L.C.
(a) AMC/North Fulton Urgent Care #5, L.L.C.
(a} AMC/North Fulion Urgent Care #6, L.L.C.
(a) Camp Creck Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(a) Des Peres Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(a) Memphis Urgent Care #1, L.L.C.

(a) Memphis Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.

(a) NUCH of Texas

(a) Olive Branch Urgent Care #1, LLC

{a) Selma Carlson, Inc.

{a) St Louis Urgent Care #2, L.L.C.

{a) St. Louis Urgent Care #3, L.L.C.

(a) Walker Street Imaging Care, Inc.

(a) West Boynton Urgent Care, L.L.C.

NME Headquarters, Inc.

NME Properties Corp.
(a} NME Properties, Inc.
(b) Lake Health Care Facilities, Inc.
(a) NME Property Holding Co., Inc.
(a) Tenet HealthSysiem SNF-LA, Inc.

NME Psychiatric Hospitals, Inc.
(a) The Huron Corporation

NME Rehabilitation Properties, Inc.
{a) R.H.S.C. El Paso, Inc.

TenetCare, Inc.
(a) National Diagnostic Imaging Centers, Inc.
(a) TenetCare Frisco, Inc.
(b) Centennial ASC, L.P. (/% GP: TenetCare Frisco, Inc.; 99% LP: Tenet Hospitals Limited)
(a) TenetCare Tennessece, Inc.

Tenet Healthcare Foundation

Tenet HealthSystem Holdings, Inc.
(a) Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc.
(b) 601 N 30th Swreet II1, Inc.
(c) 601 N 30th Street I, L.L.C. — ownership — 601 N 30th Street H, Inc. (74.06%)
Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (25.94%)
(d) 601 N 30th Street I1, L.L.C.
(b) American Medical (Central), Inc.
{c) Amisub (Heights), Inc.
(c) Amisub (Twelve Oaks), Inc.
(c) Lifemark Hospitals, Inc.
(d) Amisub of Texas, Inc.
(d) Houston Network, Inc.
(d) Houston Specialty Hospital, Inc.
(d) Lifemark Hospitals of Florida, Inc.
(e) Surgicare of Miramar, L.L.C. — ownership — Lifemark Hospitals of Florida, Inc.,
managing member (50.97%); other outside members (49.03%)
(d) Lifemark Hospitals of Louisiana, Inc.
(d) TH Healthcare, Lid. — ownership — GP: Lifemark Hospitals, Inc. (1%);
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(b)
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(b)
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(b)
(b)

{b)
(b)
(b)

(b}
(b)
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LP: Amisub of Texas, Inc. (70.1%); LP: Amisub (Heights), Inc.
(10.3%); LP: Amisub (Twelve Qaks), Inc. (18.6%)
(e) NMC Lessor, L.P. (99% LP: TH Healthcare, Lid.; 1% GP: Tenet HealthSystem
Nacogdoches ASC LP, Inc.)
(¢) Park Plaza Hospital Billing Center, L.L.C.

(c) Tenet Employment, Inc.

AMI Diagnostic Services, Inc.

AMI Information Systems Group, Inc.

AMI/HTI Tarzana Encino Joint Venture — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (30%)
Amisub of California, Inc. (26%); New H Acuie, Inc. (12%)
AM! Information Systems Group, Inc. (7%)

Amisub (Hilton Head), Inc.
{c) Hilton Head Health System, L.P. — ownership — Amisub (Hilton Head), Inc. (79%)
Tenet Physician Services - Hilton Head, Inc. (21%)

Amisub (North Ridge Hospital), Inc,

{c) NRMC Physician Services, L.L.C.

Amisub (SFH), Inc.

(¢) Saint Francis Hospital Billing Center, L.L.C.

(¢) Saint Francis Surgery Center, L.L.C, (60.6061% member interest)

(¢) Tenet HealthSystem SF-SNF, Inc,

Amisub of California, Inc.

Amisub of North Carolina, Inc.

(c) Central Carolina Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC

Amisub of South Carolina, Inc.

(c) Rock Hill Surgery Center, L.P. — ownership — Amisub of South Carolina, Inc. (72%)

Surgical Center of Rock Hill (28%)

(¢) Tenet Rehab Piedmont, Inc.

Brookwood Center Development Corporation

{c) Alabama Digestive Health Endoscopy Center, L.L.C. (53% member interest)

{c) Brookwood Home Health, LLC - ownership - Brookwood Center Development Corporation

other outside member (49%)

(c) BWP Associales, Lid. - ownership — Brookwood Center Development Corporation (80%)
Brookwood Developmen, Inc. (20%)

(c) C.K.of Birmingham, LLC

(c) Hoover Doctors Group, Inc,

(c) Medplex Outpatient Medical Centers, Inc.

(c) Medplex Outpatient Surgery Center, Lid. — ownership — Others (15%)
Brookwood Center Development Corporation (8% GP.,
73.765% LP); Hoover Doctors Group, Inc. (19 LP); Medplex
Ourpatient Medical Centers, Inc. (1% LP)

Brookwood Development, Inc.

Brookwood Health Services, Inc.

(c) Brookwood Garages, L.L.C.

Brookwood Parking Associates, Ltd. — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (99%),
Brookwood Garages, L.L.C. (1%)

Coastal Carolina Medical Center, Inc,

{c) Coastal Carolina Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.

Coastal Carolina Physician Practices, L..L.C,

{c) Hardeeville Medical Group, L.L.C.

{c) Hardeeville Primary Care, L.L.C.

Cumming Medical Ventures, Inc.

East Cooper Community Hospital, Inc.

(c) The Southeastern Spine Institute Surgery Center, L.L.C. — ownership — East Cooper Community

Hospital, Inc., managing member (55%);
other outside members (45%)
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Eastern Professional Properties, Inc.

Frye Regional Medical Center, Inc.

(c) FryeCare Outpatient Imaging, L.L.C.

(c} Frye Heant Excellence Team, LLC (30% member interest)

(c} Frye Home Infusion, Inc.

(¢) Guardian Health Service, L.L.C. (50% member interest)

(c) Tate Surgery Center, L.L.C.

{(c) Unifour Neurosurgery, L.LL.C.

(c) Viewmont Surgery Center, L.L.C.

Magnetic Resonance Imaging of San Luis Obispo, Inc.

New H Acute, Inc.

North Fulton Medical Center, Inc.

(c) North Fulion GI Center, L.L.C.

(c) Northwoods Surgery Center, LLC

(c) NorthPoint Health System, Inc.

{c) Northwoods Member, Inc.

{c) Roswell Georgia Surgery Center, L.L.C.

North Fulton MOB Ventures, Inc.

(c) North Fulton Professional Building 1, L.P. — ownership — (16.4078% LP)

Palm Beach Gardens Community Hospital, Inc.

{c) Palm Beach Gardens Cardiac and Vascular Partners, LLC — ownership — Palm Beach Gardens
Community Hospital, Inc. (50%); other outside physician partners (50%)

Piedmont Urgent Care and Industrial Health Centers, Inc.

(¢) Catawba-Piedmont Cardiothoracic Surgery, L.L.C,

(c) Imaging Center at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Behavioral Medicine Associates, LLC

(c) Piedmont Cardiovascular Physicians, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmomt Carolina OB/GYN of York County, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Carolina Vascular Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont East Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Express Care at Sutton Read, L.L.C.

(c¢) Piedmont Family Practice at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Family Practice at Rock Hill, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmont Family Practice at Tega Cay, L.L.C.

{c) Piedmont Genceral Surgery Associates, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Internal Medicine at Baxter Village, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Internal Medicine and Family Practice at York, L.L.C.

{c} Piedmont Pulmonology, L.L.C.

{c} Piedmont Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.

(c) Piedmont Urgent Care Center at Baxter Village, LLC

{c) Piedmont Weslt Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.

Physician Performance Network, L.L.C.

(c) Physician Performance Network of Georgia, L.L.C.

Professional Healthcare Systems Licensing Corporation

Roswell Medical Ventures, Inc.

(c) North Fulton Parking Deck, L.P. — ownership — Roswell Medical Ventures, Inc. (89.836%),

other outside parmers (10.164%)

Sierra Vista Hospital, Inc.

(c) San Dimas Surgery Center, L.L.C.

South Carolina Health Services, Inc.

{c) Bluffton Okatie Primary Care, L.L.C.

{c) Broad River Primary Care, L.L.C.

(c) Burnt Church Primary and Urgent Care, L.L.C.

(c} Cardiovascular & Thoracic Surgery, L.L.C.

(c) Okatie Surgical Partners, L.L.C.

(c) Hardeeville Hospilalists, L.L.C.
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(¢} Heritage Medical Group of Hilton Head, L.L.C.
(c) Hilion Head Occupational Medicine, L.L.C.
(c) Hilton Head Regional Anesthesia Partners, L.L.C.
(c¢) Hilton Head Regional Endocrinology Associates, L.L.C.
(c) Hilton Head Regional OB/GYN Pariners, L.L.C.
(c) Mid-Island Primary and Urgeat Care, L.L.C.
(c) Nephrology Associates of Hilton Head, L.L.C.
(c) Oncology Associates of the Low Country, L.L.C.
(c) Orthopedic Associates of the Lowcountry, L.L.C.
(¢) Tenet Hilton Head Heart, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet South Carolina Lowcountry OB/GYN, L.L.C.
{b) Tenet Central Carolina Physicians, Inc.
(b) Tenet DISC Imaging, Inc.
(b) Tenct EKG, Inc.
(b) Tenct Finance Corp.
(b) Tenet Good Samaritan, Inc.
(c) Good Samaritan Surgery, L.L.C.
(c}) Good Samaritan Cardiac & Vascular Management, LLC - ownership — Tenet Good Samaritan,
Inc. (50%); other outside physician partners (50%)
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Bartlett, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem GB, Inc.
(c) AMC Acquisition Company, L.L.C.
(c) AMC Community Physician Practices, L.L.C.
(c) Atlanta Medical Billing Center, L.L.C.
(c) Sheffield Educational Fund, Inc.
(c) Tenetl South Fulton Health Care Centers, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc.
(c) NMC Lessor, L.P. — ownership — GP: Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc. (1%);
LP: TH Healthcare, Lid. (99%)
{c) NMC Surgery Center, L.P. — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC GP, Inc. (1%
GPy;
Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC, LP, Inc. (58.999% LP);
ather outside parmers (49.001% LP)
{b) Tenet HealthSystem Nacogdoches ASC LP, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem North Shore, Inc.
{c) North Shore Medical Billing Center, L.L.C.
{c) North Shore Physician Hospital Organization (50%)
(c) North Shore Physician Practices, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Philadelphia, Inc.
(c) HPSof PA,L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSysiem Bucks County, L.L.C.
{c) Tenet HealthSystem City Avenue, L.L.C.
(c) Tenel HealthSystem Elkins Park, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Graduate, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Hahnemann, L.L.C.
(c) Tenet HealthSystem Parkview, L.L.C.
{c) Tenet HealthSystem Roxborough, LLC
{c) Tenet HealthSystem Roxborough MOB, LLC
(c) Tenet HealthSystem St. Christopher’s Hospital for Children, L.L.C.
(d) Center for the Urban Child, Inc.
(d) SCHC Pediarric Anesthesia Associates, L.L.C.
(d) SCHC Pediatric Associates, L.L.C.
(e) St. Christopher’s Pediatric Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.
(e} St Christopher’s Pediatric Urgent Care Center - Allentown, L.L.C.
(d) SiChris Care at Northeast Pediatrics, L.L.C.
(¢) Tenet Home Services, L.L.C.
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(b)
(b)

(b)

{b)

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

{b)
{b)

(c) Tenet Medical Equipment Services, L.L.C.
(c) The Healthcare Underwriting Company, a Risk Retention Group
(¢) TPSofPA, L.L.C.
(d) TPSIlof PA,L.LC.
(d) TPS Il of PA, L.L.C.
(d) TPSIV of PA, L.L.C.
(d) TPS Vof PA,L.LC.
(d) TPS Vliof PA,L.L.C.
(¢) MidAtlantic MedEvac, L.L.C.
Tenct HealthSystem SGH, Inc.
Tenet HealthSystem SL, Inc,
(¢) SLUH Anesthesia Physicians, L.L.C.
(¢) Tenet SLUH Physicians, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem SL-HLC, Inc.
(c) Concentra St. Louis, L.L.C. — ownership — Tenet HealthSystem SL-HLC, Inc. (49%)
Concentra Health Services, Inc. (51%)
Tenet HealthSystem Spalding, Inc.
{c) Griffin Imaging, LLC - ownership — Tener HealthSystem Spalding, Inc.,
managing member (50.5%); other outside nembers (49.5%)
(c) Spalding GI, L..L.C.
(c) Spalding Health System, L.L.C. — ownership — (49.836%)
{c) Spalding Medical Ventures, L.P.
{(c) Tenet EMS/Spalding 911, LLC — ownership — (64.1%)
Tenet Healthcare - Florida, Inc.
Tenet Investments, Inc.
Tenet Physician Services - Hilton Head, Inc.
Tenet Practice Resources, LLC
Tenet S1. Mary's, Inc,
(c) The Heart and Vascular Clinic, L.L.C.
Tenet Ventures, Inc.
Tenet West Palm Real Estate, Inc.
(c) G.S. North, Ltd. — ownership — (1% GP and 93.03% LP)

Tenet HealthSystem Hospitals, Inc.
(a) Alvarado Hospital Medical Cenier, Inc.

Tenet HealthSystem HealthCorp
(2} OrNda Hospital Corporation

(b)

(b)

(b)

(b)

(b)
(b)

{b)
{b)

[(W2175868;3}

AHM Acquisition Co., Inc,
Commonwealth Continental Health Care, Inc,
Coral Gables Hospital, Inc.
(c) CGH Hospital, Lid. — ownership - GP: Coral Gables Hospital, Inc. (99.913%)
LP: FMC Medical, Inc. (0.087%)
(d) Coral Gables Physician Services, L.L.C.
(d) Universal Medical Care Center, L.L.C.
Cypress Fairbanks Medical Center, Inc.
(c) New Medical Horizons II, Lid. - ownership — GP: Cypress Fairbanks Medical Center, Inc. (5%)
LP: Tenet HealthSystem CFMC, Inc. {95%)
FMC Medical, Inc.
Fountain Valley Regional Hospital and Medical Center
(c) Specialty Surgery Center at Fountain Valley Regional Hospital, L.L.C. - ownership —
Fountain Valley Regional Hospital and Medical Center (51%);
other outside members (49%)
GCPG, Inc.
(c) Garland MOB Properties, LLC
Gulf Coast Community Hospilal, Inc.
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{c) Gulf Coast Community Health Care Systems, Inc.
(b) Houston Northwest Medical Center, Inc.
(c) HNMC, Inc.
(d) HNW GP, Inc.
(e) Houston Northwest Partners, Lid. - ownership - GP: HNW GP, Inc. (1%)
LP: HNW LP, Inc. (99%)
(fy Conroe Surgery Center 2, LLC - ownership — Houston Northwest Pariners, Lid.
managing member (50.89%); other outside members (49.11%)
(fy Houston Northwest Operating Company, L.L.C. — ownership —
Houston Northwest Pariners, Lid. (86.6092%); other outside members
(13.3908%)
(g) Houston Northwest Concessions, L.L.C.
() Northwest Surgery Center, Ltd - ownership — Housion Northwest Pariners, Ltd. (51%);
other outside parters (49%)
(d) HNW LP, Inc.
(c) Northwest Houston Providers Alliance, Inc.
(b) Newhope Imaging Center, Inc.
(b} NWSC,L.L.C.
(b} Republic Health Corporation of Rockwall County
(¢} Lake Pointe GP, Inc.
(d) Lake Pointe Partners, Lid. - ownership — GP: Lake Pointe GP, Inc. (1%);
LP: Lake Pointe Investments, Inc. (99%)
(e) Lake Pointe Operating Company, L.L.C. — ownership -
Lake Pointe Partners, Ltd. (94.59%); other outside members
{5.41%)
(I} Billing Center Lake Pointe Medical, L.L.C,
(c) Lake Pointe ASC GP, Inc.
(c) Lake Pointe Investments, Inc.
(d) Lake Pointe Rockwall ASC, LP - ownership — GP: Lake Pointe Rockwall ASC GP, Inc. (1%):
LP: Lake Pointe Investments, Inc. (99%)
{(b) RHC Parkway, Inc.
{c) North Miami Medical Cenler, Ltd. — ownership - RHC Parkway, Inc. (85.91%)
Commonwealth Continental Health Care, Inc. (14.09%)
(b) Saint Vincent Healthcare System, Inc.
(c) OHM Services, Inc.
(c} Saint Vincent Hospital, L.L.C.
(b) SHL/O Corp.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem CFMC, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem CM, Inc.
(a) Tenel MetroWest Healthcare System, Limited Partnership

Tenet HealthSystem International, Inc.
(a) N.M.E. International (Cayman) Limited
{b) HUG Services, Inc. — ownership - N.M.E. International {Cayman) Limited (67%); Tenet Healthcare
Corporation (30%); Tenet HealthSystem Medical, Inc. (3%)
(c) Captive Insurance Services, Inc.
{c) Hospital Underwriting Group, Inc.
(d) Professional Liability Insurance Company
(a) The Healthcare Insurance Corporation

Tenet Hospitals, Inc.
(a) National ASC, Inc.
(a) Tenet Alabama, Inc.
(b) Brookwoed Primary Network Care, Inc.
(c) Alabama Cardiovascular Associates, L.L.C.
(c) Alabama Hand and Sports Medicine, L.L.C.
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(¢) Brookwood - Maternal Fetal Medicine, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Medical Partners - ENT, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwoed Occupational Health Clinic, L.L.C.
(¢) Brookwood Primary Care Cahaba Heights, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care - Homewood, L.L.C.
{c} Brookwood Primary Care Hoover, L.L.C.
{¢) Brookwood Primary Care - Inverness, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Primary Care - Mountain Brook, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Oak Mountain, L.L.C.
(¢} Brookwood Primary Care - Red Mountain, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care The Narrows, L.L.C.
(c)} Brookwood Primary Care - Trussville, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care - Veslavia, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care Network - Homewood, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Primary Care Network - McCalla, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Sports and Orthopedics, L.L.C.
(c) Brookwood Specialty Care - Endecrinology, L.L.C.
{c) Brookwood Women's Care, L.L.C.
(c) Cardiovascular Associates of the Southeast, L.L.C.
(c) Greystone Internal Medicine - Brookwood, L.L.C.
(c) Norwood Clinic of Alabama, L.L.C.

(b) Brookwood Retail Pharmacy, L.L.C.

(a) Tenet California, Inc.

(b) Anaheim MRI Holding, Inc.

(b) Community Hospital of Los Gatos, Inc.
(c} Los Gatos Multi-Specialty Group, Inc.

(b) Doctors Hospital of Manteca, Inc.

(b) Doctors Medical Center of Modesto, Inc.
(c) Modesto On-Call Services, L.L.C.
(c) Modesto Radiology Imaging, Inc.
(c) Yosemite Medical Clinic, Inc.

{b) First Choice Physician Partners

{b) Golden State Medicare Health Plan

(b) JFK Memoarial Hospital, Inc.
{c) SSC Holdings, L.L.C.

(b) Lakewood Regional Medical Center, Inc.

(b) Los Alamitos Medical Center, Inc.

(c) Reagan Street Surgery Center, L.L.C. — ownership - Los Alamitos Medical Center, Inc (52%);

other outside members (48%)

(b) National Medical Ventures, Inc.
(b) Network Management Associates, Inc.
(b) PHPS-CHM Acquisition, Inc.

(c) CHM Merger Subsidiary, LLC

(c) PHPS Merger Subsidiary, Inc.
(b) Placentia-Linda Hospital, Inc.

(c) Anaheim Hills Medical Imaging, L.L.C.
{b) San Ramon ASC, L.P.
{b) San Ramon Surgery Center, L.L.C.
{(b) SRRMC Management, Inc.

(c) San Ramon Regional Medical Center, LLC — ownership — SRRMC Management, Inc (51%);

John Muir Health (49%)
(d) Pleasanton Diagnostic Imaging, Inc.
(b) Tenet California Nurse Resources, Inc.
(b) Tenet California Medical Ventures I, Inc.
(b) Tenet El Mirador Surgical Center, Inc.
(b) Tenet HealthSystem Desert, Inc,
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(b) Tenet HealthSystem KNC, Inc.
(b) Twin Cities Community Hospital, Inc.
(¢) Templeton Imaging, Inc.
(a) Tenet Florida, Inc.
(b) Advantage Health Network, Inc. — ownership - Tenet Florida, Inc. (50%); other outside members (50%)
(b) Delray Medical Center, Inc.
{b) Florida Regional Medical Center, Inc,
{b) FMCC Neiwwork Contracting, L.L.C.
{(b) FREH Real Estate, L.L.C.
(b) FRS Imaging Services, L.L.C.
(b) Hollywood Medical Center, Inc.
(b) International Health and Wellness, Inc.
(b} National Medical Services 1I, Inc.
(b} National Urgent Care, Inc.
(b) Tenet Florida Physician Services, L.L.C.
(c) Center for Advanced Research Excellence, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group I, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group II, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group III, L.L.C.
{c) Sunrise Medical Group IV, L.L.C.
(c) Sunrise Medical Group V, L.L.C.
{c) Sunrise Medical Group VI, L.L.C.
{c) Tenet Florida Physician Services I, L.L.C.
{c) Tenet Florida Physician Services III, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Hialeah HealthSystem, Inc.
(c) Hialeah Real Propertics, Inc.
(¢} Tenet Hialeah {ASC) HealthSystem, Inc.
(b} Tenet Network Management, Inc.
(b) West Boca Medical Center, Inc.
(c) West Boca Health Services, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Georgia, Inc.
(b) AMC Neurosurgical Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Atlanta Medical Center Interventional Neurology Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Atlanta Medical Center Neurosurgical & Spine Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) Atlanta Medical Center Physician Group, L.L.C.
(b) Buckhead Orthopedic Surgery Center, L.L.C.
{b) Gastric Health Institute, L.L.C.
{b) Georgia Gifts From Grace, L.L.C.
{b) Georgia North Fulton Healthcare Associates, L.L.C.
{b) Georgia Northside Ear, Nose and Throat, L.L.C.
(b) Georgia Spectrum Neurosurgical Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) Jackson Medical Center, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Cardiovascular Medicine, L.L.C.
(b} North Fulton Hospitalist Group, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Primary Care Associates, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Primary Care - Windward Parkway, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Primary Care - Wylie Bridge, L.L.C,
(b) North Fulton Pulmonary Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Regional Medical Center Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b) North Fulton Women's Consultants, L.L.C.
(b) Rock Bridge Surgical Institute, L.L.C.
(b) Roswell Orthopedic Specialists, LL.C,
(b) Rheumatology Associates of Atlanta Medical Center, L.L.C.
(b) Spalding Regional Ambulatory Surgery Center, L.L.C.
(b) Spalding Regional OB/GYN, L.L.C.
{b) Spalding Regional Physician Services, L.L.C,
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(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

Spalding Regional Urgent Care Center at Heron Bay, L.L.C.
SouthCare Physicians Group Neurology, L.L.C.

SouthCare Physicians Group Obstetrics & Gynecology, L.L.C.
South Fulton Regional Medical Center Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
Surgical & Bariatric Associates of Atlanta Medical Center, L.L.C.

(a) Total Health PPO, Inc. — ownership — Tenet Hospitals, Inc (49%); HealthScope (51%)
(a) Tenet Louisiana, Inc.

(b)
(b)
(b}
(b}

Meadowcrest Hospital, LLC

Meadowerest Multi-Specialty Clinic, L.L.C.

Tenet 100 Medical Center Slidell, L.L.C.

Tenet HealthSystem Memorial Medical Center, Inc.
{c) Tenet Mid-City Medical, LLC

(a) Tenet Missouri, Inc.

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
{b)

Cedar Hill Primary Care, L.L.C.

Premier Emergency Physicians, L.L.C,

Premier Medical Specialists, L.L.C,

St. Louis University Hospital Ambulatory Surgery Center, L.L.C.
Tenet HealthSystem DI, Inc.

(c¢) Bridgeton Imaging, L.L.C,

(c¢) U.S. Center for Sports Medicine, L.L.C.

{(a) Tenet Nebraska, Inc.
{a) Tenet North Carolina, Inc.

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b
(b)
(b)
(b)
{b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b}
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
{b)
{b)

Cardiology Physicians Associates, L.L.C.

Cardiology Physicians Corporation, L.L.C.

Central Carolina-CIM, L.L.C.

Central Carolina-IMA, L.L.C.

Central Carolina Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.

Central Carolina Physicians - Sandhills, L.L.C.

FryeCare Appalachian, L.L.C.

FryeCare Boone, L.L.C.

FryeCare Morganton, L.L.C.

FryeCare Northwest Hickory, L.L.C.

FryeCare Physicians, L.L.C.

FryeCare Valdese, L.L.C.

FryeCare Watauga, L.L.C.

FryeCare Women's Services, L.L.C,

Frye Physicians - Tenet NC, L.L.C.

Graystone Family Healthcare - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
Hallmark Family Physicians - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
Healthpoint of North Carolina, L.L.C,

Hickory Family Practice Associates - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
North Carclina Community Family Medicine, L.L.C.
Parkway Internal Medicine - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.
Southern States Physician Operations, Inc.

Tenet Claremont Family Medicine, L.L.C.

Tenet Unifour Urgent Care Center, L.L.C.

Viewmont Internal Medicine - Tenet North Carolina, L.L.C.

{a) Tenet Physicians, Inc.
{a) Tenet South Carolina, Inc.

(b)
(b}
(b}
(b)
(b)
(b)
()
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East Cooper Coastal Family Physicians, L.L.C.

East Cooper Hyperbarics, L.L.C.

East Cooper OBGYN, L.L.C.

Hilton Head Hospiial Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.

Hilton Head Regional Healthcare, L.L.C.

South Carolina East Cooper Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.
South Carolina SeWee Family Medicine, L.L.C.
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(b) Southern Orthopedics and Sports Medicine, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet Fort Mill, Inc.
(b) Tenet SC East Cooper Hospitalists, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet South Carolina Gastrointestinal Surgical Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) Tenet South Carolina Island Medical, L.L..C.
{b) Tenet South Carolina Mt. Pleasant OB/GYN, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Tennessee, Inc.
(b) Saint Francis Behavioral Health Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Cardiology Associates, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Cardiovascular Surgery, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Center for Surgical Weight Loss, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Hospital Inpatient Physicians, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Hospital Pro Fee Billing, L.L.C.
(b} Saint Francis Medical Partners, East, L.L.C.
(b} Saint Francis Medical Specialists, L.L.C.
(b) Saint Francis Surgical Associates, L.L.C.
(a) Tenet Texas, Inc.
(b) Eastside ASC GP, Inc.
(c) Eastside Surgery, L.P.
(b) EPHC, Inc.
(b) Greater Dallas Healthcare Enterpriscs
{b) Greater Northwest Houston Enterprises
{b) Houston Sunrise Investors, Inc.
(b) Physicians Performance Network of Houston
(b) Practice Partners Management, L.P. - ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc, (1%);
LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(b) Sierra Providence Healthcare Enterprises
(b) Sierra Providence Health Network, Inc.
(b) Tenet El Paso, Ltd. — ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%); LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(b) Tenet Frisco, Ltd. — ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%); LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(b} Tenet HealthSystem Hospitals Dallas, Inc.
(b} Tenet Hospitals Limited - ownership — GP: Tenet Texas, Inc. (1%);
LP: Tenetsub Texas, Inc. (99%)
(c) Billing Center Doctors Hospital at White Rock Lake, L.L.C.
() PDN,L.LC.
(d) Surgery Affiliate of El Paso, LLC - ownership — PDN, LLC, managing member (61%);
other outside members (39%)
(c) Tenet Sun View Imaging, L.L.C.
{b) Tenet Relocation Services, L.L..C.
{b) Tenetsub Texas, Inc.

T.I. GPO, Inc.

Vanguard Health Systems, Inc.
(a) Vanguard Health Holding Company I, LLC
(b) Vanguard Holding Company I, Inc.
(b} Vanguard Health Holding Company II, LLC
{(c} Vanguard Health Management, Inc.
(d) Vanguard Health Financial Company, LLC
(e) C7 Technologies, LLC
(e) Central Texas Corridor Hospital Company, LLC
(e) Hospital Development of West Phoenix, Inc.
(e) MacNeal Management Services, Inc.
(f) Chicago Health System ACO, LLC
(f) MacNeal Health Providers, Inc.
( Midwest Pharmacies, Inc.
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(¢)
(e)
(e)
(e)
{e)
(e)
{(e)
(¢)
(e)
(e)

(e)
(e)

(e)
()
(e)
(e}

() Primary Care Physicians Center, LLC - ownership - MacNeal Management Services,
Inc. (94% of capital interesis) and Thomas Mizen (6% of capital
interests)

(f) Pros Temporary Staffing, Inc.

(f) The 6300 West Roosevelt Partnership - ownership - MacNeal Management Services,
Inc. 50.326% (29.876% GP interest and 20.450% LP interest) and
numerous limited parmers

(N Watermark Physician Services, Inc.

MacNeal Medical Records, Inc.

Resolute Hospital Company, LLC

Southwest Children’s Hospital, LLC

V-II Acquisition Co.,, Inc,

Valley Baptist Insurance Company

Vanguard IT Services, LLC

VHS Acquisition Corporation

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 1, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 2, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 3, Inc.

(f) LakeFront Medical Associates, LLC

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 4, Inc.

VHS Acquisition Subsidiary Number 5, Inc. - ownership - Vanguard Health Financial

Company, LLC (100% voting common - 8,010 common